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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:12 AM
To:
Subject: Media and comms - source folder WR21/37629

WR21/37629 Media and Comms - TLPI No. 1 of 2022 Ipswich Office (Planning) - DSDILGP  3/12/2027/at 11:11
AM

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West
__ Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Ty Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government
Sch. 4(4)(6) -

Diselosing-personal

ibiewed#bn117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
Follow Us
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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:42 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: lpswich TLPI update

FYI — draft media and comms material due today.

I’'m looking at the documents you saved to teams yesterday.

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Qeensland
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) -

isclosi |
aﬁégaﬁ&p%??%risbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
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From:
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:37 AM

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update

No worries

Jd

It’s being prioritised to'ciose out today.

Regards

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Page Number 2563



Microsoft teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
EVS4" 117 Brisbane Street, lpswich QLD 4305

Queensland
Government
statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
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From
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:15 AM

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update
Hi

Similar to Gympie, your team will need to provide a draft of these’materials (especially key messages and FAQs) for
us to review and progress for approvals.

To help up meet the Monday COB deadline, could you please provide these materials no later than COB today.

Thanks

Manager — Planning
Strategic Communication
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

-. ...M i Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government Microsoft'teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
&3, William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PQOBox 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Fcl llow us
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From
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 10:56 AM

Subject: Fwd: Ipswich TLPI update

FYI
Get Outlook for iOS
From:
Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 10:55:04 AM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Ipswich TLPI update

- FYI

Get Outlook for iOS

From:

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 6:04:26 PM

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update

Hi All,

have been briefed on the progress‘made the last 24hrs this afternoon.
In this briefing, has confirmed that the Minister’is likely to serve notice and make a decision mid-next week.

This means by Monday both briefs will need to ke in the approval chain and all the comms collateral needs to be

prepared and finalised.

Comms collateral includes:
e Media Statements
o Key Messages

e FAQs for:
o E4AW
o Wandless
o TLPI
o Remondis
e MP Packs

e Gazette Notices

e Website content prepared and ready for activation

Can we pledse get ready to have the Comms pack material drafted and ready for DPO review by COB Monday at the

latest.

Please find attached a more detailed run sheet which | will be providing to

Happy to discuss.
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 3:02 PM

Subject: Tpswich TLPT update
Importance: High

Hi all
Update on Ipswich TLPI today:

e Current status: 2 briefing packages under 2" Legal Services review. Due back by COB today.

e 2 briefing packages will be finalised tonight to enter the approval chain te’ED from toniorrow.

e Spoke with ICC this morning — we have accepted most of ICC’s latest officer comments on the TLPI doc.

e ICC are briefing councillors this evening which may result in further feedback/cornments on the TLPI doc.
Wanless will also be the subject of this discussion.

e TLPI doc will be peer reviewed / tested again by 2 different PDS offices.

e We have consulted with OCG, EDQ and Industry Development. They-all sujpwort the TLPI.

e We have prepared a runsheet for comms/media and sequence of events to occur including the 2 briefing
packages (attached).

e Info to support comms/media is being prepared now by PDS. Wiil be finalised tomorrow COB.

Regards

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development'Seivices
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and,Planning

Queensland
Government Microsoft teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
trformation

Level 4, 117 Brishane’Street, lpswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment/gld.gov.au

 offer my respedt to eldess post, prese ntand emerging as we work towards o Just,

{ ecknowledge the tnaditfor ol custodians of the londs and waters of Queensiand. c @3
equitable end reconciled Australia. v]
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From:

To:
Subject: Chat time today
Date: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:49:07 AM

Are you free for a chat today to close out on the TLPI comments?

Thanks,

| Acting Manager, City Design

” City Design Branch

“ Planning and Regulatory Services Department
| Swi h Sch. 4(4)(6)
C . -
pswic IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL ISR S50 c ona
information

@e o

IN IPHWICH

Confidential Communication | Email Disclaimer
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Chat time today
Date: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:53:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image010.png
image011.png

Yes. Are you free to chat at 12pm?

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing . .
pdreyehid, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

inPEB#X12390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:49 AM
To

Subject: Chat time today

Are you free for a chat today to close out on the TLPI comments?

Thanks,

| Acting Manager, City Design

” | City Design Branch
|
(
I

“ Rlanning and Regulatory Services Department

City of

|p5WiCh Sch. 4(4(6) -

IPSWICH-CITY COUNCIL T|Disclosing
personal

@1 information
e

% 4 Lefordle

N O i EQTLAL A
- CIFINRID | I " D
’ IN IPSWICH

N

Centidential Communication | Email Disclaimer

Page Number 2568



From:

To:

Subject: Re: Chat time today

Date: Friday, 3 December 2021 12:00:02 PM
Attachments: image010.png

image011.png

Give me 10 if that's ok?

Get Outlook for Android
| Acting Manager, City Design
”{ Planning and Regulatory Services Department

City of Sch. 4(4)(6) -

IPSWiCh TIDiscIosing personal

information

CLI ViID &

IN IPSWICFH

Confidential Communication | Email Disclaimer

From:

Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 11:54:02 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Chat time today

Yes. Are you free to chat at 12pm?

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
t.ocal Government and Planning

Queensland

Government
SER. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal
infeveln117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

I offer my respect to elders past, present and emerging as we work towards a Just,

l acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters of Queensiond. ¢ 5
equitable and reconciled Australia. U

From

Page Number 2569



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

|p5w|ch IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL T| 3¢ 4(4)(6) -

Disclosing
personal

@ information

IN IF’E:WICH

Confidential Communication | Email Disclaimer

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use
or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message
and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery-to you.(fyyou are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose,
retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you'receive this message in error please notify the sender by return
email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Departiment does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that
may result from reliance on, or use of, any information-contained in this email and/or attachments.

Page Number 2570



From:

To:

Subject: RE: Chat time today

Date: Friday, 3 December 2021 12:00:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image010.png
image011.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png

No worries. I'll send a teams invite for 1215.

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosi
ini%%sg“{? p1e1rslol:5r{sbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 12:00 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Chat time today

Give me 10 if that's ok?

Get Outlook for Android

| Acting Manager, City Design

” Planning and Regulatory Services Department
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing
Iﬁgw“:h TI personal information

IN !PE:WICH

Cenfidential Communication | Email Disclaimer

From:
Sant: Friday, December 3, 2021 11:54:02 AM
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
Disclosing personal .
inteveh#hnl 17 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

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

|pSW|ch IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL T

®@e®

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal
information

Leforale
CH 'Q%

'; lhlil r L™
ISTMA®
IN IPSWICH

Contidential Communication | Email Disclaimer

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use
or-disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message
and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose,
retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return
email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that
may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email and/or attachments.

Page Number 2572



From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 12:26 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update

Hi

If the DP intends to make the Ipswich TLPI on this timeframe is there a likelihood that the final making will occur this
calendar year? Just noting this would impact the title of the new TLPI.

Minor point but just FYI.

Manager — Wide Bay Burnett
Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

AL Local Government and Plannin
Queensland 9
(zovernment Microsoft teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Level 1, 7 Takalvan Street, Bundaberg/QLD 4670
PO Box 979, Bundaberg QLD 4670

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

6600 T~ W
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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 12:13 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Tpswich TLPI update

FYI. Please note Ipswich timetable. No need to adjust Gympie sheet just yet.. just showing you what has been
provided up on Ipswich.

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

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Follow us

(fAv oL

lﬂ'q‘m?itﬂnmﬁmﬁm—:--lm 2 5, Cé 5
TPl el ercei ik A eneredne,

From
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 6:04 PM

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update
Hi All,
have been briefed on thé progress made the last 24hrs this afternoon.
In this briefing, has confirmed that thie Minister is likely to serve notice and make a decision mid-next week.

This means by Monday both briefs will need'to be in the approval chain and all the comms collateral needs to be
prepared and finalised.

Comms collateral includes:
e Media Statements
o Key Messages

e FAQs for:
o EAW
o~ Wandless
o ~TLPI
o Remondis
e /MP Packs

e —Gazette Notices
» \Website content prepared and ready for activation

Can we please get ready to have the Comms pack material drafted and ready for DPO review by COB Monday at the
latest.
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Please find attached a more detailed run sheet which | will be providing to tonight as well.

Happy to discuss.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 3:02 PM

Subject: Ipswich TLPI update
Importance: High

Hi all
Update on Ipswich TLPI today:

e Current status: 2 briefing packages under 2" Legal Services review. Due back by COB today.

e 2 briefing packages will be finalised tonight to enter the apprcval chain to ED from tomorrow.

e Spoke with ICC this morning — we have accepted most of ICC's iatest officer comments on the TLPI doc.

e |CC are briefing councillors this evening which may result in further feedback/comments on the TLPI doc.
Wanless will also be the subject of this discussion.

e TLPI doc will be peer reviewed / tested again by 2 different’PDS offices.

e We have consulted with OCG, EDQ and Industry Development. They all support the TLPI.

e We have prepared a runsheet for comms/medja.and/sequence of events to occur including the 2 briefing
packages (attached).

e Info to support comms/media is being preparaed now by'PDS. Will be finalised tomorrow COB.

Regards

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland
Government Microsoft teams ~ meet now

Sch.4(4)(6)-/Disclosing personal
information

Level 4,147 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

L drimaeindpe e orodisons cesiadions ok oaks and woers & Osemesiond. é
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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 12:31 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Contact details - Coordination of messaging on TLPI

Chief of Staff
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing
personal information

Acting Manager, City Design
” City Design Branch
“ Planning and Regulatory Services Department
City of _
|pSW|ch IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL Tlgicshc'lgéﬁn)g)‘%érsonal

information

@e o

Confidential Communication | Email Disclairner
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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 12:40 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Ipswich TLPI update

Attachments: ICC TLPI - Ru Sheet - Week starting 6 December.docx
Hi

I’'ve marked below those docs we are leading.

I'll give you a call to discuss.

Regards

Regional Director (South)
Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

T Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government Microsoft teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatian

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, lpswich-QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Follow us

:*lrlwp:rh Mﬂﬂﬂm’:- -l'l‘ri—ﬁ afey 6 é:‘
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 6:04 PM

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update

Hi All,

have been briefed on the progress made the last 24hrs this afternoon.
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In this b

riefing has confirmed that the Minister is likely to serve notice and make a decision mid-next week.

This means by Monday both briefs will need to be in the approval chain and all the comms collateral needs to be
prepared and finalised.

Comms
[}
[ ]

collateral includes:
Media Statements — Comms to draft. PDS review.
Key Messages — PDS to draft. Comms to review.
FAQs for:
o E4W
o Wandlesshi
o TLPI—PDS to draft
o Remondis
MP Packs
Gazette Notices — PDS to draft (DONE)
Website content prepared and ready for activation PDS to draft. Commzs.te review.

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

Update

Regards

on Ipswich TLPI today:

Current status: 2 briefing packages under 2" Legal Services review. Due back by COB today.

2 briefing packages will be finalised tonight to enter the approval chain to ED from tomorrow.

Spoke with ICC this. morning’— we have accepted most of ICC’s latest officer comments on the TLPI doc.
ICC are briefing councitlors this evening which may result in further feedback/comments on the TLPI doc.
Wanless wil! also’ be the subject of this discussion.

TLPI doc wili-he peer reviewed / tested again by 2 different PDS offices.

We have consulteo with OCG, EDQ and Industry Development. They all support the TLPI.

We have prepared a runsheet for comms/media and sequence of events to occur including the 2 briefing
packages (attached).

Info to support comms/media is being prepared now by PDS. Will be finalised tomorrow COB.
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Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

and

Government Microsoft teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
information

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

Follow us

(fAv oL
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ICC TLPI — Run Sheet for Decision 1 and 2.

Minister Intends to make a TLPI

Action Timing Comment
State Planner endorses Monday 6 December
package N

DG endorses package

Monday 6 December

Comms pack drafted ready for
review

Monday 6 December

DPO review package

Tuesday 7 December

Minister decides to intend to
make TLPI

Wednesday 8 December - PM

Notice served on Council

Wednesday 8 December

Planning Group ring officers

Wednesday 8 December

DPO to ring Mayor

Wednesday 8 December

Minister decides to make a TLPI

Action Timing ~ [ Comment
State Planner endorses Wednesday 8 December |
package 2

DG endorses package 2

Wednesday 8 December

DPO review package 2

Wednesday 8 Dg,cember_

DPO finalise Comms Material

Wednesday 8 December

DPO provide MPs with comms
pack

Wednesday 8/Deceimber

Minister decides to intend to
make TLPI

Thursday ¢ Decemboer — AM

DP/CoS ring council

Thursday-9 December

Phone call made directly after
decision

Planning Group ring officers

Thiursday 9 December

Phone call made directly after
decision

Planning Group Gazette
decision

Thursday 9 December

To action as soon as decision
made. Could take 1.5hrs
depending on the time of day.

Planning Group/Comms updafe—!_Thursday 9 December

website

Website needs to be live before
media release drops so people
can view the TLPI

Media released issued

Thursday 9 December - PM

Planning Group/Cornms put add
in Courier Mail.

As soon as practical after the
decision is made.
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update
Date: Friday, 3 December 2021 12:46:22 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

image017.png

image021.png

image002.png

image004.png

image007.png

image009.png

image014.png

image016.png

image018.png

image019.png

image020.png

Hi

Can you please clarify what is required for the MP packs.

The only example | could find on Source was one prepared for a-regional planhing mater and seemed
to be just a single document that combined the Q&As and key/hriessages. There doesn’t appear to be
one for Gympie, just Q&A and background.

What else is required?

Regards

Principal Planning Officer

SEQ West, Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government ard-Pianning

SRCCA
nersa
inloewaich, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390;North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedeyvelopment.qld.gov.au

From:
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:42 AM

Subject: FW: [pswich TLPl update
FYI —draft media and comms material due today.

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
D 0sing

peesvobi, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
BRYBEY'2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

From:
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:37 AM

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update

No worriesl:l

It’s being prioritised to close out today.

Regards

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Microspft teams — meet now

atian
Hrafmator

ESgh. 4{4)(6) - Disclosing personal |

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

From
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:15 AM

Page Number 2582



To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update

Hi

Similar to Gympie, your team will need to provide a draft of these materials (especially key rnessages
and FAQs) for us to review and progress for approvals.

To help up meet the Monday COB deadline, could you please provide these materials no later-titan
COB today.

Thanks

Manager — Planning

Strategic Communication

Department of State Development, Infrastracture,
Local Government and Planning

Microsoft teams — meet now

Ech. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qld/gov,ad

From:
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 10:56 AM
To|
Subject: Fwd: lpswich TLPI update

Y

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
have been briefed on the progress made the last 24hrs this afternoori,

In this briefing, as confirmed that the Minister is likely to serve notice and make a
decision mid-next week.

This means by Monday both briefs will need to be in the approval chainand all the comms
collateral needs to be prepared and finalised.

Comms collateral includes:
e Media Statements
o Key Messages
e FAQs for:

o E4W
o Wandless
o TLPI
o Remondis
e MP Packs
o (Gazette Notices
e Website content prepared and ready fer-activation

Can we please get ready to have the Comms/pack material drafted and ready for DPO review by
COB Monday at the latest.

Please find attached a more/detaited run sheet which | will be providing to tonight as well.

Happy to discuss.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 3:02 PM

Subject: Ipswich TLPI update
Importance: High

Hi all
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Update on Ipswich TLPI today:

e Current status: 2 briefing packages under ond Legal Services review. Due back by COB

today.

e 2 briefing packages will be finalised tonight to enter the approval chain to ED from
tomorrow.

e Spoke with ICC this morning — we have accepted most of ICC’s latest officer commerits on
the TLPI doc.

e |CC are briefing councillors this evening which may result in further feedback/comments
on the TLPI doc. Wanless will also be the subject of this discussion.

e TLPI doc will be peer reviewed / tested again by 2 different PDS offices.

e We have consulted with OCG, EDQ and Industry Development. They-all support the TLPI.

e We have prepared a runsheet for comms/media and sequence of events to occur
including the 2 briefing packages (attached).

e Info to support comms/media is being prepared now by PDS. Will-be finalised tomorrow
COB.

Regards

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Developmént Sérvices
Department of State Deveioprneéent, infrastructure,
Local Government and-Plarning

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
information

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelgpment.qld.gov.au
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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 12:48 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update

Usually it’s just all the docs with a cover page that Comms will do.
| have a call back from Comms to confirm though.

For now, we just need to do the Key Messages and QandAs.

Regards

Regional Director (South)
Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

i Local Government and Planning

Queensland

Government Microsoft teams — meet now
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
information

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov:al

Follow us
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From:
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 12:46 PM

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update

Hi

Can you please clarify what is required for the MP packs.

The only example | could find on Source was one prepared for a regional planning mater and seemed to be just a

single document that combined the Q&As and key messages. There doesn’t appear to be one for Gympie, just Q&A
and background.
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What else is required?

Regards

Principal Planning Officer
SEQ West, Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

U Local Government and Plannin
Queensland J

(zovernment

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing-personal

infeslign 117 Brisbane Street, lpswich QLD 4305
Follow us

PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305
|4

i iy g fr ey iy, pen
scmmedse e s e o e s nd e o peesond. ',éa
PR Sl e i A e,

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

From

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:42 AM
Subject: FW: Ipswich TLPI update

FYI — draft media and comms material/duetoday.

I’'m looking at the documents you saved to téams yesterday.

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local"Gevernment and Planning

Qeensland
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal

tiavelidp 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
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
Department of State Development; Infrastructure,

i Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government Microsoft teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
RVE 2 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswick QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.goviau

§ i vy L S S vaval v e prpie o e wee varovls adese, €

1 e i Dl D e N 7o dairsy oF B9 sy sl arfiry o Dieiirsfeei, 5
TprnliE ped e A N e,

From:
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 11:15 AM

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI Update
Hi

3
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Similar to Gympie, your team will need to provide a draft of these materials (especially key messages and FAQs) for
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

TZVEY3, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

s

) Goeo

i i Db Do ki o R Feenfs ol SrEens o Cirinperigoef,
uﬁmnsﬂnmmm i B R 2 e, ﬁé:’l
TPl el ercei ik A eneredne,

From
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 10:56 AM

Subject: Fwd: Ipswich TLPI update

YI
Get Qutlook for iOS
From:
Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 10:55:04 AM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Ipswich TLPI update

FYI

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 6:04:26 PM

Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI update

Hi All,
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and have been briefed on the progress made the last 24hrs this afternoon.
In this briefing, has confirmed that the Minister is likely to serve notice and make a decision mid-next week.

This means by Monday both briefs will need to be in the approval chain and all the comms collateral needs to be
prepared and finalised.

Comm:s collateral includes:
e Media Statements
o Key Messages

e FAQs for:
o E4AW
o Wandless
o TLPI
o Remondis
e MP Packs

Gazette Notices
Website content prepared and ready for activation

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

e 2 briefing packages wili-hé finalised tonight to enter the approval chain to ED from tomorrow.

e Spoke with iCC this morning — we have accepted most of ICC’s latest officer comments on the TLPI doc.

e ICC are briefing.counciilors this evening which may result in further feedback/comments on the TLPI doc.
Wanless will aiso-he the subject of this discussion.

e TLPI doc will be peer reviewed / tested again by 2 different PDS offices.

e Wehave consulted with OCG, EDQ and Industry Development. They all support the TLPI.

e Wehave prepared a runsheet for comms/media and sequence of events to occur including the 2 briefing
packages (attached).

e Info to support comms/media is being prepared now by PDS. Will be finalised tomorrow COB.

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

v in

4

| ecknowledge the troditfonal custodians of the londs and waters of Queensland. N .
loffer my respedt o elders pasi, presentand emerging os we work towards o just, € @ s
equitable ond reconciled Austrelia. v]

6
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

ICC TLPI
Friday, 3 December 2021 2:06:00 PM

Appendix D - Ipswich Waste TLPI 02122021.docx
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Principal Planner

Development Assessment Division
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Sch. 4(4)(6) -

Disclosing

Fﬁé‘@éﬁﬂ)g 1 William Street, Brisbane QL4000
U'Box'15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au
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TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT No. 1
of 2022 (RESOURCE RECOVERY AND WASTE
ACTIVITY REGULATION)

Ipswich Planning Scheme 2006

PART 1 — SHORT TITLE

1.1.

This temporary local planning instrument (TLPI) may be cited as TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource
Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation).

BACKGROUND

Context

1.2

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

In 2018 the first of a series of TLPIs addressing emerging and urgent waste issues-in Ipswich
commenced. These earlier TLPIs refined the regulatory framework to address the prevalence
of waste uses and provide a contemporary policy approach to their reguiation.
Subsequent TLPIs commenced in 2020 to ensure ongoing contemporary regulation of waste
activities. The 2020 TLPIs coincided with the commencement of work cn/a new planning
scheme for Ipswich.

The strategic approach to waste is changing, through policy and legal advancements by both
State and Commonwealth Governments towards the achieverment of ‘a2 'zero-waste future’
through the adoption of the waste hierarchy. Commuriity attitudes .toewards waste reduction,
re-use, recycling and disposal, together with protectior of the-environment, are also changing.

This TLPI adopts, supports and implements the Ipswicii City Council’'s Waste and Circular
Economy Transformation Policy Directive and Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy
for a zero-waste future at a practical, locai-level.- It also responds to negative waste
management experiences in Ipswich whilst providirig’a framework to support these changing
policy advancements, for new and ernerging techinologies, industries and direction to the
industry on the appropriate mechanisms anc.management techniques to address the external
impacts of the uses.

Energy from waste is an emerging waste mariagement technology in Australia and forms one
possible part of the Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy. Currently, there is no
nationally consistent policy approach tc-recovering energy from waste in Australia, with a
mixture of policy settings across the country. These activities are not specifically catered for
under Queensland’s planning.and environment legislative framework, including local planning
schemes, because‘itis a rew and-emerging area.

The Queenslarid Gavernment is undertaking a range of policy work, including consultation to
determine the appropriate role and use of energy from waste technology in Queensland. This
emerging clicy seeks to ensure human health and the environment are protected and the
integrity of re-use and recycling activities is maintained. Energy from waste also has significant
community interestin the absence of regulation, it is important to ensure there is a determined
policy-approach to provide certainty to industry and the community before these types of

TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 4 of 19

Page Number 2593



activities can be considered.

The Planning Challenge

1.7.

Addressing the planning issues associated with the challenges that waste activities within
Ipswich have produced is critical. This TLPI is an interim measure to provide for policy
advancements in the lead up to the preparation of the new Ipswich Planning Scheme.
The policy content of this TLPI will inform the preparation of provisions of the new Ipswich
Planning Scheme as part of a considered approach to the collective issue of waste, and the
future of waste and resource management for Ipswich City and its role in Queensland. It is
anticipated that in preparing the new Ipswich Planning Scheme, further consideration can-be
given to land use decisions to assist in the transition to a zero-waste future.

PART 2 — OVERVIEW

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

This TLPI provides an interim policy response in respect Waste Activity uses occuarring within
the TLPI Boundary (see Figure 1: TLPI Boundary), for example Landfill and. Energy from
Waste facilities.

The TLPI recognises the role that the spectrum of Waste Activities play as both ritical
infrastructure in addressing the need to deal with waste generated by human zactivities, as well
as the ever-increasing focus on the natural environment and the Waste” and Resource
Management Hierarchy.

This TLPI seeks to balance land use, economic, socia! and environmental interests, at
significant risk of being impacted by current and expected waste zctivity proposals within the
TLPI Boundary.

PART 3 — PURPOSE OF THE TLPI

3.1.

3.2.

The purpose of the TLPI is to manage new _or expanded-Waste Activities within the TLPI
Boundary to ensure:
(a) the regionally significant economic areas are developed appropriately to provide
economic benefits to the City and’local area;
(b) facilitate and manage the restoration of areas affected by past mining operations;
(c) Sensitive Receiving Uses are /protected frarn adverse impacts associated with waste
activities; and
(d) the immediate and long-term proieciion‘aind improvement of the natural environment.

To achieve this purpose, the TLPI—
(a) suspends parts of'thie Ipswich Plzinning Scheme (Planning Scheme), set outin part 7.
(b) includes the folicwing additionai Strategic Outcomes (called “Desired Environmental
Outcomes” in‘thie Planning Scheme) for the local governmentarea:
(i) a Waste Activity profects existing and future residential amenity through onsite
management of off-site impacts; and
(i) ultimate site use considers and responds to the safety, geotechnical stability and
releases tn the ernvironment including the visual impact that the final landform of the
site-might have on a natural setting.
(iii) Voids ana-end-of-life sites are restored to a natural or pre-mining landform through a
range of “appropriate options which respond to the existing infrastructure,

TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 5 of 19
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topographical, environmental and social opportunities and constraints of the site; and
(iv) Energy from Waste Facilities are separated from existing or planned areas for
Sensitive Receiving Uses to avoid all adverse impacts.
includes additional definitions for Defined Uses and Use Classes for:
(i) Clean Earth;
(i)  Compost Manufacturing Enclosed;
(i)  Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed;
(iv)  Energy from Waste Facility;
(v)  Landfill;
(vi)  Void;
(vii) Resource Recovery Facility;
(viii) Restoring a Void; and
(ix) Waste Activity.
(d) includes two regulation areas:
(i) Regulated Buffer Area; and
(i) Regulated Activity Area.
(e) prescribes the categories of assessment for development subject to this/instrument; and
(f) includes Assessment Criteria for Development for a Stated Purpose or of & Siated Type,
being the “Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code”.

—
O
~

PART 4 — DURATION OF TLPI

4.1 In accordance with section 9(3)(a) of the Planning Act 2016 (the Planning Act) the effective
day for the TLPI is 28 January 2022.

4.2 This TLPI will have effect in accordance with the Planning Act fer & pericd not exceeding two
years from the effective day unless otherwise repealed'sooner.

PART 5 — INTERPRETATION

5.1 Where a term used in the TLPI is not defined, the term shaii-have the meaning assigned to it
by the Planning Scheme. Where the term is‘not-deiined in the Planning Scheme —
(a) the Planning Act; or
(b) the Waste Reduction and Recycling Aci’ 2011; or
(c) the Environmental Protection Act 1994; or.
(d) associated regulations.

5.2 To the extent of any inconsistency between thie/Planning Scheme and the TLPI or a planning
scheme policy and the TLPI, the TLPI prevails.

PART 6 — EFFECT OF THETLRI
6.1. This TLPI is a local categorising instrument under the Planning Act which categorises

development, specifies ihe categories of assessment and sets out assessment benchmarks
for assessing assessable development.

TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 6 of 19
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6.2.

The TLPI applies to all assessable development on land within the TLPI Boundary on the
maps in Figures 1 - 3.

6.3. The assessment benchmarks under this TLPI are:
(a) the Strategic Outcomes set out in Part 3.2(b)
(b) Attachment A: the “Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code”;and
(c) The Planning Scheme (unless stated otherwise)
6.4. The Strategic Outcomes set out in Part 3.2(b) of this TLPI apply in addition to the Desired
Environmental Outcomes in Part 3, section 3.1(3) of the Planning Scheme.
6.5. The categories of assessment for development types and relevant criteria is set out in the Table
of Assessment in Attachment B.
6.6. This TLPI includes definitions as set out below in AttachmentC.
This TLPI does not regulate activities authorised under Mining Leases (and associated
Environmental Authorities) under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 and the Environnmental
Protection Act 1994 and the associated regulations. This includes works whichmight
constitute Restoring a Void where those works are a component of a remediation plan
authorised and prepared under these other Acts or works which would constitute rehabilitation
under an Environmental Authority.
6.7. This TLPI does not regulate operational work, for which the ipswich’Planning Scheme is the
regulatory instrument.
6.8. This TLPI does not regulate composting that is domestic / home composting end products for
self-use (see AS 4454-2012) on a domestic scale.
TLPINa. 1/2022 Page 7 of 19
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ATTACHMENT A: Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

1. Compliance with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1) Development that is consistent with sections 2 and 4 of the Waste Activity Code complies
with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code; and

(2) Development for Waste Activities that is inconsistent with section 2 of the Waste Activity
Code constitutes undesirable development and is assessed against the Part 3 of the TLPI.

2. Purpose and Overall Outcomes of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1) The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code is to ensure that:
(a) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from all adverse impacts resulting from or
associated with all Waste Activities or Restoring a Void within the TLPI Boundary.
(b) Regionally Significant Business Enterprise and Industry Areas within the TLPI Boundary
are developed such that:

(i) environmental values are protected;

(i) identified green and open space areas are protected;

(iii) detrimental impacts on the amenity of the surrounding area particularly on existing,
approved or planned residential areas or other Sensitive Receiving Uses, are
avoided;

(iv) significant impacts on visual amenity to residential and other Seiisitive Receiving
Uses are avoided;

(v) aredesigned, operated and maintained to avoid actual or potential nuisance impacts
on existing, approved or planned residential aia other Sensitive Receiving Uses;
and

(vi) achieve appropriate rehabilitation outcories for land affected by former mining
activities.

(c) Energy from Waste Facilities are:

(i) separated from existing or planned areas for Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(i) of a size, scale and intensity consistent with the planned development for the area
and do not result in noise, odour;-dust cr-other emission impacts on existing or
planned residential areas.

(d) Land affected by former mining‘operations is appropriately restored and made available
for future uses.

(2) The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code will be achieved by the
following overall outcomes:
(a) Restoring a Void:
(i) occurs in the Regulated Buifer Area where Sensitive Receiving Uses are not
adversely affected;
(i) occurs in‘the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area;
(iii) protects and irnproves the natural environment and does not negatively impact on
environmenta!'values;and
(iv) avoids adverse amenity (odour, dust, noise, air quality, visual and general amenity)
imipacts on Sensitive Receiving Uses.
(b) Waste Activities in the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area:
(i) all Waste Activities other than Resource Recovery Facilities do not occur in the
Regulaied Buffer Area;
(i) Landfill'is avoided in the Regulated Activity Area;
(iii). Compost Manufacturing Enclosed is only established in the Regulated Activity Area

TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 8 of 19
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where:
a. adverse environmental impacts on and beyond the premises are avoided;
b. any increase in environmental risk on and beyond the premises is avoided; and
c. adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust, noise, air quality, visual and general
amenity impacts) on Sensitive Receiving Uses are avoided; and
d. on any other use of adjoining and nearby premises are minimised and best
practice management is implemented.
(c) Waste Activities in the Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated Activity Area:
(i) other than Resource Recovery Facilities do not occur in the Regulated Buffer Area;
(i) are only established in the Regulated Activity Area where:
a. adverse environmental impacts on and beyond the premises are avoided;
b. any increase in environmental risk on and beyond the premises is avoided; and
c. adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust, noise, air quality, visual and gerieral
amenity impacts) on Sensitive Receiving Uses are avoided; and
d. on any other use of adjoining and nearby premises are minimised-and-best
practice management is implemented.
(d) Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed is avoided in all locations within the/TLPI Boundary,
(e) Energy from Waste Facilities within the TLPI Boundary:
(i) are located to avoid adverse impacts on all existing or planned areas for Sensitive
Receiving Uses;
(ii)are of a size, scale and intensity consistent with the intended or planned
development for the area.
(f) [Extension br expansion of a lawfully existing Waste Activity improves amenity by:

(i) minimising environmental emissions and amenity iripacts on existing and proposed
residential areas;

(i) reducing the extent and intensity of adverse off-site impacts;

(iii) improving the management of adverse oif-site imipacts by implementing best
practice;

(iv) Improving environmental performance;

(9) New Resource Recovery Facilities are estabiisiied in the Regulated Activity Area in
location that have safe and convenient access to supporting uses (e.g. consumers of
recycled material) and minimise heavy:vehicie-movements on the road network.

(h) New or expanded landfills include Resource/Recovery Facilities to maximise reuse,
resource recovery and recycling and minirnise residual waste.

3. Application of Specific Outcomes for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1)  Table 3.1 identifies which Specific Qutcomes/(SO) in Table 4.1 are relevant for the
development types. All development should demonstrate compliance with the relevant
provisions of Table 4.1 /where relevant.

Table 3.1: Application of Specific Outcomes

“| Commented [ND1]: Amended based on ICC comments on

2 December 2021.

Insertion of provisions (ii)-(iv) consistent with the ICC
resolved TLPI.

Develowrient

Relevant provisions

Development within the Swanbank/New, Chum
regulation area ~ N/

SO1 - S05; and
S012 -S019

Development with the Ebanezer/ Witiowbank /
Jeebropilly regulation area

S06 — SO11; and
S012 - S019

TLPI No. 1 /2022
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4. Specific Outcomes and Probable Solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity
Code

(1)  The specific outcomes and probable solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste
Activity Code are set out in Table 4.1.

Table 4.1: Specific Outcomes and Probable Solutions

Column 1 Column 2

Specific Outcomes Probable Solutions

Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area — Restoring a Void

(1)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void No probable solution provided
occurs in the Regulated Activity Area.

(2)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void in | No probable solution provided 4‘

the Regulated Buffer Area occurs where it:

(a) does not have any adverse impact on
Sensitive Receiving Uses; and
implements and maintains best practice
measures to protect Sensitive
Receiving Uses from potential adverse
impacts (including odour, dust, air
quality, noise, visual and general
amenity impacts) at all times.

b

~

(3)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void No probable solution provided
uses:

(a) materials sourced from the premises in
priority to the importation of materials
from other locations; and

(b) for any shortfall, Clean Earth.

(4)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void: No probable soiution provided

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;

(b) does not limit the establishment of
productive current and future use of the
premises; |

(c) protects and enhances existing
environmental values;

(d) improves and adds to identified green |
space and open space;

(e) includes landscaping.and revegetation
strategies appropriate for the ieng-terim
use of the premises;

(f) provides buildings andotner
improvements (e.g.roeds, feicing, site
infrastructuie and landscaping) that is
of a scale @ind design which contributes
positively to the'visuaicharacter of the
area, especiaily’as seen from the street.

TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 10 of 19
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Column 1
Specific Outcomes

Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area — Waste Activities

Column 2
Probable Solutions

(5)  The use of premises for Waste Activities:

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;

(b) does not limit the establishment of
productive current and future use of the
premises;

(c) protects and enhances existing
environmental values;

(d) improves and adds to identified green
space and open space;

(e) includes landscaping and revegetation
strategies appropriate for the long-term
use of the premises; provides buildings
and other improvements (e.g. roads,
fencing, site infrastructure and
landscaping) that is of a scale and
design which contributes positively to
the visual character of the area,
especially as seen from the street.

No probable solution provided

Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation Area — Restoring a Void

(6) The use of premises for Restoring a Void
occurs in the Regulated Activity Area.

No probable seiviion provided

(7)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void in

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

(8) The use of premises for Restoring a Vaid
uses:

(a) materials sourced from the premises in
priority to the importatiori-oi-materials
from other locations; and

(b) for any shortfall, Clezan Earth.

Na probable solution provided

9) [The luse of premises for Restoring a Void:

(g) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacis of developrnent;

(h) does not limit the astablishment of
productive current and future use of the
premises;

(i) protects and enhances existing
anvironmental vaiues;

TLPI No. 1 /2022
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Column 1
Specific Outcomes

(i) improves and adds to identified green
space and open space;

(k) includes landscaping and revegetation
strategies appropriate for the long-term
use of the premises;

() provides buildings and other
improvements (e.g. roads, fencing, site
infrastructure and landscaping) that is
of a scale and design which contributes
positively to the visual character of the

area, especially as seen from the street.

‘ Column 2

Probable Solutions ‘

Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation Area — Waste Activities

(10) [The use jof a premises for a Waste Activity

No probable solution provided

involving Landfill occurs only in the
Regulated Activity Area.

(11) [The use [of premises for a Waste Activity

No probable solution provided

—| Commented [ND3]: Amended based on ICC comments on

2 December 2021.

Removal of reference to compost manufacturing.

involving Landfill:

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;

(b) protects and enhances existing
environmental values;

(c) improves and adds to identified green
space and open space;

(d) includes landscaping and revegetation
strategies appropriate for the long-term
use of the premises;

(e) provides buildings and other
improvements (e.g. roads, fencing, site
infrastructure and landscaping) that is
of a scale and design which contributes
positively to the visual character of the
area, especially as seen from the street;

(f) limplements| and maintains best practice |.

measures to protect Sensitive
Receiving Uses from potential adverse
impacts (including odour, dust, air
quality, noise, visual and general
amenity impacts) at all times.

| Commented [ND4]: Amended based on ICC comments on

2 December 2021.

Removal of reference to compost manufacturing.

Waste Activities (Landfill)

(12) New, changed or exparided WWaste

Activities involving Landfill:

(a) include the establishmant of a
Resource Recavery Faciiity on the site
of, or adjoining, :he Landiili to increase
the re-use, recycling anu recovery of
waste resources.

No probable solution provided

TLPI No. 1 /2022
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Column 1
Specific Outcomes

Waste Activities (Energy from Waste Facility)

Column 2
Probable Solutions

(13) The use of premises for Waste Activities
involving Energy from Waste Facility is
located, designed and constructed only
where the proposal is located no closer than

5km from a Sensitive Receiving Use.

No probable solution provided

(14) The use of premises for Waste Activities
involving Energy from Waste Facility is only
supported where the proposal is of a size,
scale, and intensity consistent with the
intended or planned development for the

area.

No probable solution provided

Filling and earthworks

(15) Filling and earthworks associated with No probable solution provided
Waste Activities:
(a) for Landfill, prioritises use of materials
existing on the premises in priority to
the importation of other materials;
(b) for Landfill, use Clean Earth in priority
to the importation of waste;
(c) are designed, operated and maintained
so that Waste Activities are not visible
from Sensitive Receiving Uses;
(d) ensure that fill materials are compacted
to the maximum extent possible.
(16) Filling or earthworks associated with Waste | 16.1 f=illing or earthworks does not result in

Activities above the Top of a Void only

occurs where it:

(a) provides a necessary stormwater
management function;

(b) prevents water ponding on the surface,
or infiltration of water into a Void that
contains any waste; and

(c) does not exceed a maximum gradient
of 5%, or where the proposed post
closure use of the site requires a
gradient of less than 5% (i.e. ongoing
industrial uses), the final cap design
may need to incorporate additicna!
levels of protection to prevent water
intrusions and to protect the laricfill.

filling beyord the Top of Void.

Landscaping and visual amenity

(17) Waste Activities or Resterina a Void are

designed and mariaged to:

(a) establish and rraintain native vegetation
buffers to reduce adverse impacts on
any-Sensitive Receiving Use, riparian

No probable solution provided

TLPI No. 1 /2022
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Column 1
Specific Outcomes

corridors or green space and open
space; and

(b) retain and maintain significant existing
vegetation, particularly remnant native
vegetation and areas of environmental
significance.

Column 2
Probable Solutions

Stormwater and groundwater management

(18)  Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are

designed, operated and maintained to:

(a) Avoid adversely affecting surface water or
ground water quality, or introducing
increased risks to surface water or ground
water quality, including through storm
water runoff or the dewatering of a Void;
not result in any increase in contaminant
loads in the receiving environment on or
off the premises;

where possible, improve the quality of
runoff to nearby surface and ground
water;

for Landfill, ensure that no waste is placed
below the groundwater level (having
regard to any ground water rebound that
might occur) and provides a minimum 3m
attenuation zone between waste and the
groundwater level;

for Landfill, include an engineered and

geotechnically stable sub-base that will

support a minimum of 1.5 times the
proposed waste mass and will not result in
any differential settlement;

(f) for Landfill, include an adequately

designed, engineered and constructed

composite liner system that will ensure
there is no interaction between wasie‘and
leachate and between any surface water
and ground water; and

for Landfill, include an adequately

designed, engineered and constructed

landfill cap that provides forthe separatich
of all surface waters from’'waste and is
progressively installed;

(h) incorporate best practice design and
management practices which minirnise the
generation of leachate and ensuie that
generated leachaie is prompily treated or
removed frorn the premises;

(i) for Landfill, ensuie thatieachate levels will

not exceed 300rmim in depth at any point

above the surface of the Landfill liner upon
wkiich waste will be placed;

o

-~

—
2]
~

d

-

(e

-~

—
«
-

No probable solution provided
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Column 1 Column 2
Specific Outcomes Probable Solutions

(j) does not adversely affect stormwater
management and ensures no worsening
of water quality (including contaminant
loading) beyond the site boundary; and

(k) where possible, avoid complex and
technical management systems.

(19)  Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are No probable solution provided
designed, operated and maintained so ‘
that: ;
(a) airborne emissions, including odours,

dust or substances harmful to public

health, do not cause nuisance or harm ‘
to surrounding and nearby Sensitive

Receiving Uses;

the generation of noise or light does

not cause any nuisance or

disturbance to surrounding and
nearby Sensitive Receiving Uses; and

(c) contemporary emission monitoring,

avoidance or mitigation processes and
technologies for impacts on Sensitive
Receiving Uses are implemented.

(b

-
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ATTACHMENT B: Table of Assessment and Relevant Assessment Criteria

Column 1

Defined use or use class

Column 2

Assessment
category

Column 3
Relevant assessment criteria

USES IN THE REGULATED BUFFER

Restoring a Void in the Swanbank/New
Chum Regulated Buffer Area and
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated
Buffer Area

Code Assessable

Relevant Area and Zone Code

Commercial and Industrial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parking Code (Part 12, division 9)

Earthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity for a “Resource Recovery
Facility”

Code Assessable

Relevant Area and Zone Code
Commercial and Industrial Code (Part 12, divisicn—|
7) Parking Code (Part 12, division 9)
Earthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)
Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

All other Waste Activities — inconsistent use

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recoverv'and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

USES

IN THE REGULATED ACTIVITY

REA

Restoring a Void in the Swanbank/New
Chum Regulated Activity Area or the
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated
Buffer Area

Code Assessable

Relevant Area ana Zone Code

Commercial zind Industiial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parking Cade (Pzrt12, division 9)

Earthworks Cade’(Fart 12 /division 15)

Resource Recovery and'Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity for a “Resource Recovery
Facility”

Code Assessable

Waste Activity involving Landfill in the
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated
Activity Area

Impact Assessable

Relevant Aiea-and Zone Code

Comrrercial and 'ndustrial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parking Code (Part 12, division 9)

Earthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)

Resouice Recovery and Waste Activity Code

| The whole Planning Scheme

Rart 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involving Landfill in the
Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity
Area — inconsistent use

Waste Activity involving Compost
Manufacturing Enclosed

Waste Activity involving‘Compost
Manufacturing Unenclosed- inconsistent use

Impact Assessabie

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Imipaci Assessable

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

Waste Activity involving Energy from Waste
Facility — inconsistent use

category

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

UNSPECIFIED USES

Any use not identified above

As per the
Planning Scheme

As per the Planning Scheme

TLPI No. 1 /2022
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ATTACHMENT C: DEFINITIONS

8.1 “Clean Earth’ means—
(@) has the meaning given to it by Schedule 19 of the Environmental Protection
Regulation 2019 which states:
“clean earth means any natural substance found in the earth that is not
contaminated with waste or a hazardous contaminant.”
8.2 “Compost Manufacturing Enclosed” means—
(a) storing, processing, disposal, drying, anaerobic digestion or composting of
organic material (including liquids); or
(b)  manufacturing of soil conditioners by receiving and blending, storing,
processing, drying or composting organic material or organic waste; and
(c) is conducted in an enclosed system; and
For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclosed, the storage of Finish=ad
Product may occur outside.
8.3 “Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed’” means—
(a) storing, processing, disposal, drying, anaerobic digestion or composting of
organic material; or
(b)  manufacturing of soil conditioners by receiving and blerding, storing,
processing, drying or composting organic material or'crganic waste; and
(c) is not conducted in an enclosed system or a fully enclosed building which
contains and controls the composting process arid contains and treats
emissions.
For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enciagsed and Unenciosed (8.3 and
8.4), see Schedule 19 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 1994 —
“anaerobic digestion, of organic material, means the decomposition of the
organic material by microorganisms in the.absence of oxygen.
composting, of organic material, includes mixing the organic material to
manufacture a soil conditioner.
organic material means—
(a) animal matter, including, for example /dead animals, animal remains and
animal excreta; or
(b)  plant matter, including, for exampis; bark, lawn clippings, leaves, mulch,
pruning waste, sawdust, shavings, woodchip and other waste from forest
products; or
(c) organic wasle:
organic waste-—
(a) includes the following~—
(i) a-cubstance vsed for manufacturing fertiliser for agricultural, horticultural or
garden use;
()< animal manure;
(iii)~. “biosolids;
(iv) cardboard and paper waste;
(v)  fish-niocessing waste;
(vi)  food and food processing waste;
TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 18 of 19
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(vii) grease trap waste;

(viii) green waste;

(ix)  poultry processing waste;

(x)  waste generated from an abattoir; but

(a) does not include—
(i) biosecurity waste; or (ii) clinical or related waste; or
(i) contaminated soil; or
(iii) synthetic substances, other than synthetic substances to which
paragraph (a)(i) applies.

For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclosed and Unenclosed (8.3
and 8.4), the following definitions from the Model Operating Conditions
ERAS3(a) — Organic Material Processing by Composting — v4.00 dated 9 July
2021 are adopted—

“enclosed system means a large building, or section of a building,
operating under negative pressure where the receipt, mixing and
composting of feedstocks occurs.”

“feedstock means the organic material/s used or intended to be used for
organic material processing.”

8.4 “Energy from Waste Facility” means the extraction of energy from waste inaterials.
The energy can be extracted in the form of solid, liquid, or gaseous fuels, heat, or
electricity generated using the former.

8.5 “Finished Product" means an organic product/s that has undzrgone controlled
aerobic and thermophilic biological transformation through itie’composting process
where all physical, biological, chemical or other processes are entircly complete
and the product satisfies all requirements of any applicable-stanidard (e.g. AS 4454-
2012 Composts, soil conditioners and mulches).

8.6 “Landfill’ means—
(@) the use of land for the disposal of eny waste other than Clean Earth; and

(b) includes any consequential or incidental filling f, or permanent placement of
waste or material processed frem waste-on, land arising from or associated
with any Waste Activity whaisoever (e.g. where the ground level of any part of
premises is varied by the permanent placement of waste or compost
associated with Compost Manufacturing’Enclosed or Compost
Manufacturing Unenclosed):

For the purposes of Waste (8.5) the defirition of waste from section 13 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1994 is adopted.

8.7 “Regulated Activity Area” meangthe Regulated Activity Area identified on the
Overlay Maps in Attachiment A-and Attachment B.

8.8 “Regulated Buffer Area rrieans the Regulated Buffer Area identified on the Overlay
Maps in Attachment A and’ Attachment B.

8.9 “Restoring a'void means the use of land to fill or partly fill any void (including a Mining
Void or Former Mining Void) involving only Clean Earth.

8.10 . “Resource Recovery Facility” means a facility used for any storage, sorting,
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collating, physical or mechanical processing or recycling of waste. The term does
not include a facility for processing waste using any biological, chemical or thermal
treatment or transforming process.

8.11 “Sensitive Receiving Uses” include, but are not necessarily limited to existing,
approved or land zoned for residential and other sensitive receiving uses (and
major events and motorsports uses).

8.12 “Top of a Void” means the natural ground level for the perimeter of the void which existed
prior to the commencement of any mining activity, extractive industry or other significant
disturbance.

Natural Ground Level
L Earth
@ Top of Void
= — Finished Surface Level Supported
« = = -« Finished Surface Level Not Supported
~ Overburden

8.13 “TLPI Boundary” meansthe regulatinon areas shown on the map in Attachment F.

8.14 “Void” means Any void created fzoin or remaining on premises after the conduct of any
mining activity or extractive indusiry.

8.15 “Waste Activity’ means—
(a) the use-cf premises for:

) /‘Compost Manufacturing Enclosed”;

i) /“Compest Manufacturing Unenclosed”;

it)

(i
(i
(iif) “Energy fromi Waste Facility”
(
(

iv) “Landfill”;
v) “Resource Recovery Facility”; and

(i) ‘any maintenance, rehabilitation or other care of premises arising from or
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otherwise associated with any of the uses identified in paragraph (a) above.
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FIGURE 1: TLPI BOUNDARY
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FIGURE 2: SWANBANK/NEW CHUM REGULATION AREA OVERLAY MAP

Rekdter? Activity Area Seale 130,000
Date 01/11/2021

TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 23 of 19

Page Number 2612



FIGURE 3: EBENEZER/WILLOWBANK/JEEBROPILLY REGULATION AREA
OVERLAY
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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 2:25 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: ICC draft TLPI - summary of discussion (2 December 2021)
Attachments: Appendix D - Ipswich Waste TLPI 02122021 (1).docx

Hi

Attached is the amended TLPI based on ICC comments and suggested edits.

All council comments were taken onboard, with the exception of:
e Providing the same assessment provisions for waste activities across both areas
e Replacing protects with does not have an adverse impact.

Thanks

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West
Department of State Development, Inirastructure,
i w0, Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing

) :
peise()% Iﬂ,oﬁrqa%%’risbane Street, ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD-4305

statedevelopmeni:qld.gov.au
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 11:25 AM

Subject: ICC draft TLPI - summary of discussion (2 December 2021)
Hi
Thanks for your time this morning. To round out the discussion, please see my summary below.

Please let me know if this does not capture your comments or understanding of the outcomes discussed.

1
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| understand you’re meeting with council after hours today and will provide any final council comment tonight or
tomorrow morning.

Thanks

Summary of discussion (2 December 2021)
Attachment A - section 2(2)(f)
o ICCcomment:
= preference to include list of provisions from the resolved TLPI to send clear signals on the
assessment considerations for proposed expansion of existing waste activities
o Department comment:
= the outcomes (included in the resolved TLPI) are implicit through the cther provisions within
the TLPI — given the development’s impacts are considered (i.e. offsite impacts on sensitive
receiving uses). Other provisions are considered sufficient fer assessment and decision
making
= inclusion of the outcomes from the resolved TLPI dces rict change the intent of the
proposed provisions
o Outcome:
= insert provisions from resolved TLPI, excluding (d) any non-compliance with existing
development approvals being addressed.

Attachment A — Table 4.1: SO4 the use of premisses for restoring a void for Swanbank/New Chum regulation
area

o ICCcomment:
= equivalent provision has not beer’included for Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation
Area
o Department comment:
= unintentional omission —éequivalent provision can be included for
Ebenezer/Willowbank/leekrowilly Regulation Area
o Outcome:
= insert equivalent SC far iestoring a void in Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation
Area
Attachment A — Table 4.1: SO9and SOi0
o ICC comment:
= specific reference to compost manufacturing enclosed is inconsistent with the drafting of
the equivalent provisions for Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation Area
o Department comment:
= drafting consistent with the existing TLPI (No. 2 of 2020)
= rernovalof reference does not change the intent of the proposed provisions
o Outcome:
» —remove specific reference to compost manufacturing enclosed from SO9 and SO10
Attachment’A — Tabie 4.1: SO9 and SO10
o ICC comment:
= inciude reference to best practice management etc. consistent with SO7
o ~Department comment:
=, inclusion does not change the intent of the proposed provisions
o~ Outcome:
= insert reference to best practice management in SO10
% Attachment A—Table 4.1: language protects v does not have an adverse impact
o ICCcomment:
= 3as protects implies an impact that needs mitigation where the does not have may suggest
that the location should ameliorate impacts as a preference
= consider using does not have an adverse impact as an alternative
2
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o Department comment:

preference to retain protects — however will consider how best to draft the provisions

despite what drafting is included in the TLPI, provisions are to be consistent
o Outcome:

department to consider replacing protects with does not have an adverse impact.

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
iy Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal

infoenasion, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Y 6600
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TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT No. 1
of 2022 (RESOURCE RECOVERY AND WASTE
ACTIVITY REGULATION)

Ipswich Planning Scheme 2006

PART 1 — SHORT TITLE

1.1

This temporary local planning instrument (TLPI) may be cited as TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resoufce
Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation).

BACKGROUND

Context

1.2.

1.3.

14.

1.5.

1.6.

In 2018 the first of a series of TLPIs addressing emerging and urgent waste issuez. ir-lpswich
commenced. These earlier TLPIs refined the regulatory framework to address the prevalence
of waste uses and provide a contemporary policy approach to their regulation.
Subsequent TLPIs commenced in 2020 to ensure ongoing contemporary reguiation of waste
activities. The 2020 TLPIs coincided with the commencement of work oixva new planning
scheme for Ipswich.

The strategic approach to waste is changing, through policy and legai advancements by both
State and Commonwealth Governments towards the achievemert of a ‘zero-waste future’
through the adoption of the waste hierarchy. Community-attitudes towaids waste reduction,
re-use, recycling and disposal, together with protection of the environment, are also changing.

This TLPI adopts, supports and implements the Ipswich City Council’'s Waste and Circular
Economy Transformation Policy Directive and Waste and Resodrce Management Hierarchy
for a zero-waste future at a practical, local-level. It aiso responds to negative waste
management experiences in Ipswich whilst providiing,a framework to support these changing
policy advancements, for new and emerging technologies, industries and direction to the
industry on the appropriate mechanisms zind management techniques to address the external
impacts of the uses.

Energy from waste is an emerging waste’ management technology in Australia and forms one
possible part of the Waste and Resource. Management Hierarchy. Currently, there is no
nationally consistent policy approach to recovering energy from waste in Australia, with a
mixture of policy settings acress the country. These activities are not specifically catered for
under Queensland’s planning and-envirenrnent legislative framework, including local planning
schemes, because it is'a’new and emierging area.

The Queensland Gavernment is undertaking a range of policy work, including consultation to
determine the appropriate role aind use of energy from waste technology in Queensland. This
emerging policy seeks to ensure human health and the environment are protected and the
integrity of re<use and fecycling activities is maintained. Energy from waste also has significant
communityinterest. In-the abisence of regulation, it is important to ensure there is a determined
policy approach o’ provide certainty to industry and the community before these types of
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Th

activities can be considered.

e Planning Challenge

1.7. Addressing the planning issues associated with the challenges that waste activities within

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
future of waste and resource management for Ipswich City and its role in Queensland. lt-is
anticipated that in preparing the new Ipswich Planning Scheme, further consideration carbe
given to land use decisions to assist in the transition to a zero-waste future.

PART 2 - OVERVIEW

2.1.

This TLPI provides an interim policy response in respect Waste Activity uses occurring within
the TLPI Boundary (see Figure 1: TLPI Boundary), for example Landfill and Energy from
Waste facilities.

2.2. The TLPI recognises the role that the spectrum of Waste Activities play as both critical

infrastructure in addressing the need to deal with waste generated by human zctivities, as well
as the ever-increasing focus on the natural environment and the Wasie’ and Resource
Management Hierarchy.

2.3. This TLPI seeks to balance land use, economic, social and environmental interests, at

significant risk of being impacted by current and expected waste activity proposals within the
TLPI Boundary.

PART 3 — PURPOSE OF THE TLPI

3.1.

The purpose of the TLPI is to manage new or expanded Wzsie Activities within the TLPI
Boundary to ensure:
(a) the regionally significant economic areas—are developed appropriately to provide
economic benefits to the City and local areg;
(b) facilitate and manage the restoration of areas affected by past mining operations;
(c) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from adverse impacts associated with waste
activities; and
(d) the immediate and long-term proiection and improvement of the natural environment.

3.2. To achieve this purpose, the TLPI—

(a) suspends parts of thedpswich Planning Scheme (Planning Scheme), set outin part 7.
(b) includes the following additional Strategic Outcomes (called “Desired Environmental
Outcomes” in the/Pianning Scheine) for the local governmentarea:
(i) a Waste Activity protects existing and future residential amenity through onsite
management-of off-site irnpacts; and
(i) ultimate site use‘considers and responds to the safety, geotechnical stability and
releases-to the environment including the visual impact that the final landform of the
site’might hiave on a natural setting; and
(iii) voids and’end-cf-life sites are restored to a natural or pre-mining landform through a
range. Of appropriate options which respond to the existing infrastructure,

TLPI No. 1/2022 Page 5 of 19

Page Number 2618



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

(v) Landfill;

(vi)  Void;

(vii) Resource Recovery Facility;

(viii) Restoring a Void; and

(ix) Waste Activity.

includes two regulation areas:

(i) Regulated Buffer Area; and

(i) Regulated Activity Area.

(e) prescribes the categories of assessment for development subject to this instrument; and

(f) includes Assessment Criteria for Development for a Stated Purpose or of a Stated Type,
being the “Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code”.

—~
o
~

(d

=

PART 4 — DURATION OF TLPI

4.1 In accordance with section 9(3)(a) of the Planning Act 2016 (the Planning Act) the effective
day for the TLPI is 28 January 2022.

4.2  This TLPI will have effect in accordance with the Planning Act far.a period rot exceeding two
years from the effective day unless otherwise repealed scener.

PART 5 — INTERPRETATION

5.1  Where a term used in the TLPI is not defined, the term shall have the meaning assigned to it
by the Planning Scheme. Where the term is net defined in the Planning Scheme —
(a) the Planning Act; or
(b) the Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2071; or
(c) the Environmental Protection /Act 1994, or
(d) associated regulations.

5.2 To the extent of any inconsistency betweeri the Pianning Scheme and the TLPI or a planning
scheme policy and the TLPI, the TLPI prevails:

PART 6 — EFFECT OF THE TLPi
6.1. This TLPI is a loca! categorising instrument under the Planning Act which categorises

development, specifies the categofies of assessment and sets out assessment benchmarks
for assessing assessable developinent.
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6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

6.8.

The TLPI applies to all assessable development on land within the TLPI Boundary on the
maps in Figures 1 — 3.

The assessment benchmarks under this TLPI are:
(a) the Strategic Outcomes set out in Part 3.2(b)
(b) Attachment A: the “Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code”;and
(c) The Planning Scheme (unless stated otherwise)

The Strategic Outcomes set out in Part 3.2(b) of this TLPI apply in addition to the Desired
Environmental Outcomes in Part 3, section 3.1(3) of the Planning Scheme.

The categories of assessment for development types and relevant criteria is set out in the Tavie
of Assessment in Attachment B.

This TLPI includes definitions as set out below in AttachmentC.

This TLPI does not regulate activities authorised under Mining Leases (and-associated
Environmental Authorities) under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 and the Envircamental
Protection Act 1994 and the associated regulations. This includes works which might
constitute Restoring a Void where those works are a component of a retinediation plan
authorised and prepared under these other Acts or works which would constitute rehabilitation
under an Environmental Authority.

This TLPI does not regulate operational work, for which the’Jpswich lanning Scheme is the
regulatory instrument.

This TLPI does not regulate composting that is domestic’ /- home compasting end products for
self-use (see AS 4454-2012 Composts, soil conditionars and mulches) on a domestic scale.
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
associated with all Waste Activities or Restoring a Void within the TLPI Boundary
(b) Regionally Significant Business Enterprise and Industry Areas within the TI:P}Boundary
are developed such that:

(i)  environmental values are protected;

(ii) identified green and open space areas are protected;

(iii) detrimental impacts on the amenity of the surrounding area particularly on existing,
approved or planned residential areas or other Sensitive Receiving Uses, are
avoided;

(iv) significant impacts on visual amenity to residential and other Serisitive Receiving
Uses are avoided;

(v) are designed, operated and maintained to avoid acival or potential nuisance impacts
on existing, approved or planned residential arid other’ Sensitive Receiving Uses;
and

(vi) achieve appropriate rehabilitation outcomes-for landaffected by former mining
activities.

(c) Energy from Waste Facilities are:

(i) separated from existing or planned areas for'Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(ii) of a size, scale and intensity consistent with the plaiined development for the area
and do not result in noise, odour;,-dust or other-emission impacts on existing or
planned residential areas.

(d) Land affected by former mining operaticns is’appropriately restored and made available
for future uses.

(2) The purpose of the Resource Recovery arid Waste Activity Code will be achieved by the
following overall outcomes:
(a) Restoring a Void:
(i) occurs in the Regulated Buffer-Area where Sensitive Receiving Uses are not
adversely affected;
(ii) occurs in the/Swankarik/New Chum Regulated Activity Area;
(iii) protects and improves the natural environment and does not negatively impact on
environmerital values; and
(iv) avoids adverse amenity {odour, dust, noise, air quality, visual and general amenity)
impacts on Sensitive’'Receiving Uses.
(b) Waste Activities in the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area:
(i) all’Waste Activities other than Resource Recovery Facilities do not occur in the
\egulaied Buffei Area;
(i) Landiillis avoided in the Regulated Activity Area;
(iii) Compest Manufacturing Enclosed is only established in the Regulated Activity Area
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
(ii) are only established in the Regulated Activity Area where:
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
(d) Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed is avoided in all locations within the TLP! Boundary.
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

(i) minimising environmental emissions and amenity impacts on existing and proposed
residential areas;

(i) reducing the extent and intensity of adverse off-site impacts;

(iii) improving the management of adverse off-site impacts by implementing best
practice;

(iv) Improving environmental performance;

(9) New Resource Recovery Facilities are establisned in the Regulated Activity Area in
location that have safe and convenient access to supporting uses (e.g. consumers of
recycled material) and minimise heavy-vehicle movements on the road network.

(h) New or expanded landfills include Resouice Recevery Facilities to maximise reuse,
resource recovery and recycling and minimise residual waste.

3. Application of Specific Outcomes for the Rescurce Racovery and Waste Activity Code

(1)  Table 3.1 identifies which Specific Qutccmes (S0) in Table 4.1 are relevant for the
development types. All development stiould demonstrate compliance with the relevant
provisions of Table 4.1, where relevant.

Table 3.1: Application of Specific Outcomes

Development ~ Relevant provisions
Development within the Swaribank/New Chuin SO1 - S05; and
regulation area S/ /. S012 - S019
Development with the Ebenezer/ Willowbank / S06 - SO11; and
Jeebropilly regulation area-. S012 - S019
TLPI No. 1/20622 Page 9 of 19
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4. Specific Outcomes and Probable Solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity

Code

(1
Activity Code are set out in Table 4.1.

The specific outcomes and probable solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste

Table 4.1: Specific Outcomes and Probable Solutions

Column 1
Specific Outcomes

Column 2
Probable Solutions

Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area — Restoring a Void

M

The use of premises for Restoring a Void
occurs in the Regulated Activity Area.

No probable solution provided

(2

The use of premises for Restoring a Void in
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

(b)

No probable solution provided

©)

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

“4)

The use of premises for Restoring a Void:

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;

(b) does not limit the establishment of

productive current and future use of thie

premises;

protects and enhances existing

environmental values;

improves and adds to identified green

space and open space;

includes landscaping and revegetation

strategies appropriate for the long-term

use of the premises;

provides buildings and other

improvements (e.g.roads; fencing, site

infrastructure and landscaping) that is

of a scale and desigin which coniributes

positively to the visual character of the

area, especially as seen from the street.

No probable solutigh provided

TLPI No. 1/2022
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

(c

-

(d

=

No probable solution provided

Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation Area — Restoring a Void

(6)

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

®)

The use of premises for Restoring a Vaid

uses:

(a) materials sourced from the premises in
priority to the importation of materials
from other locations; and

(b) for any shortfall, Clean-Earih.

|/No probable solution provided

©)

(g) protects Sensitive: Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of developmerit;

(h) does not limit the estalishment of
productive ctirent and future use of the
premises;

(i) protects and enhances existing
environmental values;

TLPI No. 1/2022
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Column 1

Column 2

Specific Outcomes

(j) improves and adds to identified green

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
<

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

(f) limplements|and maintains best practice
measures to protect Sensitive
Receiving Uses from potential adverse
impacts (including odour, dust, air
quality, noise, visual and general
amenity impacts) at all times.

Waste Activities (Landfill)

(12) New, changed or expandad Waste

Activities involving Landfili:

(a) include the establishment of a
Resource Recovery Facility on the site
of, or adjoining, the Landfill to‘iricrease
the re-use, recycling and.recovery of
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
(16) Filling or earthworks associated with Waste | 16.1  'Fiiling or earthworks does not result in

Activities above the Top of a Void only
occurs where it:

(a) provides a necessary stormwater
management function;

prevents water ponding on the surface,
or infiltration of water into a Void that
contains any waste; and

(c) does not exceed a maximum gradiant
of 5%, or where the proposed post
closure use of the site requires a
gradient of less than 5% (i.e. ongoing
industrial uses), the final cap design
may need to incorporate additional
levels of protection to’pievent water
intrusions and to protect the landfiil.

(b)

filling beyond the Top of Void.

Landscaping and visual amenity

(17) Waste Activities or Restorirng a-Void are

designed and rianaged to:

(a) establish’and maintairn native vegetation
buffers tc reduce adverse impacts on

any Sensitive Raceiving Use, riparian

No probable solution provided

TLPI No. 1/2022
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Column 1

Column 2

Specific Outcomes

corridors or green space and open
space; and

retain and maintain significant existing
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

(c) where possible, improve the quality of

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
there is no interaction between waste and
leachate and between any surface water
and ground water; and

for Landfill, include an adequately

designed, engineered and constructed

landfill cap that provides for the separation
of all surface waters from waste and is
progressively installed;

incorporate best practice/design aind

management practices/which minimise the

generation of leachats and ensure that
generated leachate is.premptly treated or
removed from the premises;

(i) for Landfill, erisure that leachiate levels will
not exceed 3600mm in‘depth at any point
above the‘suiface of iiie-Landfill liner upon
which waste will o placed;

—
o
~

—
o
=

—
[©)
-

=

(9

(h

=

No probable solution provided ‘
\

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

(19)  Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are No probable solution provided ‘
designed, operated and maintained so
that: ‘
(a) airborne emissions, including odours, \
dust or substances harmful to public
health, do not cause nuisance or harm ‘
to surrounding and nearby Sensitive
Receiving Uses;

(b) the generation of noise or light does
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
TLPI No. 1/20622 Page 15 of 19
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
A

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

Commercial and Industrial Code (Part 12, divisioii
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

AREA

Restoring a Void in the Swanbank/New
Chum Regulated Activity Area or the
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated
Buffer Area

Code Assessable

Relevant Area a:1d’Zone Code

Commercial aind’Industfial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parking Code (Part 12, division 9)

Earthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity for a “Resource Recovery
Facility”

Code Assessable

Releyant Area and-Zone'Code

Ccmmeresial-and Irdustrial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parking Code (Part 12, division 9)

Earthworks Cade/(Part 12, division 15)

Rasource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

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

he whole Planning Scheme

7ait 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recovery and
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
Manufacturing Unenclosed—iiicensistent use

Irhpact Assessable

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

Impact Assessable | The whole Planning Scheme

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

8.1

8.2

8.3

TLPI No. 1/2022

“Clean Earth” means—
(@) hasthe meaning given to it by Schedule 19 of the Environmental Protection

Regulation 2019 which states:

“clean earth means any natural substance found in the earth that is not
contaminated with waste or a hazardous contaminant.”

“Compost Manufacturing Enclosed” means—

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

For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclosed, the storage of Finished
Product may occur outside.

“Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed” means—

(a) storing, processing, disposal, drying, anaerobic digestion or composting of
organic material; or

(b)  manufacturing of soil conditioners by receiving and blending, storing,
processing, drying or composting organic material or/o:ganic waste; and

(c) is not conducted in an enclosed system or a fully enclosed building which
contains and controls the composting process and contains andtreats
emissions.

For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclosed and-Unenclosed (8.3 and
8.4), see Schedule 19 of the Environmental Protection-Reguiaijon 1994 —

“anaerobic digestion, of organic material, means the decoinposition of the
organic material by microorganisms in the.absence of cxvgen.

composting, of organic material, includes mixing the crganic material to
manufacture a soil conditioner.

organic material means—
(a) animal matter, including, for exaniple, deaw animals, animal remains and
animal excreta; or
(b) plant matter, including, for exampie, bai’k, lawn clippings, leaves, mulch,
pruning waste, sawdust, shavings, woodchip and other waste from forest
products; or
(c) organic waste.

organic waste—
(a) includes the following—

(i) a substance used for manufacturing fertiliser for agricultural, horticultural or

garden use;
(i) animal manure;
(iii) / /biosolids;
(iv) < cardboard ard paper waste;
(v) ~._iish processing waste;
(vi) fead-and food processing waste;

Page Number 2631
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8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

TLPI No. 1/2022

(vii) grease trap waste;

(viii) green waste;

(ix)  poultry processing waste;

(x)  waste generated from an abattoir; but

(a) does not include—
(i) biosecurity waste, or (ii) clinical or related waste; or
(il) contaminated soil; or
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
ERA53(a) — Organic Material Processing by Composting — v4.00 dated 9 July
2021 are adopted —

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

“Energy from Waste Facility” means the extraction of energy from waste inaterials.
The energy can be extracted in the form of solid, liquid, or gaseous fuels, heat, or
electricity generated using the former.

“Finished Product” means an organic product/s that hzs'undergone controlled
aerobic and thermophilic biological transformation through the compasting process
where all physical, biological, chemical or other processes are entirely complete
and the product satisfies all requirements of any appiicable staridard (e.g. AS 4454-
2012 Composts, soil conditioners and mulches).

“Landfill’ means—

(a) the use of land for the disposal of any waste othe: than Clean Earth; and

(b) includes any consequential or incidentaifilling of;-ar permanent placement of
waste or material processed from waste on; land drising from or associated
with any Waste Activity whatscever (e.q. wihere the ground level of any part of
premises is varied by the permanent placement of waste or compost
associated with Compost Manufacturing Enclosed or Compost
Manufacturing Unenclose:dj.

For the purposes of Waste (8.5) the definitior of waste from section 13 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1994 is adepted.

“Regulated Activity Area”means the Regulated Activity Area identified on the
Overlay Maps in Attachment A-and’ Attachment B.

“Regulated Buffer Areaineans tne Regulated Buffer Area identified on the Overlay
Maps in Attachment A and Atiachment B.

“Restoring a voia’ mearis.the use of land to fill or partly fill any void (including a Mining

Void or Foimer Miring-Vaid) involving only Clean Earth.
“Resource Recovery Facility” means a facility used for any storage, sorting,

Page 19 of 19
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

8.12 “Top of a Void’ means the natural ground level for the perimeter of the void which existed
prior to the commencement of any mining activity, extractive industry or other significant
disturbance.

Natural Ground Level
B Earth
@ Top of Void
—— — Finished Surface Level Supported
~ = = - Finished Surface Level Not Supported

Overburden

8.13  “TLPI Boundary” means the regulation.areas shown on the map in Attachment F.

8.14 “Void” means Any void created from,0r remaining on premises after the conduct of any
mining activity or extractive industry:

8.15 “Waste Activity’ rneans—
(a) the use of premisesfor:

(i) “Compost Nanufacturing Enclosed”;
(i) “Cempaost Manufacturing Unenclosed”;
(iii) “Energy from Waste Facility”

(iv) “Landfiil”;

(v)- "Resource Recovery Facility”; and

(b) any mairiteriance, rehabilitation or other care of premises arising from or

TLPINo. 1/2022 Page 20 of 19
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otherwise associated with any of the uses identified in paragraph (a) above. @
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FIGURE 1:
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FIGURE 2: SWANBANK/NEW CHUM REGULATION AREA OVERLAY MAP

TLPI No. 1/2022
Antachment 4 - Swanbank/New Chum Reguiation Area

Date 01/11/2021
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FIGURE 3: EBENEZER/WILLOWBANK/JEEBROPILLY REGULATION AREA
OVERLAY
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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 4:00 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: EfW provisions

Importance: High

Hi

wanted me to pass on that there have been no changes to the EfW provisions-as a resuit.of recent discussions
with OCG.

Does your team have any dot points / media messages prepared for EfW? If'you ds-canvou please pass them onto
us as we are trying to pull together the various threads in this waste space in-support of the TLPI.

Regards

Regional Director (South)
Planning and Development Servicés
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

\ Local Government and Planning
Queensland
(Government Microsoft teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
information

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich’ QLD 4305

statedevelopmefnt.qld.goviau

Follow us

f e i N e B oy pel
l&m'wi iﬂnp';'fmlw‘:m a5 :h.‘-lfmmm c é:l
ek ol rrcmeiEnd A S, U

Page Number 2638



From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 4:21 PM
To:

Subject: RE: TLPI figures

| think so.

OK from your end?

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

Follow us %

Vi

¥ P o M Dl D ieprer ] Ty o Elg Soenky cw TAF o
§ e e I Mﬂmn&ﬁ“ﬁ ;f-‘-’.i‘m ejey CERD
PR Sl e e, U

From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 4:16 PM
To:

Subject: TLPI figures

Hi

With the TLPI instrument we still need to delete the ICC figures at the back and change to the new figures that we
have prepared. These were changed because we went to Figures instead of Attachments, referencing, and deleting
the ICClogo. They don’t have the full QLD gov title block as with the current TLPI because those figures were

prepaied by Spatial or comms.

The new figures are still on Teams in the Package 1 Draft Instrument folder| will need to update these to the
new TLPI reference, as they currently have 01/2022.

Can we now move across to these figures and drop the ICC ones?
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

NEPEFIT 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

p) 0000 N

l*qrﬂ-?I ihmmm.-—- -f_'ﬁ'lm [ %
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S
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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 4:50 PM
To:

Subject: RETLPI figures

Yep. All good.

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
i Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal | .
inlbewaloh, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305
0 llow 15

6000 )\

i Dl Dl ] frniiedlinewes oSl Franify el e oF Qv adae
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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 4:21 PM
To:

Subject: RE: TLPI figures

| think so.
K from your end?

Regards

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Quzensland
Governrnent Microsoft teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
information

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
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statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Follow us

LAV Yo in
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From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 4:16 PM
To:

Subject: TLPI figures

Hi )

With the TLPI instrument we still need to delete the ICC figures at the back and change to the new figures that we
have prepared. These were changed because we went to Figures instead of Aitachments, referencing, and deleting
the ICC logo. They don’t have the full QLD gov title block as with the current Ti.Pl because those figures were
prepared by Spatial or comms.

The new figures are still on Teams in the Package 1 Draft Instrumentfolder. will need to update these to the
new TLPI reference, as they currently have 01/2022.

Can we now move across to these figures and drop the ICC ories?

Regards

Principal Planning Officer

SEQ West, Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) 5
Disclosing-geisonal

infogpalian-117/Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

vtz ralnipe D Deiieed triip iy o B faafy of peies of Oeresiipad,
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From:

To:
Cc:
Subject: Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Date: @@g&(ysq‘%cember 2021 4:27:18 PM
Attachments: n
image003.png
image005.png
image006.png
Hi all

Today’s update following our meeting with |:|today after briefing with J€C ceuncillors last
night —

e |CC councillors do not support the instrument and would prefer.itICC were making it.
However, acknowledging the State is now making the instrument having regard to state
interests:

o The EfW provisions were well received.

o They want the strongest levels of protection for waste activities across both areas
(Swanbank and Ebenezer) and would prefer £kat Swanbank maintains its provisions
rather than match Ebenezer’s.

o They acknowledge the work between local and state’planners and are grateful for
the efforts of both organisations in refining the provisions (particularly compost
manufacturing enclosed and restoring a void provisions).

e They would like to align messaging/comms asymuch as possible to provide preparedness
for councillors to respond to constituents ori the'issue.

o Anything the state can do te cgordinate timing of release, reviewing media drafts,
timing, key messages etc. would be very appreciated.

° provided the Mayor’s Chief of Stafﬂ |‘i:shc'|§§ﬁ1)éegérsona|as a
contact who would be the best person to coordinate this m¥§5giHg]

Regards

[ 1]

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Microsoft teams — meet now

Fch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
n

formation

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

RE:SCh. 4(4)(6) -

Frldgggotﬁgfgmber 2021 4:50:00 PM
imageBhandn
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image008.png

image012.png

image013.png

image014.png

Yep. All good.

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Sch. 40)() -

i 7 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 4:21 PM

Subject: RE: TLPI figures

| think so.

I:IOK from your.end?

Regards

[ ]

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Microsoft teams — meet now

ch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal

nformation

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
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statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

From
Sent: rriday, 3 December 2021 4:16 PM

Subject: TLPI figures

Hi

With the TLPI instrument we still need to delete the ICC figures at the back-and change to the new
figures that we have prepared. These were changed because we went to Figures instead of
Attachments, referencing, and deleting the ICC logo. They don’t have the ful'QLD gov title block as
with the current TLPI because those figures were prepared by Spatial ¢r comms.

The new figures are still on Teams in the Package 1 Draft Instrument folder. Alana will need to update
these to the new TLPI reference, as they currently have 01/2022.

Can we now move across to these figures and drop the ICC ones?

Regards

Principal Planning Officer

SEQ West, Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government,and Planning

Sch..4(4)(6) - N
i *lgsiu_q_gzpersqr - .

infrevsabd, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box-2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: TLPI edits

Date: Wednesday, 5 January 2022 9:41:08 AM

Attachments: Ipswich Waste TLPI - 011221 (clean version) DH edits.docx
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
Ech. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing
ersonal information
Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qld.gox.au

From
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 5:00 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: TLPI edits

Good Afternoon guys,
I've had anotherreview of the TLPI (see attached).

Happy to discuss if you have any questions.

Regards,

Principal Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Microsoft teams — meet now
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Ech. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing I
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

In 2018 the first of a series of TLPIs addressing emerging and urgent waste issues-in
Ipswich commenced. These earlier TLPIs refined the regulatory framework to address the
prevalence of waste uses and provide a contemporary policy approach to their regulation.
Subsequent TLPIs commenced in 2020 to ensure ongoing contemporary regdiation of waste
activities. The 2020 TLPIs coincided with the commencement of work on ainew planning
scheme for Ipswich.

The strategic approach to waste is changing, through policy and legal advancements by
both State and Commonwealth Governments towards the achievement of a ‘zero-waste
future’ through the adoption of the waste hierarchy. Community. aititucles towards waste
reduction, re-use, recycling and disposal, together with-protection of the environment, are also
changing.

This TLPI adopts, supports and implements the Ipswich City Cguicil's Waste and Circular
Economy Transformation Policy Directive and-\Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy
for a zero-waste future at a practical, local level. it-also responds to negative waste
management experiences in Ipswich whilst providing a framework to support these changing
policy advancements, for new and emerging technalogies, industries and direction to the
industry on the appropriate mechanisris and managsment techniques to address the

external impacts of the uses.

Energy from waste is an emerging wasie mariagement technology in Australia and forms
one possible part of the Waste and Resource’Management Hierarchy. Currently, there is no
nationally consistent policy‘approach to recovering energy from waste in Australia, with a
mixture of policy settings across tihe country. These activities are not specifically catered for
under Queensland’s p'arining.and environment legislative framework, including local
planning schemes, because it is a new and emerging area.

The Queensland Government is undertaking a range of policy work, including consultation to
determine the appropriate rcle and use of energy from waste technology in Queensland.
This emergirig’policy ¢eeks to ensure human health and the environment are protected and
the integrity.of re-lise and recycling activities is maintained. Energy from waste also has
significant community interest in the absence of regulation, it is important to ensure there is

TLPI No:1 /2022 Page 4 of 19
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a determined policy approach to provide certainty to industry and the community before
these types of activities can be considered.

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
advancements in the lead up to the preparation of the new Ipswich Planning Scheme. The
policy content of this TLPI will inform the preparation of provisions of the new Ipswich
Planning Scheme as part of a considered approach to the collective issue of waste, and the
future of waste and resource management for Ipswich City and its role in Queensland. Itis
anticipated that in preparing the new Ipswich Planning Scheme, further consideration cari be
given to land use decisions to assist in the transition to a zero-waste future.

PART 2 — OVERVIEW

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

This TLPI provides an interim policy response in respect Waste Activity uses.occurring with/n
the TLPI Boundary (see Figure 1: TLPI Boundary), for example Landfill and Energy-from
Waste facilities.

The TLPI recognises the role that the spectrum of Waste Activities play as both critical
infrastructure in addressing the need to deal with waste generated by humari activities, as
well as the ever-increasing focus on the natural environment arid the Waste and Resource
Management Hierarchy.

This TLPI seeks to balance land use, economic, social and.environmental'interests, at
significant risk of being impacted by current and expected-waste activity proposals within the
TLPI Boundary.

PART 3 — PURPOSE OF THE TLPI

3.1.

3.2.

The purpose of the TLPI is to manage new oi-exnanded Waste Activities within the TLPI
Boundary to ensure:
(a) the regionally significant economic areas.are developed appropriately to provide
economic benefits to the City and local area;
(b) facilitate and manage the restoiation of areas affected by past mining operations;
(c) Sensitive Receiving Uses are’protected fromi-adverse impacts associated with waste
activities; and
(d) the immediate and long-term protectiocn/and improvement of the natural environment.

To achieve this purpose, the TLPI—

(a) suspends parts of the Ipswich Plarining Scheme (Planning Scheme), setoutinpart 7]

(b) includes the followiing additiorial Strategic Outcomes (called “Desired Environmental

Outcomes” in the Planning Scheme) for the local governmentarea:

(i) a Waste Activityprotects existing and future residential amenity through onsite
management cf off-site impacts; and

(i) ultimate site\use considers and responds to the safety, geotechnical stability and
releases to the environment including the visual impact that the final landform of the
site might have on a natural setting.

(iii) Voids-and end-of-life sites are restored to a natural or pre-mining landform through a

TLPI No:1 /2022 Page 5 of 19
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range of appropriate options which respond to the existing infrastructure,
topographical, environmental and social opportunities and constraints of the site;
and
(iv) Energy from Waste Facilities are separated from existing or planned areas for
Sensitive Receiving Uses to avoid all adverse impacts.
(c) includes additional definitions for Defined Uses and Use Classes for:
(i) Clean Earth;
(i)  Compost Manufacturing Enclosed;
(i) Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed;
(iv)  Energy from Waste Facility;
(v)  Landfill;
(vi)  Void;
(vii) Resource Recovery Facility;
(viii) Restoring a Void; and
(ix)  Waste Activity.
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

4.1 Inaccordance with section 9(3)(a) of the Planning Act 2016/(the Plznning Act) the effective
day for the TLPI is 28 January 2022.

4.2 This TLPI will have effect in accordance with the Planniing Act for a period not exceeding two
years from the effective day unless otherwise repealed soonei:

PART 5 — INTERPRETATION

5.1 Where a term used in the TLPI is not defined, the tei'm shail have the meaning assigned to it
by the Planning Scheme. Where the teim is not'defined in the Planning Scheme —
(@) the Planning Act; or
(b) the Waste Reduction and’ Recyciing Act-2011; or
(c) the Environmental Protection-Act 1994; 0r
(d) associated regulations.

5.2 To the extent of any inconsistency between the Planning Scheme and the TLPI or a planning
scheme policy and the TLPI, the TLPI prevails.
PART 6 — EFFECT OF THE T1.PI
6.1. This TLPI is a locai-categorising instrument under the Planning Act which categorises

development, specifies the categories of assessment and sets out assessment benchmarks
for assessing assessabie development.

TLPI No:1 /2022 Page 6 of 19
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6.2. The TLPI applies to all assessable development on land within the TLPI Boundary on the
maps in Figures 1 - 3.
6.3. The assessment benchmarks under this TLPI are:
(a) the Strategic Outcomes set out in Part 3.2(b)
(b) Attachment A: the “Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code”; and
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
This TLPI does not regulate activities authorised under Mining Leases (and‘associated
Environmental Authorities) under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 and the Envirenrrental
Protection Act 1994 and the associated regulations. This includes works which might
constitute Restoring a Void where those works are a component of a remediation plan
authorised and prepared under these other Acts or works which would constitute
rehabilitation under an Environmental Authority.
6.7. This TLPI does not regulate operational work, for which the Ipswich Planning Scheme is the
regulatory instrument.
6.8. This TLPI does not regulate composting that is domestic / home cemposting end products for
self-use (see AS 4454-2012) on a domestic scale.
TLPI No:1 /2022 Page 7 of 19
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ATTACHMENT A: Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

1

1. Compliance with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code| | Ccminented [DH2]: Not sure section 1 is necessary...
(1) Development that is consistent with sections 2 and 4 of the Waste Activity Code complies ——{ coynmentad {BH3]: Does this code sit within the existing

with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code; and
| shiould be lakelled consistently

scheme? If its referring to the code in ‘attachment A’ they

(2) Development for Waste Activities that is inconsistent with section 2 of the Waste Activity N\

Code [constitutes undesirable development and is assessed against the Part 3 of the TLPI. /' —{ commented [DHA4J: See above comment

1

2. Purpose and Overall Outcomes of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1) The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code is to ensure that:
(a) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from all adverse impacts resulting trorii or
associated with all Waste Activities or Restoring a Void within the TLPI Boundary.

are developed such that:

(b) Regionally Significant Business Enterprise and Industry Areas Wwithin the TLPBoundary— —{ commented [DHS5]: Are these the mapped regulation
areas? If not, what are they?

(i)  environmental values are protected;

(i) identified green and open space areas are protected;

(iii)  detrimental impacts on the amenity of the surrounding area particularly oti-existing,
approved or planned residential areas or other Sensitive Receiving Uses, are
avoided;

(iv) significant impacts on visual amenity to residential and other Sensitive Receiving
Uses are avoided;

(v) they are designed, operated and maintained to avoid actual or potential nuisance
impacts on existing, approved or planned resideritial and other-Sensitive Receiving
Uses; and

(vi) achieve-appropriate rehabilitation outcomes-aie achieved foriand affected by former
mining activities.

(c) Energy from Waste Facilities are:

(i) separated from existing or planned areas for Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(i) of a size, scale and intensity consistent with the planned development for the area
and do not result in noise, ododr,-dust or other emission impacts on existing or
planned residential areas.

(d) Land affected by former mining operaticns is appropriately restored and made available
for future uses.

(2) The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code will be achieved by the
following overall outcomes:
(a) Restoring a Void:
(i) [Only occurs in the Regulated Busfer Area where Sensitive Receiving Uses are not
adversely affected,

(ii) occurs in the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area;

/{ Commented [DH6]: Maybe consider swapping (i) and (ii) ]

(iii) protects and impraves ihe riatural environment and does not negatively impact on
environrental values; and

(iv) avoids adverse‘amenity’ (odour, dust, noise, air quality, visual and general amenity)
impacte.on Sensitive Receiving Uses.

(b) Waste Activities in the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area:

(i) ~ali Waste Activities other than Resource Recovery Facilities do not occur in the
Regulated Buffer Area;

(i) Landfiiiis avoided in the Regulated Activity Area;

(iii) Compost Manufacturing Enclosed is only established in the Regulated Activity Area

where:
TLPI No:1 /2022 ere Page 8 of 19
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a. adverse environmental impacts on and beyond the premises are avoided;
any increase in environmental risk on and beyond the premises is avoided; and
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
b. any increase in environmental risk on and beyond the premises is avoided; znd
c. adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust, noise, air quality, visual and general
amenity impacts) on Sensitive Receiving Uses are avoided; and
d. adverse impacts on any other use of adjoining and nearby premises are
minimised and best practice management is implemented,

(d) Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed is avoided in all locations within the TZPI1 Boundary.

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

(f) Extension or expansion of a lawfully existing Waste Activity improves amenity by
minimising environmental emissions and amenity impacis on existing and proposed
residential areas;

(9) New Resource Recovery Facilities are established’in the /Regulated Activity Area in
locations that have safe and convenient access to suppoiting uses/(e.g. consumers of
recycled material) and minimise heavy vehicle movements an the road network.

(h) New or expanded landfills include Resource’ Recovery. Facilities to maximise reuse,
resource recovery and recycling and minimise: resicuai waste.

=3

3. |Application of Specific Outcomes for the Resource Recovery arid Waste Activity Code

N

Commented [ND7]: If council elects for the same TLPI
provisions to apply across all areas (i.e. Swanbank/New
Chum Regulated Activity Area and
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated Activity Area),
these provisions will apply.

Note — this content is consistent with the intent of the
Ministerial TLPI 02/2020.

(1)  Table 3.1 identifies which Specific Outcomes {SO) in Table 4.1 are relevant for the
development types. All development should demonstrate compliance with the relevant
provisions of Table 4.1, whererelevant.

Table 3.1: Application of Specific Outcomes

—| Commented [DH8]: Is this section really necessary? The

headings in each section of table 4.1 already identify which
of the ‘regulation areas’ the SO’s are applicable to. Not sure
what value section 3 adds.

Development N N7/ Relevant provisions
Development within the Swanbank/New Chum | SC1 - S05; and
regulation area S011-8018

S06 - SO10; and
SO11 -S018

Development with the Ebenezer/ ‘Willowbank /
Jeebropilly regulation area

4. Specific Outcomes and Probabie Solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity
Code

(1)  The specific.outcomes and probable solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste
Activity Cocle are set outin/Table 4.1.

TLPINo:1 /2022 Page 9 of 19
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

)

The use of premises for Restoring a Void in

the Regulated Buffer Area only occurs

where it:

(a) does not have any adverse impact on
Sensitive Receiving Uses; and

(b) implements and maintains best practice
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

(a) materials-clean earth sourced from the
premises in priority to the importation of
materials from other locations; and

(b) for any shortfall, Clean Earth.|

No probable solution provided

(4)

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

(f) provides buildings and other
improvements (e.g. roads, fencing, site
infrastructure and landscaping) that is
of a scale and design which contributes
positively to the visuai character of the
area, especially as seen frem the street.

No probable solution provided

~| Commented [DH9]: For existing landfills could materials

that are on the premises but not necessarily “clean earth” be
suitable for restoring a void? Suggest we change ‘materials’
to ‘clean earth’

Swanbank/New Chum Regulaticn Area - 'Waste Activities

©)

The use of premises for Waste Aclivities:

(a) protects Sensitive Receivinig Uses from
adverse iripacts of development;

(b) does notlimit the establishment of
productive current and future use of the
premises;

No probable solution provided

TLPINo:1 /2022
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

[EbenezerNVilIowbankIJeebropiIIy Regulation Area — Restoring a Void|

(6)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void
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

Commented [ND10]: If council elects for the same TLPI
provisions to apply across all areas (i.e. Swanbank/New
Chum Regulated Activity Area and
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated Activity Area),
these provisions will apply.

(8)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void
uses:
(a) Imaterialsclean earth sourced from the
premises in priority to the importation of
materials from other locations; and| ..

No probabie solutien/provided

(b) for any shortfall, Clean Earth.

[EbenezerIWiIIowbankIJeebropiIIy Regulation Area — Waste Activities \

“| Commented [DH11]: For existing landfills could materials

that are on the premises but not necessarily “clean earth” be
suitable for restoring a void? Suggest we change ‘materials’
to ‘clean earth’

(9)  The use of a premises for a Waste Activity ‘ No probable solution provided

involving Landfill or Compost Manufacturing |

Enclosed occurs only in the Regulated
Activity Area.

(10) The use of premises for a Waste Activily
involving Landfill or Comipost Manufacturing
Enclosed:

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving lJses from
adverse impacts cf developrnent;

(b) protects and enhances exisiing
environraental values;

(c) improves and adds to identified green
space and open space;

(d) includes landscaping and revegetation

No probable solution provided

Commented [ND12]: If council elects for the same TLPI
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

==

Column 2
Probable Solutions

Waste Activities (Landfill)

(11)  New, changed or expanded Waste

Activities involving Landfill:

(a) include the establishment of a
Resource Recovery Facility on the site
of, or adjoining, the Landfill to increase
the re-use, recycling and recovery of
waste resources.

No probable solution provided

Waste Activities (Energy from Waste Facility)

(12) The use of premises for Waste Activities
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

No probable solutian ‘provided

Filling and earthworks

(14) Filling and earthworks associated with

Waste Activities:

(a) for Landfill, prioritises use of mateiials
existing on the premises in priority'to
the importation of other materials;

(b) for Landfill, use Clean Earth in priority
to the importation of waste;

(c) are designed, operated and-maintained
so that Waste Activities, are not visible
from Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(d) ensure that fill materials are’compacted
to the maximumdextent possible!

No piobable solution provided

(15) Filling or earthworks-associated with Waste
Activities above tite Top of a Vaid only
occurs wherg'it!

(a) provides.a necessary stormwater
management function;

(b) prevents water ponding on the surface,
cf infiltration of water into a Void that

15.1 Filling or earthworks does not result in
filling beyond the Top of Void.

TCPTNO-17 2022
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Column 1
Specific Outcomes

contains any waste; and

does not exceed a maximum gradient
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
intrusions and to protect the landfill.

(c)

Column 2
Probable Solutions

Landscaping and visual amenity

(16) Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are
designed and managed to:

(a) establish and maintain native vegetation
buffers to reduce adverse impacts on
any Sensitive Receiving Use, riparian
corridors or green space and open
space; and

retain and maintain significant existing
vegetation, particularly remnant native
vegetation and areas of environmental
significance.

—
&

No probable solution provided

Stormwater and groundwater management

(17)  Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are
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
might occur) and provides 4 minimum 3m
attenuation zone between waste and the
groundwater level;

for Landfill, include an engincered and
geotechnically stabie‘sub-base that will
support a minimum ¢f 1.5 times the
proposed waste-miass and will ot result in
any differentizl setilement;

for Landfill include ar-adequately
designed,‘engineered and constructed
composite liner system that will ensure
there is no interaction between waste and
leachate and betweeir any surface water

—
o
-~

—
[}
=

(e

-

No probable soiuticri provided

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

incorporate best practice design and
management practices which minimise the
generation of leachate and ensure that
generated leachate is promptly treated or
removed from the premises;

for Landfill, ensure that leachate levels will
not exceed 300mm in depth at any point
above the surface of the Landfill liner upon
which waste will be placed;

does not adversely affect stormwater
management and ensures no worsening
of water quality (including contaminant
loading) beyond the site boundary; and
where possible, avoid complex and
technical management systems.

Column 2
Probable Solutions

(18)

Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are
designed, operated and maintained so
that:

(a) airborne emissions, including odours,
dust or substances harmful to public
health, do not cause nuisance or harm
to surrounding and nearby Sensitive
Receiving Uses;

(b) the generation of noise or light does

not cause any nuisance or

disturbance to surrounding and
nearby Sensitive Receiving Uses; and
contemporary emission monitoring,
avoidance or mitigation processes ard
technologies for impacts on Sensgitive

Receiving Uses are implementzd:

(c

-

No probable solution’provided

TLPINo:1 /2022
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[ATTACHMENT B: Table of Assessment and Relevant Assessment Criteria

Column 1
Defined use or use class

Column 2

Assessment
category

Column 3
Relevant assessment criteria

USES IN THE REGULATED BUFFER
AREA

{ Commented [DH14]: Which existing categories of

assessment does this prevail over?

Restoring a Void in the Swanbank/New
Chum Regulated Buffer Area and
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated
Buffer Area

Code A

Relevant Area and Zone Code

Commercial and Industrial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parking Code (Part 12, division 9)

Earthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

~— | Formatted: Font: Bold

Waste Activity for a “Resource Recovery
Facility”

Code Assessable

—

Relevant Area and Zone Code

Commercial and Industrial Code (Part 12, divisier
7) Parking Code (Part 12, division 9)

Earthworks Code (Part 12, division15)

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

All other Waste Activities — inconsistent use

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

[Part 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 ﬁResource Recaveiy and
Waste Activity Regulation),

— | Commented [DH15]: Is it all of part 3? Or would it just be

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

3.1 and 3.2b? the other aspects of part 3 aren’t really AB’s

USES IN THE REGULATED ACTIVITY
A

REA

per se.

Restoring a Void in the Swanbank/New
Chum Regulated Activity Area or the
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated
Buffer Area

Code Assessable

Relevant Area 4and Zone Code

Commercial and Indusirial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parking/Code (Part’12, division 9)

Earthworks Code’(Part 12 /division 15)

Resource Recovery-andWaste Activity Code

Waste Activity for a “Resource Recovery
Facility”

Code Assessable

Relevant Area and Zone Code

Corameiciai and Industrial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parking Code/(Fart 12, division 9)

Earthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involving Landfill in the
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated
Activity Area

Impact Assessabie

The‘whole Planning Scheme

‘ PPart 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recovery and

Waste Activity Regulation).|

— | Commented [DH16]: Is it all of part 3? Or would it just be

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

per se

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
Manufacturing Unenclosed= inconsistent.use ‘

impact Assessable

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
(a) hasthe meaning given to it by Schedule 19 of the Environmental Protection
Regulation 2019 which states:

“clean earth means any natural substance found in the earth that is not
contaminated with waste or a hazardous contaminant.”

“Compost Manufacturing Enclosed’ means—

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

“Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed’ means—

(a) storing, processing, disposal, drying, anaerobic digestion or composting of
organic material; or

(b) manufacturing of soil conditioners by receiving and blending, storirg;
processing, drying or composting organic material or srganic waste; and

(c) is not conducted in an enclosed system or a fully ericlosed building which
contains and controls the composting process and contains and treats
emissions.

For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclosed/and Unericiosed (8.3 and
8.4), see Schedule 19 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 1994 —

“anaerobic digestion, of organic material, means the decormnposition of the
organic material by microorganisms in the absence of oxygen.

composting, of organic material, includes iixing the-erganic material to
manufacture a soil conditioner.

organic material means—

(a) animal matter, including, forexample, dead'animals, animal remains and
animal excreta; or

(b)  plant matter, including, for example, bark, lawn clippings, leaves, mulch,
pruning waste, sawdust, shavirigs,woodchip and other waste from forest
products; or

(c) organic waste.

organic waste—
(a) includes the'following—

(i) a substance rsed formanufacturing fertiliser for agricultural, horticultural or

garden use;
(iiy  anmimal mantre;
(i) / biosalids;
(ivY / cardbeard and paper waste;
(V). ~fish processing waste;
(vi) ~focd and food processing waste;
(vii) grease.trap waste;

Page Number 2661
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
(iiy contaminated soil; or
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
ERAS53(a) — Organic Material Processing by Composting — v4.00 dated 9 July
2021 are adopted —

“enclosed system means a large building, or section of a building,
operating under negative pressure where the receipt, mixing and
composting of feedstocks occurs.”

“feedstock means the organic material/s used or intended to be used ier
organic material processing.”

8.4 “Energy from Waste Facility” means the extraction of energy from waste materials.
The energy can be extracted in the form of solid, liquid, or gaseous fuels, heat, or
electricity generated using the former.

8.5 “Finished Product"” means an organic product/s that has undergone controlled
aerobic and thermophilic biological transformation through the’composting process
where all physical, biological, chemical or other processes-are’entirely complete
and the product satisfies all requirements of any aprlicable standaid’(e.g. AS 4454-
2012 Composts, soil conditioners and mulches).

8.6 “Landfill’ means—

(a) the use of land for the disposal of any waste other thar’Clean Earth; and

(b) includes any consequential or incidental filling of, o permanent placement of
waste or material processed from waste en, land-arising from or associated
with any Waste Activity whatsoever (2.g. where tihe ground level of any part of
premises is varied by the pernianent placement of waste or compost
associated with Compost Mariufacturing Enclosed or Compost
Manufacturing Unenclosedi)

For the purposes of Waste (8.5) tihe d=finition/of waste from section 13 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1994 is.adopted.

8.7 “Regulated Activity Area”means the Regulated Activity Area identified on the
Overlay Maps in Attachment A-and Attachment B.

8.8 “Regulated Buffer Area means the Regulated Buffer Area identified on the Overlay
Maps in Attachinent A/and Attachment B.

8.9 “Restoring-a void’ meang'the use of land to fill or partly fill any void (including a Mining
Void or Farrner Mining Void) involving only Clean Earth.

8.10 “Resource Recovery Facility” means a facility used for any storage, sorting,
collating, physical or mechanical processing or recycling of waste. The term does

TLPINo:1 /2022 Page 18 of 19
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

8.13 “TLPI Boundary” means the regulation.areds shown on the map in Attachment F.

8.14 “Void” means Any void created from or remaining on premises after the conduct of any
mining activity or extractive industry,
8.15 “Waste Activity’ means—
(a) the use of premises for:
(i) “Compost Marufacturing Enclosed”;
(i) “Compost.Manufacturing Unenclosed”;
(i) “Energy from-Waste Facility”
(iv) /Llandfill”;
(v) “Resource Recovery Facility”; and

(b) any maintenance, rehabilitation or other care of premises arising from or
otherwise associated with any of the uses identified in paragraph (a) above.

TLPI No:1 /2022 Page 19 of 19
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

RE: ICC TLPI - source reference
Friday, 3 December 2021 5:24:00 PM

image001.png
image006.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image010.png

lgnore my last email... it's F21/13609.

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Ech. 4(4)(6) - Dist_:losinP

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD-4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

From

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 5:23 PM

To
Cc:

Subject: ICC TLPI - source reference

Everything ICC TLPI réjated is saved in WR21/37211.

Thanks

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Ch.|4(4)(6) -

Disclosing

i %iiéﬁ{ldn1 17 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
O'Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: TLPI edits
Date: Sunday, 5 December 2021 12:28:00 PM
Attachments: Ipswich Waste TLPI - 011221 (clean version) DH edits.docx
image001.png
image003.png
image002.png
image004.png
image009.png
image010.png

Hi ~I've made some of attached suggestions, consistent with.our-chat late
Friday.

Amendments are highlighted in yellow in the source version. | also suggest that\when we convert
to PDF we use the PDF versions of the TLPI boundary maps rather than-embedding in the word
version.

Thanks
A/Planning Manager
SEQ West
Department of State Deveiopment, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning
Sch. 4(4)(6) -
EL';SCIO 'tn n%e‘fsloﬂie}lisbane Street/Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, Nerth Ipswich QLD 4305
statedeyelopment.qld.gov.au

From:

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 5:00 PM

To

Cc:

Subject: TLPI edits

Good Aiternoon guys,
I've-had another review of the TLPI (see attached).

Happy to discuss if you have any questions.

Regards,
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Principal Planning Officer
Planning and Development Services

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, @g )

Local Government and Planning

Microsoft teams — meet now
ch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosin

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 \

%

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

In 2018 the first of a series of TLPIs addressing emerging and urgent waste issues.in
Ipswich commenced. These earlier TLPIs refined the regulatory framework to address the
prevalence of waste uses and provide a contemporary policy approach to their regulation.
Subsequent TLPIs commenced in 2020 to ensure ongoing contemporary reguiation of waste
activities. The 2020 TLPIs coincided with the commencement of work on a \ew planning
scheme for Ipswich.

The strategic approach to waste is changing, through policy and legal advancements by
both State and Commonwealth Governments towards the achievementof a ‘zero-waste
future’ through the adoption of the waste hierarchy. Cemmunity atiitucies towards waste
reduction, re-use, recycling and disposal, together with protection oithie environment, are also
changing.

This TLPI adopts, supports and implements the Ipswich City Cedncil’s Waste and Circular
Economy Transformation Policy Directive ana\Wasie-and Resource Management Hierarchy
for a zero-waste future at a practical, local level. It zlso responds to negative waste
management experiences in Ipswich whiist providirig a framework to support these changing
policy advancements, for new and eriergingtechinclogies, industries and direction to the
industry on the appropriate mechanisms and management techniques to address the
external impacts of the uses.

Energy from waste is an emerging waste rnanagement technology in Australia and forms
one possible part of the Waste .and Resaurce Management Hierarchy. Currently, there is no
nationally consistent peiicy approach to iecovering energy from waste in Australia, with a
mixture of policy settings acrass the country. These activities are not specifically catered for
under Queensland’s ©lanring and-environment legislative framework, including local
planning schemes, bacause it is'a new and emerging area.

The Queensiand Government is undertaking a range of policy work, including consultation to
determine‘tkie appronriate role and use of energy from waste technology in Queensland.
This emerginq policy seeks to ensure human health and the environment are protected and
the integrity of re-use and recycling activities is maintained. Energy from waste also has
sigrificant community interest in the absence of regulation, it is important to ensure there is

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
anticipated thatin preparing the new Ipswich Planning Scheme, further consideration canbe
given to land use decisions to assist in the transition to a zero-waste future.

PART 2 — OVERVIEW

2.1.

This TLPI provides an interim policy response in respect Waste Activity uses Occurring withinh
the TLPIBoundary (see Figure 1: TLPI Boundary), for example Landfill and Energy.from
Waste facilities.

2.2. The TLPI recognises the role that the spectrum of Waste Activities play as beth critical

infrastructure in addressing the need to deal with waste generated by human‘activities, as
well as the ever-increasing focus on the natural environment and the Waste and Resource
Management Hierarchy.

2.3. This TLPI seeks to balance land use, economic, social and enviionmen{al interests, at

significant risk of being impacted by current and expected waste activity proposals within the
TLPI Boundary.

PART 3 — PURPOSE OF THE TLPI

3.1.

The purpose of the TLPI is to manage new arexparnided Waste Activities within the TLPI
Boundary to ensure:
(a) the regionally significant economic areas are developed appropriately to provide
economic benefits to the City and local area;
(b) facilitate and manage the resicration of areas affected by past mining operations;
(c) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from adverse impacts associated with waste
activities; and
(d) the immediate and long-term protectier’and improvement of the natural environment.

3.2. To achieve this purpose, the TLR|—

(a) suspends parts/0f the lpswicih Planning Scheme (Planning Scheme), setoutin part7,

(b) includes the following additional Strategic Outcomes (called “Desired Environmental

Outcomes” in tihe Planning Scheme) for the local governmentarea:

(i) a Waste Activity. protects existing and future residential amenity through onsite
managemet of off-site impacts; and

(i) ultimate site use considers and responds to the safety, geotechnical stability and
releases’to the environment including the visual impact that the final landform of the
site might-have on a natural setting.

{iii) Voids and end-of-life sites are restored to a natural or pre-mining landform through a

TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 5 of 19

Page Number 2672

Commented [DH1]: Where is part 7? What parts of the
scheme are we suspending through the TLPI? This is
essential to understand which categories of assessment
prevail where there is a discrepancy between the scheme
and the TLPI. Also relevant for assessment benchmarks.




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

(iv) Energy from Waste Facility;

(v)  Landfill;

(vi) Void;

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

4.1 Inaccordance with section 9(3)(a) of the Planning Act 2016(the Plznning Act) the effective
day for the TLPI is 28 January 2022.

4.2 This TLPI will have effect in accordance with the Plarining Act-for a period not exceeding two
years from the effective day unless otherwise repecled scorier.

PART 5 — INTERPRETATION

5.1 Where a term used in the TLPI is not defined, the teim shall have the meaning assigned to it
by the Planning Scheme. Where the teim is.not defined in the Planning Scheme —
(a) the Planning Act; or
(b) the Waste Reduction and-Recycling Act’2011; or
(c) the Environmental ProtectioriAct 1994; or
(d) associated regulations.

5.2 To the extent of any inconsistency between the Planning Scheme and the TLPI or a planning
scheme policy and the TLPI, the TLFlprevails.

PART 6 — EFFECT OF THETLP!
6.1. This TLPI.is<a locai cateyorising instrument under the Planning Act which categorises

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

The categories of assessment for development types and relevant criteria is set out in the Tabie
of Assessment in Attachment B.

This TLPI includes definitions as set out below in AttachmentC.

This TLPI does not regulate activities authorised under Mining Leases (and associated
Environmental Authorities) under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 and the Envireniental
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

This TLPI does not regulate operational work, for which the Ipswich Planning Scheme is the
regulatory instrument.

This TLPI does not regulate composting that is domestic7i;:ome-compasting end products for
self-use (see AS 4454-2012) on a domestic scale.

TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 7 of 19
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ATTACHMENT A: Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

1. [Compliance with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1) Development that is consistent with sections 2 and 4 of the NVaste Activity Code ]gomglies

with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code; and

(2) Development for Waste Activities that is inconsistent with section 2 of the Waste Activity
Code k:onstitutes undesirable development and is assessed against the Part 3 of the TLPI.

2. Purpose and Overall Outcomes of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1) The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code is to ensure that:
(a) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from all adverse impacts resulting frora or
associated with all Waste Activities or Restoring a Void within the TLPI Boundary.

(b) Regionally Significant Business Enterprise and Industry Areas within the TLPi Bounidary ,—

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

(v) they are designed, operated and maintained to zvoid actual or potential nuisance
impacts on existing, approved or planned resideritial and other-Sensitive Receiving
Uses; and

(vi) achieve-appropriate rehabilitation outcomes are achieved foriand affected by former
mining activities.

(c) Energy from Waste Facilities are:

(i) separated from existing or planned areas for Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(ii) of a size, scale and intensity consistent with the planned development for the area
and do not result in noise, odour; dust oir-other emission impacts on existing or
planned residential areas.

(d) Land affected by former miningoperations is appropriately restored and made available
for future uses.

(2) The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code will be achieved by the
following overall outcomes:
(a) Restoring a Void:
(i) MOccurs in the Regulated Buffer Area where Sensitive Receiving Uses are not
adversely affected;
(i) occurs ir thie Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area;|

(iii) protects and irnproves the natural environment and does not negatively impact on
environmenia! values; and
(iv) avoids adverse arnenity (odour, dust, noise, air quality, visual and general amenity)
impacts on Sensitive Receiving Uses.
(b) Waste Actlivities.in.the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area:
(i) all Waste Activities other than Resource Recovery Facilities do not occur in the
Regulaied Buffer Area;
(i) Landfill is avoided in the Regulated Activity Area;
(iii).. Compost Manufacturing Enclosed is only established in the Regulated Activity Area

ihere:
TLPI No. 1 /2022 iere Page 8 of 19
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

d. adverse impacts on any other use of adjoining and nearby premises arc
minimised and best practice management is implemented. /

Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed is avoided in all locations within the TLPi Boundary.

Energy from Waste Facilities within the TLPI Boundary:
(i) are located to avoid adverse impacts on all existing or planned areas for-Sensitive
Receiving Uses;
(iiyare of a size, scale and intensity consistent with the intended or planned
development for the area.

(f) Extension or expansion of a lawfully existing Waste Activity improves amenity by
minimising environmental emissions and amenity impacts on existing and proposed
residential areas;

(g) New Resource Recovery Facilities are established i the Regulated Activity Area in
locations that have safe and convenient access to supperting uses/(e.g. consumers of
recycled material) and minimise heavy vehicle inovements on tne road network.

(h) New or expanded landfills include Resource Recoveiy-Facililies to maximise reuse,
resource recovery and recycling and minimise residual waste.

s

—~
O QO
~ —

3. |Application of Specific Outcomes for the Rescurce Recovery and Waste Activity Code

“| Commented [ND7]: If council elects for the same TLPI

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

(1)  Table 3.1 identifies which Specific Outcomas (SO) in Taile 4.1 are relevant for the
development types. All development should dernonstrate compliance with the relevant
provisions of Table 4.1 -whererelevant:

Table 3.1: Application of Specific Outconies

Development N\ / Relevant provisions
Development within the Swanbank/New Chum = 501 - S05; and

regulation area N\ .| SO11-S018
Development with the Ebenezer/ Wiilowbank / S06 — SO10; and
Jeebropilly regulation area A SO11-8018

4. Specific Outcomes ana Probable Solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity
Code

(1)  The specific ouicomes arid probable solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste
Activity Code are-set.aut in Table 4.1.
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

(1)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void
occurs in the Regulated Activity Area.

No probable solution provided

(2)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void in
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

(3)  [The use of premises for Restoring a Void
uses:

(a) materalsclean earth sourced from the
premises in priority to the importation of
materials from other locations; and

(b) for any shortfall, Clean Earth |

No probable solution provided

(4)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void:

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
improvements (e.g. roacis, fencing, site
infrastructure and landscaping) that is
of a scale and design which centiributes
positively to the visual character of the
area, especially/as seeri from the street.

No probable solution provided

Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area — Waste Activities

(5)  The use of premises for Waste Activities:
(a) protecis Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;
(b) does not limit the establishment of
nrcductive current and future use of the
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

\EbenezerIWiIIowbanlieebropiIIy Regulation Area — Restoring a Void\

(6)

The use of premises for Restoring a Void
occurs in the Regulated Activity Area.

No probable solution provided

@)

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

(a) WeﬁaJs—clean earth sourced from the
premises in priority to the importation of
materials from other locations; andL

No probable salution provided

“| Commented [ND10]: If council elects for the same TLPI

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

/] \

\EbenezerNViIIowbanlieebropiIIy Regulation Area — 'Waste Activities \

f—
| ‘Mo probable solution provided

(9) The use of a premises for a Waste Activity
involving Landfill or Compost Manufacturing
Enclosed occurs only in the Regu'ated
Activity Area.
(10) The use of premises for a Waste Activity No probable solution provided

involving Landfill or Compost Manufacturing

Enclosed:

(a) protects Serisitive Receiving Uses from
adverse irnpacts cf development;

protects arid enhances existing

environmental values;

(c) improves and adads to identified green
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

(11) New, changed or expanded Waste

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

Bkm from a Sensitive Receiving Use.

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
existing on the premises in priority-to
the importation of other materials;

(b) for Landfill, use Clean Earth in priority
to the importation of waste;

(c) are designed, operated and maintairied
so that Waste Activities are not visibie
from Sensitive Receiving lises;

(d) ensure that fill materizis‘are compacted
to the maximum extent possibie.

No praobable solution provided

(15) Filling or earthworks associated with Waste

Activities ahove the Tep.of 2'Void only

occurs where-it:

(a) provides a necessary stormwater
inanagement function;

(b)> prevents water ponding on the surface,
or infiitration of water into a Void that

15.1 Filling or earthworks does not result in

filling beyond the Top of Void.

TLPTNO. 1/2022 ~~

Page 12 of 19

Page Number 2679

——| Commented [DH13]: Assume this buffer distance is based

on something? | doubt there would be any many (if any)
sites that would comply with this.




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
loads in the receiving environment on or.
off the premises;
where possible, improve the quality of
runoff to nearby surface and grourid
water;
for Landfill, ensure that no waste is placed
below the groundwater level (having
regard to any ground water-rekound that
might occur) and provides a nmiinimum 3m
attenuation zone between waste and-the
groundwater level;

for Landfill, include-ari-engineered and

geotechnically stable sub-base‘that will

support a mirimum of 1.5-fimes the
proposed waste mass and wiil not result in
any differeritial seitlement:

(f) for Landfill, inciude an adequately
designed, engirieered and constructed
cortiposite liner system that will ensure
there is-no interaction between waste and
leachate and between any surface water

(b

-~

—
(2]
~

(

-

(e

-~

No probable solutiorn provided

TLPINo. 1/2022 .
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Column 1
Specific Outcomes

and ground water; and

(g) for Landfill, include an adequately

designed, engineered and constructed
landfill cap that provides for the separation
of all surface waters from waste and is
progressively installed,;

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
contemporary emission monitoring;
avoidance or mitigation processes and
technologies for impacts on Sensitive
Receiving Uses are implemented.

(c

-~

TLPI No. 1 /2022
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LATTACHMENT B: Table of Assessment and Relevant Assessment Criteria

Column 2
Column 1 Column 3
Defined use or use class Assessment Relevant assessment criteria
category
USES IN THE REGULATED BUFFER
AREA
Restoring a Void in the Swanbank/New Code A bl Relevant Area and Zone Code

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

Resource Recovery and Waste Actlivity Code

All other Waste Activities — inconsistent use

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

[Part 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recovery aind
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

USES

IN THE REGULATED ACTIVITY
Al

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
7) Parking/Cede (Part12, division 9)

Earthworks Cade’(Part 12,/division 15)

Resoudrce Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity for a “Resource Recovery
Facility”

Code Assessable

Relevant Area-and Zone Code

Commereial and industrial Code (Part 12, division
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

| ‘Thie whole Planning Scheme

[Part 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 ﬁResource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

| Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involving Landfill in the
Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity
Area — inconsistent use

Impact Assessahbie

Waste Activity involving Compost
Manufacturing Enclosed

SN

Waste Activity involving’Compost
Manufacturing Unenclosed- incorisistent use

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
8.2 “Compost Manufacturing Enclosed’ means—
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
8.3 “Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed’ means—
(a) storing, processing, disposal, drying, anaerobic digestion or composting of
organic material; or
(b)  manufacturing of soil conditioners by receiving and blending, storing;
processing, drying or composting organic material or arganic waste; and
(c) is not conducted in an enclosed system or a fully enclosed. building which
contains and controls the composting process and contains and treats
emissions.
For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclesed and Unencicsed (8.3 and
8.4), see Schedule 19 of the Environmental Profection Reqguiation 1994 —
“anaerobic digestion, of organic material, means the decomposition of the
organic material by microorganisms in the absence of oxygen.
composting, of organic material, includes mixing tive-o/ganic material to
manufacture a soil conditioner.
organic material means—
(a) animal matter, including; for example, dead animals, animal remains and
animal excreta; or
(b)  plant matter, including, for exampie; bark, lawn clippings, leaves, mulch,
pruning waste, sa:wdust, shavings, woodchip and other waste from forest
products; or
(c) organic waste:
organic waste—-
(a) includes the following—+
(i) a-subsiance used for manufacturing fertiliser for agricultural, horticultural or
garden use;
(i) animal manure;
(#i)~._ bioselids;
(iv)~._cardboard and paper waste;
(v)  fish processing waste;
(vi) food-and food processing waste;
(vii) grease trap waste;
TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 17 of 19
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

8.5 “Finished Product"” means an organic product/s that has Lindergone controlled
aerobic and thermophilic biological transformation through the’composting process
where all physical, biological, chemical or other processes are entirely complete
and the product satisfies all requirements of any applicable standard (e.g. AS 4454-
2012 Composts, soil conditioners and mulches).

8.6 “Landfill’ means—

(@) the use of land for the disposal of any waste other-than Clean Earth; and

(b) includes any consequential or inciasiital tiiiing of, or permanent placement of
waste or material processed from waste on,iand.arising from or associated
with any Waste Activity whatsogver (e g<'where the ground level of any part of
premises is varied by the pefmianent placement of waste or compost
associated with Compost iManufacturing Enclosed or Compost
Manufacturing Unenclosaa).

For the purposes of Waste (8.5) the definition of waste from section 13 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1994 is adopted.

8.7 “Regulated Activity Area” meansthie Regulated Activity Area identified on the
Overlay Maps in Attachrient A-and Attachment B.

8.8 “Regulated Bufier Arza mearis the Regulated Buffer Area identified on the Overlay
Maps in Attaciimeni-A and’Attachment B.

8.9 “Restorirg a void’ means the use of land to fill or partly fill any void (including a Mining
Void or-Former/iviining Void) involving only Clean Earth.

8.10 ‘‘Resource Reccvery Facility” means a facility used for any storage, sorting,
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

= Natural Ground Level
I Earth
@ Top of Void
= — Finished Surface Level Supported
~ = = - Finished Surface Level Not Supported

- Overburden

8.13 “TLPI Boundary” means the regulation aieas shown on the map in Attachment F.

8.14 “Void” means Any yoid created frorn/or remaining on premises after the conduct of any
mining activity or extractive industry.
8.15 “Waste Activity’ mneans--
(a) the use of premises for:
(i) “CompostManufacturing Enclosed”;
(i) /Compaost Manufacturing Unenclosed”;
(
(
(

i
i) “Energy-from Waste Facility”
iv) “Landfill’;

v) “Resource Recovery Facility”; and

(k) any maintenance, rehabilitation or other care of premises arising from or
atherwise associated with any of the uses identified in paragraph (a) above.

TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 19 of 19
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

TLPI No. 1 /2022 Page 21 of 19

Page Number 2688



FIGURE 3: EBENEZER/WILLOWBANK/JEEBROPILLY REGULATION AREA
OVERLAY
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From:

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: TLPI edits
Date: Sunday, 5 December 2021 8:46:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image006.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image009.png
image010.png
Yep good call.
Regards
Regional Director (South)
Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning
Microsoft teams — meet now
iSch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal |
"l'evel'4) 117 Brisbane Street;Ipswich QLD 4305
statedevelopment.gld.geviau
From:
Sent: Sunday, 5 December 2021 12:29 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: TLPI edits
Hi I've-madé sorme of ttached suggestions, consistent with our chat late
Friday.

Amendments are highlighted in yellow in the source version. | also suggest that when we convert

to PDF we use the PDF versions of the TLPI boundary maps rather than embedding in the word
Version.

Thanks

[ ]

A/Planning Manager
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SEQ West
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

|
risbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

From
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 5:00 PM

Subject: TLPI edits

Good Afternoon guys,
I've had another review of the TLPI (see attached).

Happy to discuss if you have any questions.

Regards,

Principal Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Micreseft teams — meet now

¢H. 4(4)(6) - Disclosi %

E (11; ) - Disclosin
LLevel' 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
RO’Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Page Number 2691



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ICC TLPI update
Date: Sunday, 5 December 2021 9:12:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

image005.png

image006.png

image009.png

image010.png

Thanks

That’s great!

State Planner & Deputy Director-General

Office of the State Planner

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Microsoft Teams — meet now

ch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qld.gov.at

From:
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 4:27 PM

Subject: ICC TLPI update

Hi all

Today’s update following our meeting Withl:ltoday after briefing with ICC councillors last
night —

» -ICC councillors do not support the instrument and would prefer if ICC were making it.

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

(Swanbank and Ebenezer) and would prefer that Swanbank maintains its provisions
rather than match Ebenezer’s.

o They acknowledge the work between local and state planners and are grateful for

Page Number 2692



the efforts of both organisations in refining the provisions (particularly compost
manufacturing enclosed and restoring a void provisions).
e They would like to align messaging/comms as much as possible to provide preparedness
for councillors to respond to constituents on the issue.

o Anything the state can do to coordinate timing of release, reviewing media drafts;
timing, key messages etc. would be very appreciated.

o |:| rovided the Mayor’s Chief of Staff| Ias a
contact who would be the best person to coordinate this messaging.

Regards

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure;
Local Government and Planning

Microsoft teams — meet now

Fch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal |
n

formation

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: MBN21/1783 Ipswich TLPI
Date: Sunday, 5 December 2021 10:21:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

il

Package with you in source.

nd | worked the weekend to have it ready.

There’s a slight numbering issue in the TLPI doc which | will fix first thing ir-mofriing.

Regards

[ ]

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Developiment, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Plarining

Microsoft teams — meet new

[Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing/pérsonat ]
form 7

Leve‘riui "'117 Brisbane Skrea,,_lpswich QLD 4305

statedevelopmeni/gid/gov.au

Page Number 2694



7:43 a 4G )
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®i Add and share your name and photo ®
Set Up...

Mon, 6 Dec, 12:59 pm

Is the numbering correct in the
gazette notice based on the
commencement @tee?

Are attachments wd 5 meant to

be in the first package?

Just second package. -put N
wrong folder, fixing now.

Ta. Please ,‘// ck the numbering and
referencing’in the gazette to ensure

L)
%ét should be removed as well

I've checked ail references in the
gazette notice and they are
attached. That is now attached to
Second brief.

There is no Attachment 5 to the first
brief.

Q @) kiMessage mt
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e




7:44 a | 4G ()

. @

®i Add and share your name and photo ®
Set Up...

There is no Attachment 5 to the first
brief.

Ok. Thank | you. | will do another
refresh.
(@

N7
igycusethetypo

Mon, 6 Dec, 4.31 pm

Can you chec@e version of the Q
and As which is also factual

ntacts factually in correct

formation

~Can you please update. | have

N

~ provided prompts

Haven't seen the media release yet
It was just done by comms

The key messages was the old
version. Now updated
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7:49
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T Add and share your nhame and photo
‘- i Set Up... ®

Enjoy the weekend o

Thank goodness for the two-
last week. Thanks for update.

Looking forward to chatting Monday

Mon, 6 Dec, 1:51 pm

Sorry to bug you, can u pls chieck In
the lpswich brief?

Text Message
Mon, 6 Deg, 5:18 pm

You missed a call, but the caller
didn't leave a message.

IMessage
Jue, 7 Dec, 4:08 pm

Sorry | missed you free now

>
All good thank. Squared away with

Nathan

Wed, 8 Dec, 9:02 am

Morning-
+0c*0 O




From:

To:
Cc:
Subject: "RE:"MBN21/1783 Tpswich TLPT
Date: Monday, 6 December 2021 8:08:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image006.png

image004.png

image005.png

Great — will look at it now.

Thanks everyone.l:lpoke to me again this morning about this. Both he and | are really’happy
with how well this has gone and in particular how you have managed the stakeholder
relationships on the ground.

It certainly was a toughy.

Will catch up with you later today.

[ ]

From
Sent: Sunday, 5 December 2021 10:21 PM

Subject: MBN21/1783 Ipswich TLPI

Hi

Package with you in source.

d I worked the weekend to’haveit ready.

There’s a slight numbering issue in'the TLPI doc which | will fix first thing in morning.

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

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 8:40 PM

To:

Subject: HPE Content Manager Document : D21/238642 : QAs - Ministerial TLPI No. 1 of 2027 (Resource
Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation)

Attachments: QAs - Ministerial TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity/ Regulation).tr5

Hi

Q&A's are updated. I've highlighted or made comment where content has changed.
Still no media announcement, so I'll check back again tomorrow to populate the placeholder.

Thanks,

Record Number: D21/238642
Title QAs - Ministerial TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation)

Page Number 2699



From:

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 8:41 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: TLPI edits

Attachments: Ipswich Waste TLPI - 011221 (clean version)_DH edits.docx

Get Outlook for iOS

From:

Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 12:28:38 PM
To

Cc:

Subject: FW: TLPI edits

Hi I’'ve made some ofi attached suggestions, consistent with.our chat late Friday.

Amendments are highlighted in yellow in the source version. | also suggest that when we convert to PDF we use the
PDF versions of the TLPI boundary maps rather than embedding in the word version.

Thanks

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government/and Pianning

Queensland
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal

Mf@vedn 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North’Jpswich QLD 4305

statedeveloprrient.qgld.gov.au

foffer myrespectto-elders past, present and emerging as we work towards o just,

facknowledgé tie traditional custodions of the lands and waters of Queensiand. ¢ S
equitable and reconciled Australia. V]

From:
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 5:00 PM

Subject: TLPI edits
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Good Afternoon guys,
I’'ve had another review of the TLPI (see attached).

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
PESORT e WAlliam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Follow us

0000 [

facknowiedge the traditonol custodions of the lands and walers of Queensiund., n
c®>
V)

foffer my respect to elders past, present and emerging as we'work towads a just,
equitable and reconciled Australio.
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

In 2018 the first of a series of TLPIs addressing emerging and urgent waste issues ii
Ipswich commenced. These earlier TLPIs refined the regulatory framework to address the
prevalence of waste uses and provide a contemporary policy approach to their regulation.
Subsequent TLPIs commenced in 2020 to ensure ongoing contemporary reguiation of waste
activities. The 2020 TLPIs coincided with the commencement of work on a riew planning
scheme for Ipswich.

The strategic approach to waste is changing, through policy and legai advancements by
both State and Commonwealth Governments towards the achievernent of a ‘zero-waste
future’ through the adoption of the waste hierarchy. Community-atiitudes‘towards waste
reduction, re-use, recycling and disposal, together with protection oi the' environment, are also
changing.

This TLPI adopts, supports and implements the Ipswich City Courcil’s Waste and Circular
Economy Transformation Policy Directive ana-\Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy
for a zero-waste future at a practical, local level. it-also responds to negative waste
management experiences in Ipswich whilst providing.a framework to support these changing
policy advancements, for new and emerging technologies, industries and direction to the
industry on the appropriate mechanisins and-management techniques to address the
external impacts of the uses.

Energy from waste is an emerging wasie management technology in Australia and forms
one possible part of the Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy. Currently, there is no
nationally consistent policyapproach to recovering energy from waste in Australia, with a
mixture of policy settings-across the counfiy. These activities are not specifically catered for
under Queensland’s plarning and envircnment legislative framework, including local
planning schemes, because/itis a new and emerging area.

The Queensland Government is’uindertaking a range of policy work, including consultation to
determine the appropriate role’and use of energy from waste technology in Queensland.
This emerging policy seeks to ensure human health and the environment are protected and
the integrity cf re-use-and recycling activities is maintained. Energy from waste also has
significant cornmunity interest in the absence of regulation, it is important to ensure there is

TLPI No. 1/2022 Page 4 of 19
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
anticipated thatin preparing the new Ipswich Planning Scheme, further consideration can pbe
given to land use decisions to assist in the transition to a zero-waste future.

PART 2 - OVERVIEW

2.1.

This TLPI provides an interim policy response in respect Waste Activity uses cccurring within
the TLPIBoundary (see Figure 1: TLPI Boundary), for example Landfill and Energy from
Waste facilities.

2.2. The TLPI recognises the role that the spectrum of Waste Activities play as boitt: critical

infrastructure in addressing the need to deal with waste generated by humean/activities, as
well as the ever-increasing focus on the natural environment and the Waste and Resource
Management Hierarchy.

2.3. This TLPI seeks to balance land use, economic, social and-environmentzl interests, at

significant risk of being impacted by current and expected-waste aciivity proposals within the
TLPI Boundary.

PART 3 - PURPOSE OF THE TLPI

3.1.

The purpose of the TLPI is to manage new or-exnanded Waste Activities within the TLPI
Boundary to ensure:
(a) the regionally significant economic areas are developed appropriately to provide
economic benefits to the City and/iccal area;
(b) facilitate and manage the restoration of areas affected by past mining operations;
(c) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from-adverse impacts associated with waste
activities; and
(d) the immediate and long-term protecticn and improvement of the natural environment.

3.2. To achieve this purpose, the TLPI—

(a) suspends parts of the Ipswich Planning Scheme (Planning Scheme),
(b) includes the followirig additional Strategic Outcomes (called “Desired Environmental
Outcomes” in thie’Planriirig Scheime) for the local governmentarea:
(i) aWaste Activity protectsexisting and future residential amenity through onsite
management of c¢ff-site’ irnpacts; and
(i) ultimate site.use cansiders and responds to the safety, geotechnical stability and
releases to/the environment including the visual impact that the final landform of the
site‘might’have-on/a natural setting.
(iii) Voids and end-of-life sites are restored to a natural or pre-mining landform through a

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

4.1 Inaccordance with section 9(3)(a) of the Planning Act 2016 (the Plainring Act) the effective
day for the TLPI is 28 January 2022.

4.2  This TLPI will have effect in accordance with the Planriirig Act for a period not exceeding two
years from the effective day unless otherwise repealed socier:

PART 5 — INTERPRETATION

5.1 Where a term used in the TLPI is not defined, the terin‘shaii’have the meaning assigned to it
by the Planning Scheme. Where the teri1: is not defined in the Planning Scheme —
(a) the Planning Act; or
(b) the Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2011; or
(c) the Environmental Protectior Act'1994; of
(d) associated regulations.

5.2 Tothe extent of any inconsisiency between the Planning Scheme and the TLPI or a planning
scheme policy and the TI.PI, ihe TLPI prevails.

PART 6 — EFFECT OF THE TLPI
6.1. This TLPI is a lzcal categorising instrument under the Planning Act which categorises

development; specifizs the categories of assessment and sets out assessment benchmarks
for assessirig'assessable development.

TLPI No. 1/2022 Page 6 of 19
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

The categories of assessment for development types and relevant criteria is set out in the Table
of Assessment in Attachment B.

This TLPI includes definitions as set out below in AttachmentC.

This TLPI does not regulate activities authorised under Mining Leases (and asscciated
Environmental Authorities) under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 and the Envirorimental
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

This TLPI does not regulate operational work, for which the Ipswichk Planning Scheme is the
regulatory instrument.

This TLPI does not regulate composting that is domestic / home-composting end products for
self-use (see AS 4454-2012) on a domestic scale.

TLPI No. 1/2022 Page 7 of 19
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ATTACHMENT A: Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

1. [Compliance with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code|

(1)  Development that is consistent with sections 2 and 4 of the Waste Activity Code lcomplies

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

(v) they are designed, operated and maintained to aveid actual or potential nuisance
impacts on existing, approved or planned residential and other Sensitive Receiving
Uses; and

(vi) achieve-appropriate rehabilitation outcomes.are achieved fo:'land affected by former
mining activities.

(c) Energy from Waste Facilities are:

(i) separated from existing or planned areas for Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(i) of a size, scale and intensity consistent with the plzanried development for the area
and do not result in noise, odour,dust or otheremission impacts on existing or
planned residential areas.

(d) Land affected by former mining operations.is’appropriately restored and made available
for future uses.

(2) The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code will be achieved by the
following overall outcomes:
(a) Restoring a Void:
(i) Only occurs in the Regulated Buffer Area where Sensitive Receiving Uses are not
adversely affecied;
(ii) occurs in the Swanikani/New Chum Regulated Activity Area;
(iii) protects and/improves the natural environment and does not negatively impact on
environmental values; and
(iv) avoids adverse amenity {odour, dust, noise, air quality, visual and general amenity)
impacts on Serisitive' Receiving Uses.
(b) Waste Activities in the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area:
(i) all’Wastz Activities other than Resource Recovery Facilities do not occur in the
Regulated Buffei Area;
(i) Landriltis avoided in the Regulated Activity Area;
(iii) Compost Manufacturing Enclosed is only established in the Regulated Activity Area

where:
TLPI No. 1/20622 ere Page 8 of 19
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a. adverse environmental impacts on and beyond the premises are avoided;
any increase in environmental risk on and beyond the premises is avoided; and
adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust, noise, air quality, visual and general
amenity impacts) on Sensitive Receiving Uses are avoided; and
d. on any other use of adjoining and nearby premises are minimised and best
practice management is implemented.
(c) \Waste Activities in the Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated Activity Area:
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
c. adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust, noise, air quality, visual and gereral
amenity impacts) on Sensitive Receiving Uses are avoided; and
d. adverse impacts on any other use of adjoining and nearby premicses are

oc

minimised and best practice management is implemented. & ~~ - -| Commented [ND7]: If council elects for the same TLPI
(d) Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed is avoided in all locations within the TLP| Boundairy. provisions to apply across all areas (i.e. Swanbank/New
(e) Energy from Waste Facilities within the TLPI Boundary: Chum Regulated Activity Area and
(i) are located to avoid adverse impacts on all existing or planned areas for. Sensitivé Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated Activity Area),

L these provisions will apply.
Receiving Uses; 2 [

(ii)are of a size, scale and intensity consistent with the intended or planned Nt = {5 et s @omsieiamt witdh (e e e ihe
development for the area. Ministerial TLPI 02/2020.
(f) Extension or expansion of a lawfully existing Waste Activity impraves amenity by
minimising environmental emissions and amenity impacts on existing and proposed
residential areas;
(g) New Resource Recovery Facilities are established/in"the Regulated Activity Area in
locations that have safe and convenient access to supparting uses (e.g. consumers of
recycled material) and minimise heavy vehicle mavements on the foad network.
(h) New or expanded landfills include Resource/Recovery.Facilitics to maximise reuse,
resource recovery and recycling and minimise residual wasie.

3. l/-}pplication of Specific Outcomes for the Resource Recovery znd Waste Activity Code ~ — 7| Commented [DH8]: Is this section really necessary? The

. i - = — headings in each section of table 4.1 already identify which
(1)  Table 3.1 identifies which Specific Outcomes (SO) in Table 4.1 are relevant for the of the ‘regulation areas’ the SO's are applicable to. Not sure

development types. All development should aemonstrate compliance with the relevant what value section 3 adds.
provisions of Table 4.1;-where-relevant:

Table 3.1: Application of Specific Outcomes

Development N \ Relevant provisions
Development within the Swanbank/New Chum [ SO1 - S05; and
regulation area 1 S011-S8018
Development with the Ebenezer/ Vvillowbank / \ S0O6 — SO10; and
Jeebropilly regulation area NN / /1 SO11-8018

4. Specific Outcomes and Probabiz Solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity
Code

(1)  The specific outcomes and prepable solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste
Activity Code are set outin Table 4.1.

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

[The use of premises for Restoring a Void

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
positively to the visual'character of the
area, especially as seen from the street.

(c

-

(d

—~
()
-~ =

No probable solution provided

Swanbank/New Chum Reyutatior: Area - V/aste Activities

®)

The use of premises for Wasie Activities:

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse iimpacts of/develooment;

(b) does notlirnit the estabiishment of
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

\EbenezerIWiIIowbanlieebropiIIy Regulation Area — Restoring a Void{

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

(8) The use of premises for Restoring a Void
uses:
(a) |materials-clean earth sourced from the
premises in priority to the importation of
materials from other locations; and| .
(b) for any shortfall, Clean Earth.

[Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation Arza — Waste ActivitiesL

No probabie solutior provided

(9) The use of a premises for a Waste Activity
involving Landfill or Compost Manufacturing
Enclosed occurs only in the Regulated
Activity Area.

| No’piobable solution provided

(10) The use of premises for a Waste Activiiy
involving Landfill or Coinpost Manufacturing
Enclosed:

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacis of development;

(b) protects ard enhances existing
environmental valucs;

(c) improves and addis to identified green
space and oper: space;

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

[ - -~ | Commented [DH13]: Assume this buffer distance is based

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

No probable soluticn provided

on something? | doubt there would be any many (if any)
sites that would comply with this.

Filling and earthworks

(14) Filling and earthworks associated with No probable solution provided
Waste Activities:
(a) for Landfill, prioritises use of materiais
existing on the premises in priority o
the importation of other materials;
(b) for Landfill, use Clean Earth in priority
to the importation of waste;
(c) are designed, operated and-maintained
so that Waste Activities are notvisible
from Sensitive Receivirig Uses;
(d) ensure that fill materials are compacted
to the maximum exient possible,
(15) Filling or earthworks associaied with Waste | 15.1 Filling or earthworks does not result in

Activities above'the Top of a Void only

occurs whereit;

(a) provides anecessary-stermwater
management furiction;

(b) prevents water-ponding on the surface,
or-infiltration of water into a Void that

filling beyond the Top of Void.

TCPTNo. 172022
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
may need to incorporate additional i
levels of protection to prevent water !
intrusions and to protect the landfill. “

Landscaping and visual amenity

\
(16) Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are No probable solution provided 1
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

(17)  Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are No probable solution/provided
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
water; |
for Landfill, ensure that no waste is ptaced |
below the groundwater level (having
regard to any ground water rebound that
might occur) and provides & minimum 3m
attenuation zone between waste-and the
groundwater level;
for Landfill, include ar’engineéred and
geotechnically stable sub-base thatwill
support a minimum ef .5irnes the
proposed waste mass and will not'result in
any differential’scttlement;

(f) for Landfill, include an adequately
designed, €riqineered-and constructed
composite liner cystem that will ensure
there is no interacticn between waste and
leachate and between any surface water

TLPI No. 1/2022 Page 13 of 19
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Column 1

Column 2

@

(k

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

Receiving Uses are implemented

—
2)
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

Earthworks Code (Part 12, division 45)

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

All other Waste Activities — inconsistent use

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

[Part 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recovary and
Waste Activity Regulation)|
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

Relevant Area aind’Zone Code

Commercial 2n¢’Industrial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parking Code (Pait 42, division 9)

Earthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity for a “Resource Recovery
Facility”

Code Assessable

Releyant Area andZone Code

Commercial-and Irdustrial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parkirig Code (Part 12, division 9)

Earthworks Code(Part 12, division 15)

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involving Landfill in the
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated
Activity Area

s

Impact Assessable |

The whole Planning Scheme

|Pait 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation)|

Resnurce Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involving Landfill in the
Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity
Area — inconsistent use

Impact Assessable

Thne whole Planning Scheme

Part 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involving Compost
Manufacturing Enclosed

Irpact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 3 of TLPI No. 1/2022 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involving Compost
Manufacturing Unenclosed—incunsistent use

I'npact Assessable

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

(b)  manufacturing of soil conditioners by receiving and blending, storing;,
processing, drying or composting organic material or crganic waste; and

(c) is not conducted in an enclosed system or a fully enclosed building which
contains and controls the composting process and’contairis’and treats
emissions.

For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclosed and Unenclosed (8.3 and
8.4), see Schedule 19 of the Environmental Protection Reguilatior’1994—

“anaerobic digestion, of organic material, means the-decomposition of the
organic material by microorganisms in the absence of oxvgeri.

composting, of organic material, includes iriixing thie-oraanic material to
manufacture a soil conditioner.

organic material means—
(a) animal matter, including, for example, dead animals, animal remains and
animal excreta; or
(b)  plant matter, including, for exarnple, bark, lawn clippings, leaves, mulch,
pruning waste, sawdust, shavinigs, woadchip and other waste from forest
products; or
(c) organic waste.

organic waste—
(a) includes the foilowing—

(i) a subsiance'used formanufacturing fertiliser for agricultural, horticultural or

garden lse;
(i)  animal manure;

(i) /biosalids;
(iv)/ /cardboard and paper waste;
(vi “_fish/precessing waste;

(vi) . food and food processing waste;
(vii) grease trap waste;

Page Number 2715
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(viii) green waste;
(ix)  poultry processing waste;
(x)  waste generated from an abattoir; but

(a) does notinclude—
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

8.5 “Finished Product"” means an organic product/s that has‘'uindergone controlled
aerobic and thermophilic biological transformation through the composting process
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

(a) the use of land for the disposal of any waste other thair Clean Earth; and

(b) includes any consequential or incidental filling of, Grpermanent placement of
waste or material processed from waste en, lanid-arising from or associated
with any Waste Activity whatsoever (e.g. wihere the ground level of any part of
premises is varied by the permanent piaceinent of waste or compost
associated with Compost Manufacturing Enclosed or Compost
Manufacturing Unenclosed).

For the purposes of Waste (8.5) the definitiori of waste from section 13 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1994 is.adopted.

8.7 “Regulated Activity Area” means the/Regulated Activity Area identified on the
Overlay Maps in Attachment A.and Attachment B.

8.8 “Regulated Buffer Area means the Regulated Buffer Area identified on the Overlay
Maps in Attachrient A and Attachiment B.

8.9 “Restoring z veid’ means the use of land to fill or partly fill any void (including a Mining
Void or Foimier Mining V¢idj involving only Clean Earth.

8.10 “Resource Recovery Facility” means a facility used for any storage, sorting,
collating, physical or mechanical processing or recycling of waste. The term does

TLPI No. 1/20622 Page 18 of 19
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
= = = - Finished Surface Level Not Supported

Overburden

8.13  “TLPI Boundary” means the regulation.areas shown on the map in Attachment F.

8.14 “Void” means Any void.created from or remaining on premises after the conduct of any
mining activity or extractive industry.
8.15 “Waste Activity’ means—
(a) the use of prernises/for:
(i) “Compost Menufacturing Enclosed”;
(i) “Compost Nanufacturing Unenclosed”;
(iii) “Energy. frorn Waste Facility”
(iv) “Landfill”;
(v) “Resource-Recovery Facility”; and

(b) any rraintenance, rehabilitation or other care of premises arising from or
otherwise associated with any of the uses identified in paragraph (a) above.

TLPINo. 1/2022 Page 19 of 19

Page Number 2717



FIGURE 1:

TLPI BOUNDARY

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

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 11:52 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Update required to Package 1 documentation
Attachments: Changes required as a result of ICC formal letter.docx
Hi

In regard to Package 1, the key sections that require an update are:
e section 1, 4 and 5.5 of the PAR.
e the background section of the DP BN.

The attached word doc includes the current wording and draft revised wording {in yeilow highlight) for yourself and
eview.

Kind regards,

Senior Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services, SEQ West
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland

Government Disclosing personal
iffesgetign 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QYD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD-4385

Sch. 4(4)(6) -

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.&u

Follow us

Dl Dl ] i o0 S Sy 294 aeiers o Oirrbeioed, cén

lﬂ'mi s g el nd ey 75 B ek Demreriy 2 e
PR P O i A e,
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Planning assessment report

Section 1. Executive summary

Current wording
e On 18 November 2021, the council resolved to make a new TLPI to regulate waste activities covering all iand
subject to the existing TLPIs through a consolidated instrument. The Planning Minister has not received this TLPI
for his consideration under the Minister’s Guidelines and Rules.
¢ Indiscussions with officers about council's proposed new TLPI, the Department has raised seme coincerns about
the TLPI as proposed and how it affects State interests.

Revised wording
e On 18 November 2021, the council resolved to make a new TLPI to regulate wasie activities covering all
land subject to the existing TLPIs through a consolidated instrument. On 23 Navembier 2021, the Planning
Minister received this TLPI for his consideration under the Minister’s Guidelines and Rules.
¢ In discussions with officers about council's proposed new TLPI, the Bepartment has raised some
concerns about the TLPI as proposed and how it affects State interests.

Section 4. Background

Current wording
Given the pending expiry of the existing TLPIs, on 18 November 2021, the council resolved to make a new single
consolidated TLPI to continue the regulation of waste activities, known as TLRI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation) (the resolved TLPI).
The Planning Minister has not been formally given notice by the council of its resolution to make the resolved TLPI,
however discussions between departmental officers have raised concerns about whether the resolved TLPI adequately
protects the State interest, including by:

e not making provision for the emerging development of energy from waste facilities; and

e not appropriately balancing the regulation of waste faciiities with surrounding sensitive or commercial/industrial

land uses.

Revised wording
Given the pending expiry of the existing TLPIs, on-12'November 2021, the council resolved to make a new single
consolidated TLPI to continue the regulation of waste activities, known as TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery
and Waste Activity Regulation) (the resolved TLPI).
The Planning Minister was formally given notice by tiie council of its resolution to make the resolved TLPI on 29
November 2021, however discussions hetweeii departmental officers have raised concerns about whether the
resolved TLPI adequately protects the State interest, including by:

¢ not making provision for the zmeiging development of energy from waste facilities; and

¢ not appropriately balancing the regulation of waste facilities with surrounding sensitive or

commercial/industrial land uses.

Section 5.5 Engagement with Councit

Current wording

The department received-an uncfficial copy of the resolved TLPI on 18 November 2021 which was based on substantial
engagement between’council, the department and other state agencies. A draft of the proposed TLPI has been provided
to officers of the council for review and comment.

The engagement activiiies that have been undertaken in the preparation of the proposed TLPI can be summarised as
follows:

e provisions of multiple rounds of feedback on the council’s resolved TLPI in consultation with the Department of
Environment and Science (DES), Department of Resources (DoR) and other internal stakeholders including State
Development (Resource Recovery) and Office of the Coordinator-General;

e recommended amendments to multiple draft versions of the TLPI — including through written and verbal feedback;

e on 10 Nevember 2021, the department met with Ipswich City Councillors and council officers to discuss the key
policy matters and outstanding issues;

s on22November 2021, the Deputy Premier met with the Mayor to discuss the TLPI;

¢ -/ on 29 November 2021, the department provided the draft proposed TLPI to officers of the council for comment;
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e on 30 November 2021, officers of the council provided comment on the draft proposed TLPI to the department.
Those comments have been addressed, where appropriate, in the proposed TLPI.

Revised wording

The department received an unofficial copy of the resolved TLPI on 18 November 2021 which was basedon
substantial engagement between council, the department and other state agencies. It is noted an officiai copy of
the resolved TLPI was received on 29 November 2021. A draft of the proposed TLPI has been providead to officers
of the council for review and comment.

The engagement activities that have been undertaken in the preparation of the proposed TLPI can ke
summarised as follows:

e provisions of multiple rounds of feedback on the council’s resolved TLPI in consuitatiori with the
Department of Environment and Science (DES), Department of Resources (DcR) and other internal
stakeholders including State Development (Resource Recovery) and Office ¢f the Coordinator-General;

¢ recommended amendments to multiple draft versions of the TLPI — including through written and verbal
feedback;

e on 10 November 2021, the department met with Ipswich City Councillors-and council officers to discuss
the key policy matters and outstanding issues;

e on 22 November 2021, the Deputy Premier met with the Mayor to discuiss the TLPI;

e on 29 November 2021, the department provided the draft proposed TLPI to officers of the council for
comment;

e on 30 November 2021, officers of the council provided com:nent on the draft proposed TLPI to the
department. Those comments have been addressed, wheie appropriate, in the proposed TLPI.

Deputy Premier Briefing Note

Background section

Current wording
e On 18 November 2021, the council resolved to make a proposed TLPI No. 1 of 2022 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation) (council resolved TLPI), to reguiate waste activities, through a single TLPI that is
intended to replace the two existing TLPIs. A copy cf the council resolved TLPI has not been formally provided to
you for approval, however, the department has been provided with a copy by council officers and have engaged
in discussions with council officers about this document.

Revised wording
e On 18 November 2021, the couricil resulved to make a proposed TLPI No. 1 of 2022 (Resource Recovery
and Waste Activity Regulatiori)(counci! resolved TLPI), to regulate waste activities, through a single TLPI
that is intended to replace the two existing TLPIs. A copy of the council resolved TLPI was formally
provided to you for approvai an 29 November 2021, noting departmental officers have been previously
been provided with a copy by councii officers and have engaged in discussions with council officers
about this document.
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From:

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 12:22 PM
To:

Subject: FW: lpswich TLPI

HI

FYI - I am reviewing everything now.

From:
Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 11:49 AM

Subject: FW: Ipswich TLPI
Hi

| have reviewed all the Ipswich waste TLPI comms and they’re in WR21/37629 for your review now. | haven’t action
tracked them as there’s quite a few.

| figured these can all be reviewed and approved by you'whiie’'| am drafting the media release, then | will flick that
through to you separately this afternoon.

If you have any questions or wanted to chat about anything) please let me know.

Kindest,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Goverriment and Planning

Sch, 4(4)(6)./Disclosing personal
infarmation

1/VWitiiaim Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

From:
Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 9:28 AM
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Subject: RE: Ipswich TLPI
Hi
All the material we have drafted is under WR21/37629.

The messages / QandAs also need to tie in Energy from Waste Q+As from area, the call<in Wanless,
and the Remondis EfW facility.

off today and tomorrow. | am the contact for both TLPIs.

I am in meetings this morning but can touch base as required after 1030am.

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

' %r\rpét'ﬁ 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich’/QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov &

Follow us

lﬂ'mi s S, Briinl RV VEEY S 85 BV ek imrerly 2 e

e Dl (s o Tt e WS &8 Oemirsiaad, G:é:-
O P o I S,

From:
Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 9:14 AM

Subject: Ipswich TLPI
Morning
Hope you both had a nice weekend!

Just wondering if we could have a chat this morning about timings of Gympi TLPI and where Ipswich materials are
currently sitting?
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S. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

Ipswich
Heidi is in training all of today so | will be reviewing the materials ahead of'sending for approvals. Have any

of these been finalised yet? | will be drafting the media release once the materials have come through
- Is this one still looking at being signed on Thursday?

If it’s easier to give me a call, please do so @

Thanks,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Developnierit, infrastrdcture,
Local Government and Plannirig

Gevemnmment Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
information

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelopmentigid-gov:.au
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Draft waste TLPI - updated clean version
Date: Monday, 6 December 2021 1:57:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image013.png

image020.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

Thanks

Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

information

Fro
Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 1:45 PM

To:
Subject: FW: Draft waste TLPI - updated clean version

Principal Planner

Development Assessment Division
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

iSch. 4@)6).- // ]|
Disclosing persondl
INfegveAtt®, 1" William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PG Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

From
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 7:29 AM

Subject: RE: Draft waste TLPI - updated clean version

Thank
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Can we just negotiate and agree the approach Withl:l Ideally we would like to make surDand
therefore council is happy with these provisions.

Before you ring or meetl:lthis morning can you please brief me on the response back.

Thanks,

[ ]

From: |
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 7:27 AM

Subject: Re: Draft waste TLPI - updated clean version

Initial thoughts.

e composting in regulated activity area - thoughts were that<compost\manufacturing is undesirable
within the buffer area. We could amend to apply to the whele TLPI/boundary, given the purpose
send signals of the desired outcomes.

e SO10 - I don’t think included (h) is an issue. We could amend to include the ‘best practice
management’ provision and align the language with SO7.

e Does not have adverse impacts v protects - my/preference would be to maintain ‘protects’. The TLPI
acknowledges that’s waste activities have @n’advérse impact on sensitive uses. Given some of
provisions talk to using best practice managernent efC/there are likely measures a development can
put in place to ‘protect’ the sensitive uses from adverse impacts. If there is fundamental
disagreement on the use of ‘protects’, we'couid\adopt does not have an adverse impact...

Get Qutlook for i0S

From
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 9:50:39 PM

Subject: Re: Draft waste TLPI - updated clean version

We'll come back ta'you first thingl:l
1

Get Qutlook for iOS

From:|
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 9:37:49 PM

Subject: Fwd: Draft waste TLPI - updated clean version
W]

Can you please assist with advising on the thinking. Please see below.
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I'll need to provide this advice first up because council will be briefed.

Thanks,

Get Outlook for Android

From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021, 9:22 PM

To

Subject: RE: Draft waste TLPI - updated clean version

Hi — | almost sent to but she wasn’t CC'd,

With the SO’s for Ebenezer / Willowbank | note that compost manufacturing enclosed is listed specifically
to be within the Regulated Activity Area. Was tis intentional, as it potentially adds a further restriction to
the buffer area here — not necessarily an issue just trying to understand the intent of that part of SO10.

S010 also adjusted some of the outcomes sought from our adopted version (SO6 of our version) and
removes:

(b) does not limit the establishment of
productive future uses of the
premises;

(e) do not prejudice or compromise
the future restoration, use, repair

or maintenance of the premises;

(h) implements and maintains best
practice minimisation and
management of adverse impacts ot
all times.

I understand b and e (as we discussed this with the team) but | wonder if h is an important consideration
with this situation?

I note that SO7 includes some different’language along the same lines as (h) above, and also some
different language to S010(a) that could be useful for SO10.

(a) does not have arny adverse impact on Sensitive Receiving Uses; and
(b) iminlements and maintains best practice measures to protect Sensitive Receiving Uses from
potential adverse impacts (including odour, dust, air quality, noise, visual and general amenity
impacts)at all times.
On (a), | wonder/if the ‘does not have’ vs ‘protects’ is actually better? As protects implies an impact that
needs mitigation.where the does not have may suggest that the location should ameliorate impacts as a
preference? Any thoughts on this?
5010 (a) for reference:

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from adverse impacts of development;

Just some late night thoughts....
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Manager, City Design

” City Design Branch
“ Planning and Regulatory Services Department

City of Sch. 4(4)(6) -
|P5w|ch IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL Disclosing personal

information
®

IN IPSWICH

Confidential Communication | Email Disclaimer

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 6:04 PM

Subject: Draft waste TLPI - updated clean version
Hi

Thank you for your time earlier today. As agreed; please find attached a copy of the latest clean version of
the draft ministerial-led TLPI for your review and cornment.

The key matters to note are:

e There have been no further changes to the:
o background and context section of the TLPI since you reviewed the version on Monday 29
November.

o Energy fromWaste (Ef\W) provisions since you reviewed the version on Monday 29
Novemper.
» Definitions and provisions for EfW are considered to be objective and flexible,
afferding room for a performance based assessment to occur (i.e. size, scale etc)

o/ Assessmentprovisions of waste activities at Swanbank and Ebenezer

r—Itis'understood that there is concern about having different assessment criteria apply
to the different regulated areas. The alternative approach is to align the assessment
provisions to be consistent with the newly proposed provisions for Ebenezer. These
are highlighted in the attached document for your consideration and advice.

= Please note —there is a minor change from the version as a result of improvements to
sign-posting. SO4 has been split into two (now SO4 and SO5), but provisions are word
for word and council’s policy integrity remains.

= _Amendments have been made to:
o Section 2(1)(a) of the Waste Activity Code to include a single statement that will apply to
both Swanbank and Ebenezer. We no longer seek to differentiate the two locations in the
purpose, as this is unpacked in the assessment benchmarks. However the final position will
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be informed by the councils advice as requested above.

o Restoring a Void provisions now cover both Swanbank and Ebenezer. This was a drafting
error on the departments behalf and has been rectified in the current version of the draft
TLPI.

e The department has attempted to maintain the councils proposed provisions for Resource Recovery.
Facilities. However, it is understood that there maybe some issues with how these provisions’have
been incorporated in the draft TLPI. Can council please confirm the drafting for this issus and'the
department will be happy to include it into the draft TLPI.

e Overall, other than the identified changes in policy, the department has soughttouphold the
councils original policy intent in the proposed council drafted TLPI. There havealso kbeen’a’ number
of drafting amendments in which the department seeks to strengthen or clarify the policy intent of

the provision.

| appreciate that upon receipt of the latest version that you will now brief youreouncil / Please let us know
if we can provide further information to assist this process. Ideally, and subject to you/internal
discussions, we would like your feedback no later than the morning of Friday 4 December as we are now
finalising the package.

As always, happy to discuss.

Executive Director

Planning and Development Sérvices

Planning Group

Department of State Development,/Infrastructure,

Queensland Local Government and Planning
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing petsonat
information

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelgpment/gld.gov.au

loffer my resped_to eldersposy presentond emerging os we work fowards o fust,

lacknowledge the tmaitidral cusiodions of the lands and waters of Queensiand. n
c :
equitable and recont(led Aistiolla v

This email'and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use
or/disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message
and attachmentis not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose,
retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return
email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that
may resultfrom reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email and/or attachments.
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From:

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 3:33 PM

To: Planning Correspondence

Cc:

Subject: HPE Content Manager Briefing Note - Minister : MBN21/1783 : DEPUTY PREMIER DECISION

BRIEF - Intention to make Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2021 (Resource
Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation)

Attachments: DEPUTY PREMIER DECISION BRIEF - Intention to make Temporary Local Planning-tiistrument No.
1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation).DOCX; DEPUTY PREMIER DECISION
BRIEF - Intention to make Temporary Local Planning Instrument No:-1 of 20271 (Resource
Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation).tr5

Hi

First ICC TLPI brief is now with you for processing as soon as possible. The/Minister is expected to make a decision
this week.

Please let me know if you need anything from me.

Thanks,

Record Number: MBN21/1783
Title DEPUTY PREMIER DECISION BRIEF -.Intention‘to make Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.
1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation)
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From:

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 3:36 PM

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

Please find attached an advance version of the first MBN package for the ICC TI-Plthat is currently in the approval
chain.

Regarding the run sheet | sent on Thursday night - do you have any cornmenis?

| intend on approving the comms material by COB today so we are on track to' support the DP should he choose to
make a decision this week.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Record Number: MBN21/1783
Title DEPUTY PREMIER DECISION-BRIEF - Intention to make Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.
1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation)
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Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development, Infrastructure, Our ref: MBN21/1783
Local Government and Planning Date: 3 December 2021
Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

BRIEFING NOTE FOR DECISION

SUBJECT Intention to make Temporary Local Planning Instrument (TLPI) No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery
and Waste Activity Regulation) (the proposed TLPI) and intention to repeal Temporary, l.ocal
Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2020 (Waste Activity Regulation) (TLPI 01/2020) arid Temiporary
Local Planning Instrument No. 2 of 2020 (Waste Activity Regulation) (TLPI 02/2020)

Note: This brief is considered draft
until signed.
Signed.....c.oieiii Date........ A [
| Approved g
O Not approved Hon. Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development,
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning
u Noted Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure
O Further information required
(see comments) Comments:

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that you:

o note that there are two existing TLPIs that regulate waste activities within the areas of Swanbank/New
Chum and Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly that will expire in early 2022, namely TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI
02/2020

e note that there is a need to continue interim coritrols for waste activities until Ipswich City Council (the
council) resolves its new planning scheme, which is not expected to be until the end of 2023

e note that the planning assessment report (PAR)-(Attzchment 1) prepared by the Department of State
Development, Infrastructure, Local Governmeiti and Planning (the department) recommends you take
action to protect, or give effect to, a state interest, and that it is considered that such action should be taken
urgently under section 27 of the Planning Act 2016 (the Planning Act) by:

— making the proposed TLPI; and
— repealing the two existing TLP!s so‘therc is a single TLPI that regulates waste activities in the Ipswich
local government area

o decide for the reasons in the’PAR/and the notice at Attachment 2 (the notice), to give the notice to council
stating you intend to exercise vour power under section 27 of the Planning Act to:
— make the proposed TLPI; and
— repeal TLPI 01/2020 and T'-PI 02/2020

o sign the attached letter to Ms Sonia Cooper, Chief Executive Officer of the council (Attachment 2),
attaching the natice.

BACKGROUND

o Two TLPIswerepreviously made to provide interim controls for certain waste activities in the industrial areas
of Swanbank/New.Chum and the Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly. The existing TLPIs are:
— < TLPI 01/2020: TLPI No. 1 of 2020 (Waste Activity Regulation) over the Swanbank/New Chum
industrial area. This TLPI was made by the previous Planning Minister and is in effect until 1 April
2022.

—~_TLPI 02/2020: TLPI No. 2 of 2020 (Waste Activity Regulation) over the Ebenezer/ Willowbank/
Jeeoropilly industrial area. This TLPI was made by the council and is in effect until 27 January 2022.

e /The existing TLPIs provide interim protection for sensitive land uses in relation to any new or expanded
waste activities proposed by increasing regulations not currently provided for in the planning scheme.

e On 18 November 2021, the council resolved to make a proposed TLPI No. 1 of 2022 (Resource Recovery

and Waste Activity Regulation) (council resolved TLPI), to regulate waste activities, through a single TLPI
Page 1 0of 3
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

that is intended to replace the two existing TLPIs. A copy of the council resolved TLPI has not been farmally
provided to you for approval, however, the department has been provided with a copy by council officers
and have engaged in discussions with council officers about this document.

KEY ISSUES
Ministerial powers to take urgent action

e Under section 27 of the Planning Act, you have the power to take urgent action if you consider:
— action should be taken to protect, or give effect to, a state interest
— the action must be taken urgently.

e The department considers the proposed TLPI should be made urgently, aridathe existing TLPI 01/2020 and
TLPI 02/2020 should be repealed, for the reasons set out in the PAR and the notice|

e ATLPIis a temporary instrument which has effect for a maximum pericd of two years. The proposed TLPI
would provide interim protection to allow the department and the /council-to work together to amend the
planning scheme to address relevant state interests. The repeal ‘of TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 is
required so that the proposed TLPI can operate effectively.

e Should you decide that you intend to make the TLPI and repeal TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020, you must
notify the council of your intention. A draft letter to council is at Attachirnent 3.

e After giving the notice to council you will be provided with .a further briefing note seeking your decision
whether to make the proposed TLPI and repeal TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020.

The proposed TLPI

e The proposed TLPI is based on the existing TI_Pis, but has been reviewed to:
— introduce appropriate assessment benchmarks 1o:
= recognise and regulate Energy froeinWaste (EfW) facilities;
= protect residential amenity, heaitiiand grivironmental concerns in the Swanbank/New Chum area
= effectively regulate  waste activities (including landfills) appropriate to the
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jesbrogilly area.

— improve workability and reflect hest practice code drafting principles.

e Compared to the existing TLRls, the proposed TLPI:
— consolidates the two exisiing TLPIs into a single TLPI that regulates waste activities within the TLPI
boundary, using two waste activity regulation areas:
= regulated buffer area
= regulated-activity area:
— expands code assessable development as follows:
= restoririg avoid (both within the regulated buffer area and the regulated activity area)
= waste acitivity for a resource recovery facility (both within the regulated buffer area and the
regulated activity area).
— expands irnpact assessable development to include EfW facilities as an inconsistent use within the
TLPlboundary
— includes-appropriate assessment benchmarks for compost manufacturing activities (enclosed and
unenclosed), retained as impact assessable, as follows:
»._waste activity that is not code assessable — inconsistent use (within the regulated buffer area)
= waste activity involving landfill or compost manufacturing enclosed (within the regulated activity
area)
=, waste activity use involving compost manufacturing unenclosed — inconsistent use (within the
TLPI boundary).
=——includes appropriate assessment benchmarks to assess EfW proposals
— makes a range of minor changes to improve overall workability
— includes new or changed definitions for waste-related activities.

Page 2 of 3

Page Number 2735



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

RESULTS OF CONSULTATION
e On 29 November 2021 and 1 December 2021, departmental officers provided a draft of the proposed TLPI

to council officers for comment. Council officers provided comments on 30 November 2021 and 1-Derzember
2021 respectively. Those comments have been addressed, where appropriate, in the proposed TLF!

e Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this brief, the PAR and the notice.
RESOURCE/FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
e There are no resource (e.g. staffing) or financial implications associated with this briefing note.

SENSITIVITIES/RISKS

e Both the community and council have long held concerns about the environmental and health implications
associated with waste activities particularly near, or visible to, residentiai and-other sensitive land uses.

o Waste activities within Ipswich continue to draw significant public attention. The issue features regularly in
media reports, public meetings and on social media.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

e The decision is compatible with human rights under the Human Righfs Act 2019 because it limits a human
right only to the extent that is reasonable and demonstrably justifiable in accordance with section 13 of that
Act. Refer to the attached human rights impact assessment (Attachment 3).

Author Approved by (Dir/Exec Dir) Approved by (SP) Director-General Endorsement
Name: Name: Name Name: Damien Walker
Position: Director Position:-Executive-Director Division: Planning Group
Unit: Planning and Branch: Planning and Tel/Mob No:Sch. 4(4)(6) Signed
Development Services Development Services Date: Insert tex{sclosing
Tel/Mob NoSch. 44)(6)} | Tel/Mob No'Sch. 4(4)(6) pefsonal
Date: 3 DecEbdr 221 Date: 6 Decef niormation

personal personal

information infopration Date ..o
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From:

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 3:41 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: HPE Content Manager records

Attachments: Draft Gazette and Public Notice - Making.DOCX; Draft Gazette and Public Natice </Making.tr5;

Draft Gazette and Public Notice - Repeal.DOCX; Draft Gazette and Public Nctice - Repeal.tr5

Hi

Can you please confirm that these versions of the Gazette are as per that approved.in the BN--{ am concerned about
version control.

Thanks,

Record Number: D21/238633
Title Draft Gazette and Public Notice - Making

Record Number: D21/238632
Title Draft Gazette and Public Notice - Repeai
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Notice to be published in the Queensland Government Gazette:

Planning Act 2016

NOTICE OF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT No. 1 of 2021
(RESOURCE RECOVERY AND WASTE ACTIVITY REGULATION) (TLPI No. 1/2021)

IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA

I, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning, notify that | have made TLPI No. 1/202%in accordance with section
27(3) of the Planning Act 2016 and the Minister’s Guidelines and Rutes. TLPI|No. 1/2021 will have
effect on <gazette date to be added> and will have effect for a peried of two years unless repealed
sooner.

Purpose and General Effect

TLPI No. 1/2021 is a temporary local planning instrument under section 23 of the Planning Act 2016.
Under section 23(3) of the Planning Act 2016, a temporary iccal planning instrument may suspend or
otherwise affect the operation of another local planning instrument but does not amend or repeal the
instrument.

The purpose of TLPI No. 1/2021 is to regulate development applications for new or expanded waste
activities on land within the TLPlI boundary of the Swanbank/New Chum and
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly areas in the lpswich region to ensure the regionally significant
economic areas are appropriately regulated to preiect existing, approved or planned sensitive land
uses from adverse impacts associated with waste activities, facilitate and manage the restoration of
areas affected by past mining operations, and the immediate and long-term protection and
improvement of the natural environment.

Location of Area to which TLPI No. i-of 2021 Applies

TLPI No. 1/2021 applies only to part of the ipswich City Council local government area, namely the
land identified as within /the ' Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area and the
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropiily Regulation Area, which are Figures 1 to 3 to the TLPI.

Further Information

Copies of TLPI No. 1/2021 are available from Planning and Development Services, within the
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning’s South East
Queensland West regichal office’at Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305. TLPI No. 1/2021
can also be viewed onlineg at planning.statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au/tlpi.

For more informafion pieace either visit the council’s Customer Service Centre or telephone Planning
and Development Services, State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning on
(07) 3432 2415.

STEVEN MILES MP

Deputy Premier

Minister for State Development,

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

NOTICE OF REPEAL OF TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT No. 1 of 2020
(WASTE ACTIVITY REGULATION) (TLPI 01/2020) AND TEMPORARY LOCAL. PLANNING
INSTRUMENT No. 2 of 2020 (WASTE ACTIVITY REGULATION) (TLPI 02/2020)

IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA

I, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State’ Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning, notify that | have repealed TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 in
accordance with sections 24 and 27(3) of the Planning Act 2016.

Purpose and General Effect

TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 are temporary local planning instrurnerits under section 23 of the
Planning Act 2016 that took effect on 1 April 2020 and 28 January 2020 respectively. Under section
23(3) of the Planning Act 2016, a temporary local planning instrurnent may suspend or otherwise
affect the operation of another local planning instrument, but does not amend or repeal the instrument.

Under section 27(1) of the Planning Act 2016, | have determined it is necessary to repeal TLPI
01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 and to replace them both with a new temporary local planning instrument
| will make under section 27(3) of the Planning Act 2016 immediately after TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI
02/2020 have been repealed.

Location of Area to which TLPI No. 1 of 2820 and TLPI No. 2 of 2020 Applies

TLPI No. 1 of 2020 applies only to part of the Ipswich City Council local government area, namely the
land identified as within the Swanbank/New Chum’/Regulation Area, identified as Attachment A to the
TLPI.

TLPI No. 2 of 2020 applies only ta part.cfthe Ipswich City Council local government area, namely the
land identified as within the Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly Waste Activity Area, identified as
Attachment A to the TLPI.

Further Information

Copies of my notice of repeal are available from Planning and Development Services, within the
Department of State Developmerit, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning’s South East
Queensland West regionai oftice’at Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305. The notice can
also be viewed online at’planning.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au/tlpi.

For more information please either visit the council’s Customer Service Centre or telephone Planning
and Developrnént Services, State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning on
(07) 3432 2413.

STEVEN MILES MP

Deputy Premier

Minister for State Development,

Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure
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From: Planning Correspondence

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 3:46 PM
To:
Subject: RE: HPE Content Manager Briefing Note - Minister : MBN21/1783 : DEPUTY PREMIER DECISION

BRIEF - Intention to make Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2021-{Resource
Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation)

Categories: FYI

Will do thanks

Regards

Correspondence Coordinator

Office of the State Planner

Planning Group

Department of State Development,

Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning
Sch. 4(4)(6) -

P Disclosing

Mi%ﬁ&éﬁ Teams — meet now

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15009, CITY EAST QLD 4002 dsdilgp.qld.gov.au

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and-waters of Queensland. | offer my respect to elders past,
present and emerging as we work towards a just, equitable and reconciled Australia.

From:
Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 3:33 PM
To: Planning Correspondence <PlanningCorrespondence@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: HPE Content Manager Briefing Note - Minister : MBN21/1783 : DEPUTY PREMIER DECISION BRIEF -
Intention to make Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity
Regulation)

Hi

First ICC TLPI brief is now with you for processing as soon as possible. The Minister is expected to make a decision
this week:

Please let me know if you need anything from me.

Thanks,

Page Number 2740



Record Number: MBN21/1783
Title DEPUTY PREMIER DECISION BRIEF - Intention to make Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.
1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation)
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From: | |

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 4:07 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation - 6 December 2021 pdf
Attachments: TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation - 6 December 2021.pdf

Further to our discussion on Friday, please find attached the latest version of the draft TLP! far your records and has
incorporated the requested amendments identified last week.

This version is also expected to be attached to the notice the Planning Minister will provide council advising of his
“intention to make a TLPI”. Reasons for this decision will also be provided ¢ couiciiat the same time.

Happy to discuss.

[ ]

| offer my respect to elders past, presént ondemerging os we work tow ords a Just,

| ack nowledge the troditional tvstodiars of the'londs ond waters of Queensland. c @ 5
equitable and reconciled Australid. U
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TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT No. 1 of 2021
(RESOURCE RECOVERY AND WASTE ACTIVITY REGULATION)

Ipswich Planning Scheme 2006

PART 1 - SHORT TITLE

1.1.

This temporary local planning instrument (TLPI) may be cited as TLPIKNo. 1/202%1 (Resource
Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation).

PART 2 - BACKGROUND

Context

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

24,

2.5.

In 2018 the first of a series of TLPIs addressing emerging and urgent waste issues in Ipswich
commenced. These earlier TLPIs refined the regulatoryv-frarnework to address the prevalence
of waste uses and provide a contemporary/ policy approach to their regulation.
Subsequent TLPIs commenced in 2020 to ensure ongaing cortemporary regulation of waste
activities. The 2020 TLPIs coincided with the commencemient of work on a new planning
scheme for Ipswich.

The strategic approach to waste is changing, through policy and legal advancements by both
State and Commonwealth Governmenis’ towards the achievement of a ‘zero-waste future’
through the adoption of the waste hierarchy. Comimunity attitudes towards waste reduction,
re-use, recycling and disposal, togethier with protection of the environment, are also changing.

This TLPI adopts, supports and impieinents the Ipswich City Council’s Waste and Circular
Economy Transformation Policy Directive’and Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy
for a zero-waste future at-.a practical, local level. It also responds to negative waste
management experiences in |pswich whilst providing a framework to support these changing
policy advancements, for new. and emerging technologies, industries and direction to the
industry on the appropriate/mechanisms and management techniques to address the external
impacts of the uses.

Energy from waste is an emerging waste management technology in Australia and forms one
possible part of-thie Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy. Currently, there is no
nationally consistent-poiicy approach to recovering energy from waste in Australia, with a
mixture of policy settings across the country. These activities are not specifically catered for
under Queensiand’s’planning and environment legislative framework, including local planning
schernes, because it is a new and emerging area.

The Queensland Government is undertaking a range of policy work, including consultation to
determirie the appropriate role and use of energy from waste technology in Queensland.
This emerging policy seeks to ensure human health and the environment are protected and
the integrity of re-use and recycling activities is maintained. Energy from waste also has
significant community interest. In the absence of regulation, it is important to ensure there is
a-determined policy approach to provide certainty to industry and the community before these
types of activities can be considered.

Page 1 of 20
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The Planning Challenge

2.6. Addressing the planning issues associated with the challenges that waste activities within
Ipswich have produced is critical. This TLPI is an interim measure to provide for/palicy
advancements in the lead up to the preparation of the new Ipswich Planning Scheme.
The policy content of this TLPI will inform the preparation of provisions of the new Ipswich
Planning Scheme as part of a considered approach to the collective issue of waste,and the
future of waste and resource management for Ipswich City and its role in-Queensland. It is
anticipated that in preparing the new Ipswich Planning Scheme, further consideration can be
givento land use decisions to assist in the transition to a zero-waste future.

PART 3 - OVERVIEW

3.1.  This TLPI provides an interim policy response for Waste Activity uses occurring within the TLPI
Boundary (see Figure 1: TLPI Boundary), for example Landfiil ard Energy from Waste
facilities.

3.2. The TLPI recognises the role that the spectrum .0f Waste Activities play as both critical
infrastructure in addressing the need to deal with waste generated by human activities, as well
as the ever-increasing focus on the natural environment/and the Waste and Resource
Management Hierarchy.

3.3. This TLPI seeks to balance land use, economic, social and environmental interests, at
significant risk of being impacted by current arid expected waste activity proposals within the
TLPI Boundary.

PART 4 — PURPOSE OF THE TLPI

4.1. The purpose of the TLPI is to manage new or expanded Waste Activities within the TLPI
Boundary to ensure:

(a) the regionally significant economic areas are developed appropriately to provide
economic benefits'to the City and local area;

(b) facilitate and mariage'the restoration of areas affected by past mining operations;

(c) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from adverse impacts associated with waste
activities; and

(d) the immediate and long-term protection and improvement of the natural environment.

4.2 To achieve/this purpase; the TLPI—
(a) suspends parts of the Ipswich Planning Scheme (Planning Scheme), set out in Part 7;
(b) includes<the following additional Strategic Outcomes (called “Desired Environmental
Qutcomes” in the Planning Scheme) for the local governmentarea:
(iy a VWaste Activity protects existing and future residential amenity through onsite
management of off-site impacts; and
(ii)~uitimate site use considers and responds to the safety, geotechnical stability and
releases to the environment including the visual impact that the final landform of the
site might have on a natural setting; and
(iii) voids and end-of-life sites are restored to a natural or pre-mining landform through a
range of appropriate options which respond to the existing infrastructure,
topographical, environmental and social opportunities and constraints of the site; and

Page 2 of 20
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(iv) Energy from Waste Facilities are separated from existing or planned areas-for
Sensitive Receiving Uses to avoid all adverse impacts;
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
(e) prescribes the categories of assessment for development subjeci to this instrument; and
(f) includes Assessment Criteria for Development for a Staied Purpose or of a Stated Type,
being the “Resource Recovery and Waste ActivityCode”

PART 4 — DURATION OF TLPI

5.1. Inaccordance with section 9(3)(a) of the Planning Act 2016 (the Planning Act) the TLPI
starts to have effect on the day on which notice of the TLPI is published in the government
gazette.

5.2. This TLPI will have effect in accordance with the Planning Act for a period not exceeding two
years after the effective day unless stherwise repealed sooner.

Note: the Minister repealed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2020 (Waste
Activity Regulation) (TLPI 01/2020) and Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 2 of 2020
(Waste Activity Regulation) (TLFP{-02/2020) immediately before the TLPI starts to have effect

PART 6 — INTERPRETATION

6.1. Where aterm used in the TLPVis not defined, the term shall have the meaning assigned to it
by the Planning Scheme. \Where the term is not defined in the Planning Scheme —
(a) the Planning Act; or
(b) the Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2011; or
(c) the Environmenital Protection Act 1994; or
(d) asscciated regulations.

6.2. To the extent ofany inconsistency between the Planning Scheme and the TLPI or a planning
scheme poiicy-and the TLPI, the TLPI prevails.

PART 7 — EFFECT OF THE TLPI
7.4, This-TLPI is a local categorising instrument under the Planning Act which categorises

development, specifies the categories of assessment and sets out assessment benchmarks
for assessing assessable development.

Page 3 of 20
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7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

7.5.

7.6.

7.7.

7.8.

The TLPI applies to all assessable development on land within the TLPI Boundary on the
maps in Figures 1 — 3.

The assessment benchmarks under this TLPI are:
(a) the Strategic Outcomes set out in Part4.2(b)
(b) Attachment A: the “Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code”; and
(c) The Planning Scheme (unless stated otherwise)

The Strategic Outcomes set out in Part 4.2(b) of this TLPI apply in additicn to the Desired
Environmental Outcomes in Part 3, section 3.1(3) of the Planning Scheme.

The categories of assessment for development types and relevant criteria‘is set cut in the Table
of Assessment in Attachment B.

This TLPI includes definitions as set out below in Attachment<T.

This TLPI does not regulate activities authorised under Mining Lieases (and associated
Environmental Authorities) under the Mineral Resouices-Act 1239 and the Environmental
Protection Act 1994 and the associated regulations. This jincludes works which might
constitute Restoring a Void where those works are. a component of a remediation plan
authorised and prepared under these other Acts or works which would constitute rehabilitation
under an Environmental Authority.

This TLPI does not regulate operational werk, for which the Ipswich Planning Scheme is the
regulatory instrument.

This TLPI does not regulate composting that.is, domestic / home composting end products for
self-use (see AS 4454-2012 Composts, scil cenditioners and mulches) on a domestic scale.

Page 4 of 20
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ATTACHMENT A: Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

1. Compliance with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1) Development that is consistent with sections 2 and 4 of the Resource Recovery and'Waste
Activity Code complies with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code; 'and

(2) Development for Waste Activities that is inconsistent with section 2 of the Resource
Recovery and Waste Activity Code constitutes undesirable development and is assessed
against the Part 4 of the TLPI.

2. Purpose and Overall Outcomes of the Resource Recovery and Wazste Activity Code

(1)  The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code.is-to enisure that:

(a) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from all adverse-impacts resulting from or
associated with all Waste Activities or Restoring a Veidwithin'the TLPI Boundary;

(b) Regionally Significant Business Enterprise and Iridustry Areas within the TLPI Boundary
are developed such that:

(i)  environmental values are protected;

(i)  identified green and open space areas are protected;

(iii) detrimental impacts on the amenity of the surrounding area particularly on existing,
approved or planned residential areas or other Sensitive Receiving Uses, are
avoided,;

(iv) significant impacts on visual -amenity to residential and other Sensitive Receiving
Uses are avoided,;

(v) they are designed, operated and miaintained to avoid actual or potential nuisance
impacts on existing, approved or.planned residential and other Sensitive Receiving
Uses; and

(vi) appropriate rehabilitation outcomes are achieved for land affected by former mining
activities.

(c) Energy from Waste Faciiities are:

(iy separatedfrom existing or planned areas for Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(ii) of a size/ scale and intensity consistent with the planned development for the area
and da ot result in noise, odour, dust or other emission impacts on existing or
planned residential areas.

(d) Land affected by forrer mining operations is appropriately restored and made available
for future uses.

(2) The purpose’of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code will be achieved by the
following overall outcomes:

(d) Restoring a Void:
(i)—eccurs in the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area;
(i) only occurs in the Regulated Buffer Area where Sensitive Receiving Uses are not
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

(i) Compost Manufacturing Enclosed is only established in the Regulated Activity’Area

where:
a. adverse environmental impacts on and beyond the premises are aveided;
b. anyincrease in environmental risk on and beyond the premises is avoided; and
c. adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust, noise, air quality; visual and.general
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
(i) other than Resource Recovery Facilities do not occur in the Reguiated Buffer Area;
(i) are only established in the Regulated Activity Area where:

a.
b.
c.

adverse environmental impacts on and beyond thie-premises are avoided;

any increase in environmental risk on and beyaiid the premises is avoided; and
adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust; ricise; air-quality, visual and general
amenity impacts) on Sensitive Receiving Uses are avoided; and

adverse impacts on any other use cf adjoining and nearby premises are
minimised and best practice management is_irnplemented.

(d) Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed is avoided in all locations within the TLPI Boundary.

(e) Energy from Waste Facilities within the TLP)'‘Boundary:

(i) are located to avoid adverse impacts on all existing or planned areas for Sensitive
Receiving Uses;

(ii)are of a size, scale and “intersity ‘consistent with the intended or planned
development for the area.

(f) Extension or expansion of & lawfuiiy existing Waste Activity improves amenity by:

(i) minimising environmental‘emissions and amenity impacts on existing and proposed
residential areas;

(ii) reducing the extent and intensity of adverse off-site impacts;

(iii) improving the ranagerent of adverse off-site impacts by implementing best
practice;

(iv) Improving enviionmental performance;

(g) New Resource Recovery Facilities are established in the Regulated Activity Area in
location that have safe and convenient access to supporting uses (e.g. consumers of
recycled material) aind minimise heavy vehicle movements on the road network.

(h) New or.expanded landfills include Resource Recovery Facilities to maximise reuse,
resource recovery and recycling and minimise residual waste.

3. Application of Specific Outcomes for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1) /Table 3.1 identifies which Specific Outcomes (SO) in Table 4.1 are relevant for the

developme

nt types. All development should demonstrate compliance with the relevant

provisions of Table 4.1.

TLF1 No. 1/2021
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Table 3.1: Application of Specific Outcomes

Development Relevant provisions __}
Development within the Swanbank/New Chum SO1-S805; and
regulation area S012-S019
Development with the Ebenezer/ Willowbank / S0O6 — SO11; and
Jeebropilly regulation area S012 -S019

4. Specific Outcomes and Probable Solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity
Code

(1)  The specific outcomes and probable solutions for the Resource’ Recoveryand Waste
Activity Code are set out in Table 4.1.

Table 4.1: Specific Outcomes and Probable Solutions

Column 1 'LOJ p
Specific Outcomes /ﬁ au able Solutions

Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area — Restoring a Void

(1)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void No probable solution provided
occurs in the Regulated Activity Area.

(2)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void in/ | No probable solution provided

the Regulated Buffer Area occurs where it:

(a) does not have any adverse impact cn |
Sensitive Receiving Uses; and |

(b) implements and maintains best practice |
measures to protect Sensitive
Receiving Uses from potential adverse
impacts (including odour, dust, air
quality, noise, visual and generai
amenity impacts) at all times.

(3)  The use of premises foi',Restoring a Void No probable solution provided
uses:

(a) materials sourced fromthe/premises in
priority to the importation.of materials
from other locations; and

(b) for any shortfali;.Clean Earth.

(4)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void: No probable solution provided

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;

(b) /does notiimiit the establishment of
productive current and future use of the
prernises;

{c) protects and enhances existing
environmental values;

(d) irmproves and adds to identified green
space and open space;

(e) includes landscaping and revegetation
strategies appropriate for the long-term

Page 7 of 20
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

(5)  The use of premises for Waste Activities: No probable solutior’provided

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
landscaping) that is of a scale and |
design which contributes positively to |
the visual character of the areg,
especially as seen from the street.

Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regu!ation Area — Restoring a Void

(6)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void No probable solution provided
occurs in the Regulated Activity Area.

(7)  The use of premises for Restoririg a Void in | No probable solution provided
the Regulated Buffer Area-occui's where it:

(a) does not have any adverse impact on
Sensitive Receiving Uses; and

(b) implemenis and rnaintains best practice
measlires to protect Sensitive
Receiving/Uises from potential adverse
impacts (inciuding odour, dust, air
quality, noise,visual and general
amenity-impacts) at all times.

(8) The use of premises for Restoring a Void No probable solution provided
uses:

(a)_materials sourced from the premises in
priority to the importation of materials
from other locations; and

(b)” for any shortfall, Clean Earth.

Page 8 of 20
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(9)

Column 1
Specific Outcomes

The use of premises for Restoring a Void:
(g) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from

adverse impacts of development;

(h) does not limit the establishment of

(i)
)
(k)

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

Probable Solutions @

Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation Area — Wastz Activities

involving Landfill occurs only in the
Regulated Activity Area.

I
(10) The use of a premises for a Waste Activity No probable solution provided

(11)

The use of premises for a Waste Activity
involving Landfill:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)

(f)

protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;
protects and enhances existing
environmental values;

improves and adds tc’identified green
space and open spAce;

includes landscaping and revegetation
strategies appropriate for-the long-term
use of the premises;

provides buildings and other
improveirents (e.g. Voads, fencing, site
infrastructure and landscaping) that is
of a scale.and design which contributes
positively to the visual character of the
area, especiaily as seen from the street;
implements-and maintains best practice
meacures to protect Sensitive
Receiving Uses from potential adverse
impacts (including odour, dust, air
quality, noise, visual and general
amenity impacts) at all times.

| No'probable solution provided

TLF1 No. 1/2021
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Column 1
Specific Outcomes

Waste Activities (Landfill)

Column 2
Probable Solutions

@)

(12) New, changed or expanded Waste

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

No probable solutioi provided

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

(15) Filling and earthworks associated with

Waste Activities:

(a) for Landfill, prioritises use of materials
existing on the premises in priority to
the importation of other materiais;

(b) for Landfill, use Clean Earth in/priority
to the importation of waste;

(c) are designed, operated and maintained
so that Waste Activities are rict visible
from Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(d) ensure that fill materials ai'e compacted
to the maximum extent possible.

| No‘probable solution provided

Filling or eartnworks associated with Waste
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
0r-5%, or where the proposed post
closure use of the site requires a
gradient of less than 5% (i.e. ongoing
industrial uses), the final cap design

(b)

16.1 Filling or earthworks does not result in

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

(17) Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are
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

(18) Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are
designed, operated and maintained to:

(a) Avoid adversely affecting surface water
or ground water quality, or introducing
increased risks to surface water or
ground water quality, including through
storm water runoff or the dewatering of
a Void,;

(b) not result in any increase in
contaminant loads in the receiving
environment on or off the premises;

(c) where possible, improve the quality of
runoff to nearby surface and ground
water;

(d) for Landfill, ensure thatno wasie is
placed below the groundwater level
(having regard to any grourd water
rebound that might occur)’and provides
a minimum 3m attenuation zone
between waste and-the groundwater
level;

(e) for Landiil); include an engineered and
gestechnicaily/stable sub-base that will
stpport'a minimum of 1.5 times the
propesed wzste mass and will not result
in-any differential settlement;

(f) for Landfill, include an adequately
designed, engineered and constructed
composite liner system that will ensure
there is no interaction between waste
and leachate and between any surface
water and ground water; and

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
landfill cap that provides for the
separation of all surface waters from
waste and is progressively installed;
(h) incorporate best practice design and
management practices which minimise
the generation of leachate and ensure
that generated leachate is promptly
treated or removed from the premises;
(i) for Landfill, ensure that leachate levels
will not exceed 300mm in depth at any
point above the surface of the Landfill
liner upon which waste will be placed;
(j) does not adversely affect stormwater
management and ensures no
worsening of water quality (including
contaminant loading) beyond the site
boundary; and
(k) where possible, avoid complex and
technical management systems.

(19)  Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are No prcoable solution provided
designed, operated and maintained so
that:

(a) airborne emissions, including odours,
dust or substances harmful to public |
health, do not cause nuisance¢ci-harm_|
to surrounding and nearby Sensitive
Receiving Uses;

(b) the generation of noise or light does
not cause any nuisance or
disturbance to surroundirig and
nearby Sensitive Receiving Uses; and

(c) contemporary emiissiori /monitoring,
avoidance or mitigation processes and
technologies for impacts on Sensitive
Receiving Uses are implemented.

Page 12 of 20
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ATTACHMENT B: Table of Assessment and Relevant Assessment Criteria

USES IN THE REGULATED BUFFER AREA

Restoring a Void in the Swanbank/New
Chum Regulated Buffer Area and
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulated
Buffer Area

Code Assessable

Relevant Area and Zone Code

Commercial and Industrial Cede (Part 12, division
7) Parking Code (Part 12, division-9)

Earthworks Code (Part 12, division15)

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity for a “Resource Recovery
Facility”

Code Assessable

Relevant Area and Zone Code

Commercial and Industrial Caode (Part 12, division
7) Parking Code(Part 12, division 9)

Earthworks Code(Part 12, division 15)

Resource Reccvery and Waste Activity Code

All other Waste Activities — inconsistent use

Impact Assessable

The whiole Planning Scheme

Part4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

USES IN THE REGULATED ACTIVITY AREA

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

tarthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)
|/'Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity for a “Resource Recovery
Facility”

Code Assessable

[/

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
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulaied
Activity Area

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involving Landfill in the
Swanbank/New Chum Reguiated Activity
Area — inconsistent use

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity invelving- Compost
Manufacturing’ Encioged

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involvirig Compost
Manuiactiuring Unenclosed— inconsistent use

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
category ‘

Waste Activity involving Energy from Waste | Impact Assessable | The whole Planning Scheme

Facility — inconsistent use Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovefy 2nd
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

UNSPECIFIED USES

Any use not identified above As per the As per the Planning Scheine
Planning Scheme

Page 14 of 20
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ATTACHMENT C: DEFINITIONS

“Clean Earth’ means—
(a) has the meaning given to it by Schedule 19 of the Environmental Protection Reguiation
2019 which states:

“clean earth means any natural substance found in the earth that is not contaminated with
waste or a hazardous contaminant.”

“Compost Manufacturing Enclosed” means—
(a) storing, processing, disposal, drying, anaerobic digestion oi composting of organic
material (including liquids); or
(b) manufacturing of soil conditioners by receiving and blending, stering; jprocessing, drying
or composting organic material or organic waste; and

(c) is conducted in an enclosed system.

For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclosed, ine stciage of Finished Product
may occur outside.

“Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed’ means—

(a) storing, processing, disposal, drying, anaerobic digestion or composting of organic
material; or

(b) manufacturing of soil conditioners by.receiving and blending, storing, processing, drying
or composting organic material or grganic waste; and

(c) is not conducted in an enclosed systern‘or a fully enclosed building which contains and
controls the composting process and contains and treats emissions.

For the purposes of Compost Maiufacturing Enclosed and Compost Manufacturing
Unenclosed, see Schedule 19 oi the Environmental Protection Regulation 1994 —

“anaerobic digestion, of crganic material, means the decomposition of the organic material
by microorganisms in the ahsence-cfoxygen.

composting, of organic material, includes mixing the organic material to manufacture a soil
conditioner.

organic material means-~-
(a) animal /matter, including, for example, dead animals, animal remains and animal
excreta; or
(b)  plantmatter, including, for example, bark, lawn clippings, leaves, mulch, pruning waste,
sawdust,/shavings, woodchip and other waste from forest products; or
(c) organic waste.

orgénic waste—
(a) ~_inciludes the following—
(i) a substance used for manufacturing fertiliser for agricultural, horticultural or
garden use;
(i) animal manure;
(iii)  biosolids;
(iv)  cardboard and paper waste;
(v)  fish processing waste;
(vi)  food and food processing waste;
(vii)  grease trap waste;
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(viii) green waste;
(ix)  poultry processing waste;
(x)  waste generated from an abattoir; but

(b) does not include—
(i) biosecurity waste; or (ii) clinical or related waste; or
(i) contaminated soil; or
(iii)  synthetic substances, other than synthetic substances to which paragraph (a)(i)
applies.

For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclosed and Compast Manufacturing
Unenclosed, the following definitions from the Model Operating Conditions ERA53(a) —
Organic Material Processing by Composting — v4.00 dated 9 July 2021 are adopted —

“enclosed system means a large building, or section of a bLiiiding, aperating under negative
pressure where the receipt, mixing and composting of feedstocks occurs.”

“feedstock means the organic material/s used or intended to be tised for organic material
processing.”

“Energy from Waste Facility” means the extraction of energy frcm waste materials. The energy can be
extracted in the form of solid, liquid, or gaseous fuels, heat, or electricity generated using the former.

“Finished Product” means an organic product/s that'hias undergone controlled aerobic and
thermophilic biological transformation through the composiing process where all physical, biological,
chemical or other processes are entirely complete and the product satisfies all requirements of any
applicable standard (e.g. AS 4454-2012 Compaosts, soil conditioners and mulches).

“Landfill’ means—
(a) the use of land for the disposal of any waste other than Clean Earth; and

(b) includes any consequential cr iricidental filling of, or permanent placement of waste or
material processed from waste on;iarid arising from or associated with any Waste Activity
whatsoever (e.g. where the ground level of any part of premises is varied by the permanent
placement of waste or compost associated with Compost Manufacturing Enclosed or
Compost Manufaciuring Unenclosed).

For the purposes cf waste 'above, the definition of waste from section 13 of the Environmental
Protection Act 1994 is adopted.

“Regulated Activity -Area” mesns the Regulated Activity Area identified on the Overlay Maps in
Figure 2 and Figure 3.

“‘Regulated Bufier Area” ineans the Regulated Buffer Area identified on the Overlay Maps in Figure
2 and Figure 3.

“Restoriri¢f a voia’-means the use of land to fill or partly fill any void (including a Mining Void or
Former Mining Void) involving only Clean Earth.

“Rescurce Recovery Facility” means a facility used for any storage, sorting, collating, physical or
mechanical processing or recycling of waste. The term does notinclude a facility for processing waste
using any biological, chemical or thermal treatment or transforming process.

“Sensitive Receiving Uses” include, but are not necessarily limited to existing, approved or land
zoned for residential and other sensitive receiving uses (and major events and motorsports uses).
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= Natural Ground Level

L Earth
@ Top of Void

= = Finished Surface Level Supported
= = = - Finished Surface Level Not

~— Overburden

pported

“TLPI Boundary” means the r areas shown on the map in Figure 1.

“Void” means any void cr
or extractive industry.

“Waste Activity’ means—
(a) theu Wfor:
i st Manufacturing Enclosed”;

anufacturing Unenclosed”;

maining on premises after the conduct of any mining activity

\assciated with any of the uses identified in paragraph (a) above.
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Figure 2 - TLP101/2021
Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area
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Figure 3 - TLP1 0172021
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From:

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 4:22 PM

To:

Subject: Website Text Update - Ministerial TLPI No. 01 of 2021 - Resource Recovery and Waste Activities
in the Ipswich Region

Attachments: Website Text Update - Ministerial TLPI No. 01 of 2021 - Resource Recovery and Waste Activities

in the Ipswich Region.DOCX
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https://planning.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au/planning-framework/plan-making/local-planning/temporary;
local-planning-instruments

Temporary local planning instruments

A local government may prepare a temporary local planning instrument (TLPI) to respond to changing
and emerging planning issues.

A TLPI deals with a specific, often localised issue. Once made, local government is aliowed time (up to
two years) to incorporate a TLPI into their local planning scheme (if required)

For example, a TLPI may be used to provide:

e protection for a building of cultural heritage, pending its listing onla lecai heritage register
e requirements for development in areas recently affected by disasters, such’'as flooding, until
provisions can be included in the local planning scheme.

Where a local government has made a TLPI, you are able to view-it on the local government’s website or
on the department’s plan-making dashboard.

The Planning Minister can also make a TLPI under the Planning Act to protect, or give effect to, a state
interest. Below are the TLPIs made by the Planning Minister:

Current temporary local piainining instruments

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation (TLPI No. 1 of
2021)

On XX December 2021, the Planning Niinister-made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2021
(Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation) for the Ipswich City Council local government area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective XX December 2021

e Notice Text to be changed tc hyperlink to final notice document
e Temporary local planning instrument Text to be changed to hyperlink to final TLPI document

For more information please call our Planning and Development Services SEQ West Office on
(07) 3432 2404.

Protection of Biodiversity Values in the Gympie Region (TLPI No.
1 of 2021)

On XX December2021, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1
of 2021 {Protection of Biodiversity Values in the Gympie Region) for the Gympie Bay Regional
Coduncil local government area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective XX December 2021
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e Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

Caboolture West Emerging Community (TLPI No. 1 of 2021)

On 28 September 2021, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1
of 2021 (Caboolture West Emerging Community) for the Moreton Bay Regional Council local
government area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective 28 September 202%

o Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

For more information please call our Regional and Spatial Planning Teai on (07) 3452 7604.
Colmslie Road Industry Precinct (TLPI No. 2 of 2021)

On 29 June 2021, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 2 of
2021 (Colmslie Road Industry Precinct) for the Brisbane City Council local government area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective 29 June 2021

o Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

For more information please call our Brisbarie Policy and Statutory Planning Division Office on
(07) 3452 7668.

Protection of Sea Turtle ---Bargara Building Heights (TLPI No. 1 of
2021)

On 28 May 2021, the Planning Mirister made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2021
(Protection of Sea Turtles — Bargaia Building Heights) for the Bundaberg Regional Council local
government area.

Temporary locaiplanning instrument — effective 28 May 2021

o Notice
o Temporaryiccal planning instrument

For more information please call our Planning and Development Services Wide Bay Burnett
Office-an.(07) 4331 5614.

Quandamooka Land Aspirations Area (TLPI No. 2 of 2020)
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On 14 September 2020, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning Instrumeit No,/2
of 2020 (Quandamooka Land Aspirations Area) for the Redland City Council local government
area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective 14 September 2020

¢ Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

Please contact us for more information.

Narangba Innovation Precinct East (TLPI No. 1-0f 2020)

On 3 July 2020, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning instrument No. 1 of 2020
(Narangba Innovation Precinct East) for the Moreton Bay Regicrial Council local government
area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective 3 July-2020

o Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

Waste Activity Regulation (TLPYNg. 1 of 2020)

On 1 April 2020, the Planning Minister made Termperary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2020
(Waste Activity Regulation) for the Ipswich City-Council local government area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective 1 April 2020

o Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

Subdivision in Rural-Zone/(Mareeba) (TLPI No. 01 of 2019)

On 9 December 2019;-the Planriing Minister made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 01
of 2019 (subdivision/is ruraizane) for the Mareeba Shire Council local government area.

Temporary local plarining/instrument — effective 9 December 2019

¢ Notice
e Temporary iocai planning instrument

Expired and repealed temporary local planning
Instruments
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Bargara Building Height and Sea Turtle Sensitive Area (TLPKNo/1
of 2019)

On 30 May 2019, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2019
(Bargara Building Height and Sea Turtle Sensitive Area) for the Bundaberg Regional Cauinciliocal
government area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective 30 May 2019

o Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

A statewide Sea Turtle Sensitive Area Model Code has also been reieased providing councils
with a set of provisions to protect sea turtles from new developmerit along/the coastline.
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From:

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 5:20 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Website Text Update - Ministerial TLPI No. 01 of 2021 - Resource Recovery and Waste

Activities in the Ipswich Region

Thanks

From:

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 4:42 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Website Text Update - Ministerial TLPI No. 01 of 2021 - Resource Recovery and Waste Activities in the
Ipswich Region

Hi

Edits have been made to word document to include repealed version~ word doc checked back in Source.

| can confirm format is correct as per current webtext style. See screenshot below:
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Colmslie Road Industry Precinct (TLPI No. 2 of 2021)

Protection of Sea Turtles — Bargara Building Heights (TLPI No.1 of 2021)
Quandamooka Land Aspirations Area (TLPI No. 2 of 2020)

Narangba Innovation Precinct (TLPI No. 1 of 2020)

Waste Activity Regulation (Ipswich) (TLPI No. 1 of 2020}

On 1 April 2020, the Planning Minister made temporary localplanning instrument No. 1 of 20
(Waste Activity Regulation) for the Ipswich City Council locaigovernment area.

Temporary local planning instrument - effective 1 April 2020

* Motice
»  Temporary local planning instrument

Subdivision in rural zone (Mareeba}{No. 1 of 2019)

Expired and repealed'temporary local plannir
INnstruments

Bargara building heightarid sea turtle sensitive area (TLPI No. 1 of 2019)

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

Subject: Website Text Update - Ministerial TLPI No. 01 of 2021 - Resource Recovery and-Waste-Activities in the
Ipswich Region
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From:

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 8:41 PM
To:
Subject: Re: HPE Content Manager Document : D21/238642 : QAs - Ministerial TLPI No. 1 of 2021

(Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation)
Thanks will review first thing in the morning. | will highlight and request comms monitor forth release of
the E4W guidelines.

Speak tomorrow.

Get Outlook for Android

From

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 8:39:37 PM

To

Subject: HPE Content Manager Document : D21/238642 : QAs - Ministerial- TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery
and Waste Activity Regulation)

Hi

Q&A's are updated. I've highlighted or made comment where content has changed.
Still no media announcement, so I'll check back again tomofrow to populate the placeholder.

Thanks,

Record Number : D21/238642
Title : QAs - Ministerial TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation)

Page Number 2771



7:44 a 4G ()

<O

®i Add and share your name and photo ®
Set Up...

Closed that out with She will
prepare the MP pack once the other
collateral is approved. We just need
to provide her a map.

She’s aware we are r@&ng
changes. We just need to provide
the technical cont or comms to
polish and WDI‘dS§

Have a go at a@(i{}hing If you want
to. But thatis t Comms should
do. ¢

&y

I'll be In ea@@(omorrow to review
and u dal needed.
i [

LE 7 Dec, 9:03 am

Tue, 7 Dec, 10:54 am

Ok. Thanks for letting me know

Tue, 7 Dec, 1:14 pm

Can | progress the Comms pack ?

B @ (ivesaoe i)
+ O G d! O " 0O -




7:44 . 4G ()

<0 @

®i Add and share your name and photo ®
Set Up...

Tue, 7 Dec, 1:14 pm

Can | progress the Comms pack ?

Yes, we just need the EfW inserts.
We've added a map in the comms
pack for the MPs.

Ta. Looks like th licy won't drop
until Saturday

Do you think the DP will wait for
that?

&
% @0 @. 7@ -




From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 7:37 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Media and Comms - Tl:P+No. . of 2021
Attachments: Media and Comms - TLPI No. 1 of 2021.tr5

Hi

Content has now all been fact check and updated where there were errors.

The media statement is accurate but in my opinion needs further editorial amendments made to ensure it is fit for
purpose. | have also left provision of the department/DPO to obtain quotes from©OES and ICC.

| understand that you are obtaining content from egarding the E4Q guideline - which is expected to be
released any day now.

| also understand that from this content that you will now prepare MP briefing packs. will provide you the
relevant maps for inclusion today. The DP's office is expecting the MP packs as\part of the comms collateral for this
decision.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Record Number: WR21/37629
Title : Media and Comms - TLPI No. 1 of 2021
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 8:43 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation - 6 December 2021
Attachments: TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation - 6 December 2021.docx
Hi

This is the word version | made minor grammatical changes to yesterday. This is the version sent to
Can you please ensure this version is saved in the source — with the water marks. removed etc.
Sorry for stuffing that up. Clearly a poorly executed multi task situation!

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

This temporary local planning instrument (TLPI) may be cited as TLPIXNo. 1/2021 (Resource
Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation).

PART 2 - BACKGROUND

Context

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

24.

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
Subsequent TLPIs commenced in 2020 to ensure ongaing contemporary regulation of waste
activities. The 2020 TLPIs coincided with the commencement of work on a new planning
scheme for Ipswich.

The strategic approach to waste is changing, through policy and legal advancements by both
State and Commonwealth Governmenis towards the achievement of a ‘zero-waste future’
through the adoption of the waste hierarchy. Comimunity attitudes towards waste reduction,
re-use, recycling and disposal, togettier with protection of the environment, are also changing.

This TLPI adopts, supports and inipieinents the Ipswich City Council’'s Waste and Circular
Economy Transformation Policy Directive’and Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy
for a zero-waste future at.a practical, local level. It also responds to negative waste
management experiences in |pswich whilst providing a framework to support these changing
policy advancements, for new._and emerging technologies, industries and direction to the
industry on the appropriate’'mechanisms and management techniques to address the external
impacts of the uses.

Energy from waste is an emerging waste management technology in Australia and forms one
possible part of-the Wasie and Resource Management Hierarchy. Currently, there is no
nationally consistent pciicy approach to recovering energy from waste in Australia, with a
mixture ¢f policy seftings across the country. These activities are not specifically catered for
under Queensiand’s’ planning and environment legislative framework, including local planning
schernes, because it is a new and emerging area.

The Queensland Government is undertaking a range of policy work, including consultation to
determine the appropriate role and use of energy from waste technology in Queensland.
This emerging policy seeks to ensure human health and the environment are protected and
the_integrity of re-use and recycling activities is maintained. Energy from waste also has
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
future of waste and resource management for Ipswich City and its role‘in-Queensland. It is
anticipated that in preparing the new Ipswich Planning Scheme, further consideration can be
given to land use decisions to assist in the transition to a zero-waste future.

PART 3 — OVERVIEW

3.1. This TLPI provides an interim policy response for Waste Activity uses occurring within the TLPI
Boundary (see Figure 1: TLPI Boundary), for example ([Landfiil and Energy from Waste
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

PART 4 - PURPOSE OF THE TLPI

4.1. The purpose of the TLPI is to manage néew or expanded Waste Activities within the TLPI
Boundary to ensure:

(a) the regionally significant £conomic areas are developed appropriately to provide
economic benefits to the City and local area;

(b) facilitate and mariage the restoration of areas affected by past mining operations;

(c) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from adverse impacts associated with waste
activities; and

(d) the immediate and long-term protection and improvement of the natural environment.

4.2 To achieve‘this purpose; the TLPI—
(a) suspends parts of the Ipswich Planning Scheme (Planning Scheme), set out in Part 7;
(b) includes<the following additional Strategic Outcomes (called “Desired Environmental
Cutcomes” in the Planning Scheme) for the local governmentarea:
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
(lii) voids and end-of-life sites are restored to a natural or pre-mining landform through a
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
0] Clean Earth;
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
being the “Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code”

PART 4 — DURATION OF TLPI

5.1. In accordance with section 9(3)(a) of the Planning Act 2016 (the Planning Act) the TLPI
starts to have effect on the day on which notice of the TLPI is published in the government
gazette.

5.2. This TLPI will have effect in accordance with the Planning Act for a period not exceeding two
years after the effective day unless otherwise repealed sooner.

Note: the Minister repealed Ternpcrary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2020 (Waste
Activity Regulation) (TLPI 01/2020) and Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 2 of 2020
(Waste Activity Regulation) (TLP!-02/2020) immediately before the TLPI starts to have effect

PART 6 — INTERPRETATION

6.1. Where a term used in ithe TLPVis not defined, the term shall have the meaning assigned to it
by the Planning Scheme. Wkiere the term is not defined in the Planning Scheme —
(a) the Planning Act; or
(b) the Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2011; or
(c) the Environmenial Protection Act 1994; or
(d) asscciated regulations.

6.2. To the extent of any inconsistency between the Planning Scheme and the TLPI or a planning
scheme poiicy -and the TLPI, the TLPI prevails.

PART 7 - EFFECT OF THE TLPI
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

The categories of assessment for development types and relevant criteriais set cut in the Table
of Assessment in Attachment B.

This TLPI includes definitions as set out below in Attachment<T.

This TLPI does not regulate activities authorised under Mining l.eases (and associated
Environmental Authorities) under the Mineral Resouices-Act 1239 and the Environmental
Protection Act 1994 and the associated regulations. This lincludes works which might
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

This TLPI does not regulate composting that.is dJomestic / home composting end products for
self-use (see AS 4454-2012 Composts, scil conditioners and mulches) on a domestic scale.

Page 4 of 20
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ATTACHMENT A: Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

1. Compliance with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1)  Development that is consistent with sections 2 and 4 of the Resource Recovery and'\VWaste
Activity Code complies with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code; ‘and

(2) Development for Waste Activities that is inconsistent with section 2 of the Resource
Recovery and Waste Activity Code constitutes undesirable development and is assessed
against the Part 4 of the TLPI.

2. Purpose and Overall Outcomes of the Resource Recovery and Wazsie Activity Code
(1)  The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code.is to enisure that:

(a) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from all adverse-impacts resulting from or
associated with all Waste Activities or Restoring a Veid within'the TLPI Boundary;

(b) Regionally Significant Business Enterprise and Iridustry Areas within the TLPI Boundary
are developed such that:

(i) environmental values are protected,;

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

(i) separatedfrom existing or planned areas for Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(i) of a size/ scale and. intensity consistent with the planned development for the area
and da not result in noise, odour, dust or other emission impacts on existing or
planned residential areas.

(d) Land affected by forrner mining operations is appropriately restored and made available
for future uses.

(2) The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code will be achieved by the
following overali outcomes:

(@) Restoring a Void:
(iy—eccurs in the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area;
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

(iii) Compost Manufacturing Enclosed is only established in the Regulated Activity’Area

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

adverse environmental impacts on and beyond ttie‘premises are avoided;

any increase in environmental risk on and beyciid the premises is avoided; and
adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust, ricise; air-quality, visual and general
amenity impacts) on Sensitive Receijving Uses are avoided; and

adverse impacts on any other use ©f adjoining and nearby premises are
minimised and best practice management is irnplemented.

(d) Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed is avoided in all locations within the TLPI Boundary.

(e) Energy from Waste Facilities within the TLPI'‘Boundary:

(i) are located to avoid adverse inipacts on all existing or planned areas for Sensitive
Receiving Uses;

(ii)are of a size, scale and “intensity consistent with the intended or planned
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

(i) reducing the exient and intensity of adverse off-site impacts;

(iii) improving the rnanagement of adverse off-site impacts by implementing best
practice;

(iv) Improving environmental performance;

(g) New Resource Recovery Facilities are established in the Regulated Activity Area in
location that have-safe and convenient access to supporting uses (e.g. consumers of
recycled material) and minimise heavy vehicle movements on the road network.

(h) New or.expanded landfills include Resource Recovery Facilities to maximise reuse,
resource recovery and recycling and minimise residual waste.

3. Application of €pecific Outcomes for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1) /Table 3.1 identifies which Specific Outcomes (SO) in Table 4.1 are relevant for the

developme

nt types. All development should demonstrate compliance with the relevant

provisions of Table 4.1.

TLFI No. 1/2021
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Table 3.1: Application of Specific Outcomes

Development Relevant provisions __}
Development within the Swanbank/New Chum SO1 - SO5; and
regulation area S012-S019
Development with the Ebenezer/ Willowbank / S0O6 — SO11; and
Jeebropilly regulation area S012-S019

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

Column 1 '49/ 2
Specific Outcomes /ﬁ able Solutions

Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area — Restoring a Void

(1)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void No probable solution provided
occurs in the Regulated Activity Area.

(2)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void in”,| No probable solution provided
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
quality, noise, visual and genierai
amenity impacts) at all times.
(3) The use of premises for Restoring.a Void No probable solution provided
uses:
(a) materials sourced fromthe/premises in
priority to the importation of materials
from other locations; and

(b) for any shortfali; Cleanr’Earth.

(4)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void: No probable solution provided

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;

(b) /does notiimit the establishment of
productive current and future use of the
prernises;

{c) protects and enhances existing
environmental values;

(d) irmproves and adds to identified green

| space and open space;
I (e) includes landscaping and revegetation
{ strategies appropriate for the long-term
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

(5)  The use of premises for Waste Activities: No probable solution provided

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
the visual character of the aree,
especially as seen from the street.

Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Reqgiilation Area — Restoring a Void

(6) The use of premises for Restoring .a Void No probable solution provided
occurs in the Regulated Activity Area.

(7)  The use of premises for Restoririg a Void in | No probable solution provided

the Regulated Buffer Area-accui's where it:

(a) does not have any adverse impact on
Sensitive Receiving Uses; and

(b) implements and rraintains best practice
measures to protect Sensitive
Recelving/lises from potential adverse
impacts (inciuding odour, dust, air
quality, noise,visual and general
amerity-impacts) at all times.

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

(9)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void:

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

(I) provides buildings and other
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
Regulated Activity Area. |

—+
(11) The use of premises for a Waste Activity | No'probable solution provided
involving Landfill:

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;

(b) protects and enhances existing
environmental values;

(c) improves and adds ¢ 'identified green
space and open space;

(d) includes landscaping aind revegetation
strategies appropriate for-the long-term
use of the premises;

(e) provides huildings and other
improveinents (e.q. ioads, fencing, site
infrastiucture and landscaping) that is
of a scale-aind design which contributes
positively to the visual character of the
area, especiaily as seen from the street;

(f) <implements-and maintains best practice
meacures to protect Sensitive
Receiving Uses from potential adverse
impacts (including odour, dust, air
guality, noise, visual and general
amenity impacts) at all times.
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Column 1 Column 2
Specific Outcomes Probable Solutions

Waste Activities (Landfill) |

(12) New, changed or expanded Waste No probable solution provided

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

(13) The use of premises for Waste Activities No probable solutioi provided
involving Energy from Waste Facility is
located, designed and constructed only
where the proposal is located no closer than
5km from a Sensitive Receiving Use.

(14) The use of premises for Waste Activities No probable solution provided
involving Energy from Waste Facility is only
supported where the proposal is of a size,
scale, and intensity consistent with the
intended or planned development for the

area. L

Filling and earthworks

(15) Filling and earthworks associated with i No‘probable solution provided

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

(d) ensure that fill materials aie compacted
to the maximum extent possible.

(16) Filling or earthwerks associated with Waste | 16.1 Filling or earthworks does not result in

Activities above the Top of a Void only filling beyond the Top of Void.

occurs where it:

(a) provides a necessary stormwater
management function;

(b) prevents water ponding on the surface,
or infiltration of water into a Void that
contains any waste; and

(c). does not exceed a maximum gradient
0f-5%, or where the proposed post

| closure use of the site requires a

I gradient of less than 5% (i.e. ongoing

) industrial uses), the final cap design
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
storm water runoff or the dewateririg of
a Void;

(b) not result in any increase in
contaminant loads in the receiving
environment on or off the gremises;

(c) where possible, improve the quality of
runoff to nearby surface and ground
water;

(d) for Landfill, ensure.that no waste is
placed below the groundwater level
(having regard to any ground water
rebound that might occur) and provides
a minimum 3m attenuation zone
between waste and the groundwater
level;

(e) for Landiill, include an engineered and
gesiechnicaily/stable sub-base that will
stpport a minimum of 1.5 times the
proposed wzaste mass and will not result
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
waste and is progressively installed,;
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

(19)  Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are No prciable solution provided
designed, operated and maintained so
that:

(a) airborne emissions, including odours,
dust or substances harmful to public |
health, do not cause nuisance ¢ci-harm_|
to surrounding and nearby Sensitive
Receiving Uses;

(b) the generation of noise or light does
not cause any nuisance cr
disturbance to surroundirig and
nearby Sensitive Receiving Uses; and

(c) contemporary emiissiori inonitoring,
avoidance or mitigation precesses and
technologies for impacts on Sensitive
Receiving Uses are implemented.

Page 12 of 20
TLPI No. 1 /2021

Page Number 2787




ATTACHMENT B: Table of Assessment and Relevant Assessment Criteria

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
Defined use or use class Assessment Relevant assessment
category l
USES IN THE REGULATED BUFFER AREA \
Restoring a Void in the Swanbank/New Code Assessable Relevant Area and Zone Code
Egum Re?vlv?"tedeUij A"bea q“d Requlated Commercial and Industrial Ccde (Part 12, division
Buttor pgg o Seebroplly Regulate 7) Parking Code (Part 12, division 9)
Earthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)
Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code
Waste Activity for a “Resource Recovery Code Assessable Relevant Area and Zone Code
Facility” Commercial and Industrial Code (Part 12, division

7) Parking Code (Part 12, division 9)
Earthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)
Resource Recevery arid Waste Activity Code

All other Waste Activities — inconsistent use | Impact Assessable | The whole Flanning Scheme

Part‘4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code
USES IN THE REGULATED ACTIVITY AREA

Restoring a Void in the Swanbank/New Code Assessable Relevant Area and Zone Code
CE:Qum Re?vlﬁtedb’/'\dl‘(‘/’jy Abrea 'CI>Ir tlge lated Commercial and Industrial Code (Part 12, division
Butfor Aag | ani-eeproptly Feguate 7) Parking Code (Part 12, division 9)
tarthworks Code (Part 12, division 15)
|’'Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code
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
N/ Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code
Waste Activity involving Landfill in the Inpact Assessable | The whole Planning Scheme
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Reguleied Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Activity Area | Waste Activity Regulation).
Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code
Waste Activity involving Landfill in the Impact Assessable | The whole Planning Scheme
Swanbank/New Chum Reguiated Activity Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Area —inconsistent use Waste Activity Regulation).
Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code
Waste Activity invelving- Compost Impact Assessable | The whole Planning Scheme
Manufacturing Enciosed Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).
Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code
Waste Activity involvirig Compost Impact Assessable | The whole Planning Scheme
Manuiacturing Unenclosed-— inconsistent use Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and

Waste Activity Regulation).
Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3

Defined use or use class Assessment
category

Waste Activity involving Energy from Waste | Impact Assessable | The whole Planning Scheme

Facility - inconsistent use Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery 2nd
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
(a) storing, processing, disposal, drying, anaerobic digestion ¢or coemposting of organic
material (including liquids); or
(b) manufacturing of soil conditioners by receiving and blending, stering, processing, drying
or composting organic material or organic waste; and

(c) is conducted in an enclosed system.

For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclcsed, ihe stciage of Finished Product
may occur outside.

“Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed’” means—

(a) storing, processing, disposal, drying, anaerobic digestion or composting of organic
material; or

(b) manufacturing of soil conditioners by .receiving and blending, storing, processing, drying
or composting organic material or grganic waste; and

(c) is not conducted in an enclosed systern or a fully enclosed building which contains and
controls the composting process and contains and treats emissions.

For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclosed and Compost Manufacturing
Unenclosed, see Schedule 19 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 1994 —

“anaerobic digestion, of crganic material, means the decomposition of the organic material
by microorganisms in the absence-cfoxygen.

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
(b) plantmatter, including, for example, bark, lawn clippings, leaves, mulch, pruning waste,
sawdust/shavings, woodchip and other waste from forest products; or
(c) organic waste.

organic waste—
(&) ~_inciudes the following—
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
(i)  contaminated soil; or
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

“enclosed system means a large building, or section of a buiiding, aperating under negative
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

“Finished Product™ means an organic product/s that has undergone controlled aerobic and
thermophilic biological transformation through the composting process where all physical, biological,
chemical or other processes are entirely compléte and the product satisfies all requirements of any
applicable standard (e.g. AS 4454-2012 Compasts, soil conditioners and mulches).

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

For the purposes cf waste above, the definition of waste from section 13 of the Environmental
Protection Act 1994 is adopted.

“Regulated Activity - Area” means the Regulated Activity Area identified on the Overlay Maps in
Figure 2 and Figure 3.

“Regulated Buffer Area” itieans the Regulated Buffer Area identified on the Overlay Maps in Figure
2 and Figure 3.

“Restoririf a voia-means the use of land to fill or partly fill any void (including a Mining Void or
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
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“Top of a Void” means the natural ground level for the perimeter of the void which existed prio: to the
commencement of any mining activity, extractive industry or other significant disturbance.

Natural Ground Level
L Earth
@ Top of Void
= = Finished Surface Level Supported

~ = = - Finished Surface Level Not Cupported

——— Overburden

“TLPI Boundary” means the regulaticn‘areas shown on the map in Figure 1.

“Void” means any void created fiom orremaining on premises after the conduct of any mining activity
or extractive industry.

“Waste Activity” means—
(a) the use of premises for:
(i) “Compost Manufacturing Enclosed”;
(iiy. *Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed”;
(iii) “Energy from Waste Facility”
{iv), ‘Landfili”;
(v) “Resource Recovery Facility”.

(b) any-maintenance, rehabilitation or other care of premises arising from or otherwise
associated with any of the uses identified in paragraph (a) above.
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Figure 1 - TLPI 01/2021
Swanbank/New Chum and Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation Areas
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 8:50 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation - 6/December 2621
Thanks

No worries, we'll save to Source now... And then save revised PDF including maps over the top.

Regards,

Planning Manager
SEQ West
Department of State Development, Infrastructure;

S Local Government and Planning
Queensla“d Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing

| information
Government PO

From

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 8:43 AM

To

Cc

Subject: TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation - 6 December 2021
Hi

This is the word versicit i rnade minor grammatical changes to yesterday. This is the version sent to
Can you please ensure this version is saved in the source — with the water marks removed etc.

Sorry for stuffing that up. Clearly a poorly executed multi task situation!

Thanks;
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:38 AM

To:

Subject: FW: TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation - 6 December 2021
Attachments: TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation - 6 Deceiber2021.docx
Hi

FYA please - made changes.

Can you please save in source as new version, then save another version over thetop with.the re-PDF including
maps so version final?

Cheers,

Planning Manager
SEQ West
Department of State Development, nfrastructure,

= Local Government and Planning
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosin
gg::;ﬂlae“n‘{ person(al)gnf)ormation ¢

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 8:43 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation - 6 December 2021
Hi

This is the word version4 made minor grammatical changes to yesterday. This is the version sent to
Can you pleaseensure this version is saved in the source — with the water marks removed etc.

Sorry for/stuffing that up. Clearly a poorly executed multi task situation!

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:43 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Media and Comms < TLPI No. 1.of 2021
Categories: FYI

Hi

The media release has been reviewed by our media team and they feel it’s fit-for-purpose; keeping in mind that there
is still other content to come in from E4Q, DES and ICC which will be included once received.

Based on the advice of our media team, MP packs will be put together using the Q&As and’key messages that have
already been prepared by your team.

is about the review the updated documents and will have these back to you soon.

Thanks

Manager — Planning

Strategic Communication

Department of State Development, infrastructure,
Local Government and Plannirg

Queensland
Government Microsoft teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
information

Level 13, 1 William Street; Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East\QlD 4002

statedeveloprnént«4id.gov.au

O vl 74 &oms @ vin feedy pad
feckomtoge e ontend om0 ot ot nd s of umstent. cé:r
oo L gt e L T

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 7:37 AM

Subject: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Media and Comms - TLPI No. 1 of 2021
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
purpose. | have also left provision of the department/DPO to obtain quotes from DES and ICC.

| understand that you are obtaining content from regarding the E4Q guideline - which is expected to be
released any day now.

| also understand that from this content that you will now prepare MP briefing packs/ will provide you the
relevant maps for inclusion today. The DP's office is expecting the MP packs as part of the comms coliateral for this
decision.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Record Number : WR21/37629
Title : Media and Comms - TLPI No. 1 of 2021
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:06 AM

To:

Subject: FW: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Media and Comms - TLPI'No: 1 of
2021

FYI

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:43 AM

Subject: RE: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Media and Comms.- TPl No. 1 of 2021
Hi

The media release has been reviewed by our media team and they feel it’s fit-far-purpose, keeping in mind that there
is still other content to come in from E4Q, DES and ICC which will be included once received.

Based on the advice of our media team, MP packs will be put together usirig the Q&As and key messages that have
already been prepared by your team.

s about the review the updated documents and will have these back to you soon.

Thanks

Manager — Planning
Strategic Communication
Department of State Deveiopment, Infrastructure,

i 11 Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government Microsoft teams— meet how

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing persenal
informatjon

Level 13, + William/Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15008, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

)> 5660

§ eiimmriy 470 D SonSSpn ] depim o o H Soanily ool SRS A

Cirrprsiad,
§ A Y P SRR DN VDS S SO AL DR BT W EeR © UE SR e, 6 é =
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From
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 7:37 AM
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Subject: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Media and Comms - TLPI No. 1 of 2021
H
Content has now all been fact check and updated where there were errors.

The media statement is accurate but in my opinion needs further editorial amendments made to ersure it is fit for
purpose. | have also left provision of the department/DPO to obtain quotes from DES and ICC.

| understand that you are obtaining content from regarding the E4Q guideline - which-is expected to be
released any day now.

| also understand that from this content that you will now prepare MP briefing packs. ill provide you the
relevant maps for inclusion today. The DP's office is expecting the MP packs as part of the comms collateral for this
decision.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Record Number : WR21/37629
Title : Media and Comms - TLPI No. 1 of 2021
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:08 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: SOURCE ACTION NOW - WR21/37629 : Media and Comms - TLPI No. 1 0f2021
Attachments: Media and Comms - TLPI No. 1 of 2021.tr5

HI

Can you please review the updates first thing so this can be finalised.

From: Trim-noreply <trim-noreply@dsd.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:01 AM

To:

Subject: SOURCE ACTION NOW - WR21/37629 : Media and Comms - TLPI No./1 of 2021
** Why am | getting this? **

A current action tracking (or workflow) step is ready for you to complete.

** What do | need to do? **

1) Open the Source and click the Due Tray icon to see’the record that is currently due for you to action.
2) Highlight the record and click the Show Actions/Proceduras icon and Notes tab to see the actions required.
3) Complete or reassign your step by right-clicking-aiid selecting the relevant option.

** Need help? **

Search for Record Number WR15/10 in the Source for fact sheets on action tracking.
Contact your Advanced User or the Source Heip Desk (ext. 27151) for assistance.

This email has been automatically generaied by The Source: DO NOT REPLY TO THIS MESSAGE
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYl,

Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:09 AM

FW: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Media and Comms - TLPI'No: 1 of

2021

eviewing updates now.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:43 AM

Subject: RE: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Media and Comms - TLPI No. 1 of 2021

Hi

The media release has been reviewed by our media team and they feel it’s fit-for-purpose, keeping in mind that there
is still other content to come in from E4Q, DES and ICC which will bg included once received.

Based on the advice of our media team, MP packs will be’puttogether using the Q&As and key messages that have

already been prepared by your team.

is about the review the updated documents and will have these back to you soon.

Thanks

-"‘l .\.Jlllll-

Queensland
Government

SatRmy i sEas Nigy (v iepr e N irSERieny o R FemEs e SR
i*’fﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂlﬂﬂmm =1
Dy o vprae el AusEreEe,

Manager — Planning

Strategic Communication

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government,and Planning

Microsoftteams = meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disgiosing personal

informatien

Fevel 13,4 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO/Box-15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 7:37 AM

Subject: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Media and Comms - TLPI'No. 1 of 2021
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

| understand that you are obtaining content from Susan Mercer regarding the E4Q guideline =which is expected to be
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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:26 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Media and Comms < TLPI No. 1-af 2021
Hi

is reviewing the docs now.

Kind regards,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:43 AM

To

Cc:

Subject: RE: HPE Content Manager Work Request : WR21/37629 : Mediaand/Comms - TLPI No. 1 of 2021

Hi

The media release has been reviewed by our media teani and they feel it’s fit-for-purpose, keeping in mind that there
is still other content to come in from E4Q, DES and ICC whichwill be included once received.

Based on the advice of our media team, MP packs wiii’be puttogether using the Q&As and key messages that have
already been prepared by your team.

is about the review the updated documents and wiil. nave these back to you soon.

Thanks

Manager — Planning
Strategic Communication
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

i i, Locai Governmient and Planning
Queensland
Government Microsort ieams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6)=Disclosing personal
wfefpiation

_evel 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PC-Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

{ ik wmiofg O e iarme ¥ rrsindony offie fomfs ped weis
lﬁ:ﬂmﬁitﬂnmmm ﬂll-llq;-'ﬁﬂm Cé:ﬁ
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

The media statement is accurate but in my opinion needs further editorial amendments made.to ensure it is fit for
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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:28 AM

To: Planning Correspondence

Cc:

Subject: ICC - TLPI Runsheet

Attachments: ICC TLPI - Ru Sheet - Week starting 6 December.docx

Please find attached the ICC TLPI run sheet for the two separate decisions. The DPO made ne changes to this
version which was sent last Thursday.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

[ ]

6000/,

| ack nowledge the troditionel custodians of the londs-oid woters of Queensiond. f
I offer my respeat to elders past, presentand emerglng as we work towords o just, C@J
equitable and reconciled Ausralia. ¥
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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:29 AM

To:

Subject: FW:TCC - TLPI Runsheet

Attachments: ICC TLPI - Ru Sheet - Week starting 6 December.docx
FYI

Planning Manager
SEQ West
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

Local Government and Planning
Queensland Sch. 4(4)(6) -

Government  DBoood

information

From
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:28 AM
To: Planning Correspondence <PlanningCorrespondence@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: ICC - TLPI Runsheet
Hi

Please find attached the ICC TLPirun sheet for the two separate decisions. The DPO made no changes to this
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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:44 AM

To:

Subject: FW: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice
Attachments: 00.00.21 - [DRAFT] Extra Gazette - GAZ00716.pdf; GAZ00716-21.pdf
FYI

Regards

Regional Director (South)
Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

\ it i Local Government and Planning

Queensland

Government Microsoft teams — meet now
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
information

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Follow us

(fAvICLin

& 2 R il iy g o feri iy, o gl foenlr, S ks oF Cledesioad,
l*wiﬂmmmﬁw!wfm'ﬁam ﬁé:ﬁ
PR Sl e e, U

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:35 AM

Subject: FW: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice
Hey
Gazette notices for your approval!

We’ll obviously pop the date in when we get it — or did you want me to put in Thursday 9" as an estimate?

Ta,
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Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Government Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

From: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:29 AM

To

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

gazette@chde.qld.gov.au

Good morning
Please find attached DRAFT Extraordinary No. xx to be checked and approved for possible future publication.

Please advise of any corrections as necessary to the above‘email’address.

Payment of the attached quote will be considered your authority to publish.

Next steps to publish:

1. To proceed to publication, please go to htips://lwww.smartservice.gld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette

2. Type in the quotation number GAZ00716/21 as shown in the right hand top corner of the attached quotation.
3. Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invoice as well as a tax receipt.
4

Remember to save the Tax Invoice PDF arnd the Tax Receipt PDF for your records, before closing the last
screen.

5. Once payment has been made, the Gazette Team will be notified via email from Smart Service Queensland.

If you have any queries or concerns regarding the above change in process, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards

Senior Gazette Publishing Coordinator | Communication and Engagement
Department of Communities, Housing and Digital Economy

Level 26 141 Georaoe-Street | Brishane
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information | email

www.chde.qgld.gov.au | www.forgov.qgld.gov.au/queensland-government gazette

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | | Empower people |

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 8:48 AM

To: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice
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Hello,

Please find attached draft gazette notices (x2) for publishing on a date TBC. We expect it may be later this week and
will supply those details as soon as we know.

Can you please provide an invoice and a proof so | can progress for approval? It will more than likely need to be
published as an extraordinary.

We will process payment as soon as this has been approved.

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

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephorie, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k 5k 3k %k %k k k ok k Disclaimer 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k & K 3k %k ok %k %k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k ok %k %k sk k k ok k

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments aré/intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not the addressee, you are notified that any transimission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the contents of this message or attachments is strictiy prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
message and attachments is not waived, lost-er destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by returrie-rnail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Housing anc Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attachments.(including/emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deerns unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect
the privacy of individuals in accordance with'the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only
be used for official purposes;e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies.
Personal information will not be-divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental
Policy and/or law.

Thank you.
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Planning Act 2016

NOTICE OF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING
INSTRUMENT No. 1 of 2021 (RESOURCE RECOVERY AND WASTE
ACTIVITY REGULATION) (TLPI No. 1/2021)

IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA

I, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for
State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and
Planning, notify that | have made TLPI No. 1/2021 in accordance
with section 27(3) of the Alanning Act 2016 and the Minister’s
Guidelines and Rules. TLPI No. 1/2021 will have effect on
<gazette date to be added» and will have effect for a period-of two
years unless repealed sooner.

Purpose and General Effect

TLPI No. 1/2021 is a temporary local planning instrument under
section 23 of the Aanning Act 20176. Under section 23(3) of the
Planning Act 20176, a temporary local planning instriimient may
suspend or otherwise affect the operation of' another tocal
planning instrument but does not amend or repeal theinstrument.

The purpose of TLPI No. 1/2021 is t¢’ regulate development
applications for new or expanded waste activities on‘land within
the TLPI boundary of the Swanbank/New Chdam and Ebenezer/
Willowbank/Jeebropilly areas in the Ipswich egion to ensure
these regionally significant economic areas aré appropriately
regulated to protect existing, approved or plarined sensitive land
uses from adverse impacts associated with waste activities,
facilitate and manage the restoration of areas affected by past
mining operations, and the/immediate and long-term protection
and improvement of the natural’environment.

Location of Area to which TLPi-No.1/2021 Applies

TLPI No. 1/2021 applies only to part of the Ipswich City Council local
government area; mamely the {and identified as within the
Swanbank/New Chum/ Regulation Area and the Ebenezer/
Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation Area, which are Figures 1 to 3 to
the TLPI.

Further Information

Copies of -TLPl No. 1/2021 are available from Planning and
Development Services, within the Department of State Development,
Infrastructure, Local” Government and Planning’s South East
Queensland West regional office at Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street,
Ipswich QLD 4305. TLPI No. 1/2021 can also be viewed online at
planning.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/tlpi.

For more information, please telephone Planning and Development
Services, Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local
Government and Planning on (07) 3432 2413.

STEVEN MILES MP

DEPUTY PREMIER

Minister for State Development,

Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

Planning Act 2016

NOTICE OF REPEAL OF TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT
No. 1 of 2020 (WASTE ACTIVITY REGULATION) (TLPI 01/2020) AND
TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT No. 2 of 2020 (WASTE
ACTIVITY REGULATION) (TLPI 02/2020)

IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA

I, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for
State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning,
notify that | have repealed TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 in
accordance with sections 24 and 27(3) of the Aanning Act 2076.

Purpose and General Effect

TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 are temporary local planning
instruments under section 23 of the Planning Act 2076 that
took effect on 1 April 2020 and 28 January 2020 respectively.
Under section 23(3) of the Aanning Act 20176, a temporary local
planning instrument may suspend or otherwise affect the
operation of another local planning instrument, but does not
amend or repeal the instrument.

© The State of Queensland 2021
Copyright protects this publication. Except for purposes permitted by the Copyright Act, reproduction by whatever
means is prohibited without prior written permission. Inquiries should be addressed to:
Gazette Advertising, GPO Box 2457, Brisbane QLD 4001.

BRISBANE
xx 2021
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2 QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT GAZETTE No. 00

[xx 2021

Under section 27(1) of the Alanning Act 2016, | have determined it
is necessary to repeal TLPI01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 and to replace
them both with a new temporary local planning instrument | will
make under section 27(3) of the 2anning Act 2076 immediately
after TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 have been repealed.

Location of Area to which TLPI No. 1 of 2020 and TLPI No. 2 of
2020 Applies

TLPI No. 1 of 2020 applies only to part of the Ipswich City
Council local government area, namely the land identified as
within the Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area, identified as
Attachment A to the TLPI.

TLPI No. 2 of 2020 applies only to part of the Ipswich City Council
local government area, namely the land identified as within the
Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Waste Activity Area, identified
as Attachment A to the TLPI.

Further Information

Copies of my notice of repeal are available from Planning and
Development Services, within the Department of State Development,
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning’s South East
Queensland West regional office at Level 4, 117 Brishane Street,
Ipswich QLD 4305. The notice can also be viewed online at
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
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This is a quotation only:
Tax receipt and tax invoice are generated on payment — see instructions below on how to make your payment

QUOTATION NUMBER: GAZ00716/21

Queensland
* Government

Department of Communities, Housing and Digital Economy

Gazette Advertising Telephone: %?Q;nf;‘%g) = Disglosing personal
GPO Box 2457 Mobile:

BRISBANE QLD 4001 ABN: 81919 425 843
PREPARED FOR: Date: 7/12/2021

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning
Strategic Communications

EMAIL: Phone: (07) xx

Price Price

Description (excl GST) GST (incl. GST)

Gazette Advertising:
Publishing of Extraordinary No. xx for TBA 00/00/2021

455.54 45.55 501.09
2 pages x $227.77
Extra No. xx (Refer to attached proof)

TOTAL: $501.09

HOW TO MAKE YOUR PAYYMENT: (Deadline: by close of business on Wednesday)

Payment is accepted by CREDIT CARD ONLY. To make payment click on the link below (or Ctrl + Click)
and follow the instructions — once paymentis made, download the Tax Invoice and Receipt of payment.

www.smartservice.qld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette

Type in the Quotation Numbe: (found on top right-hand side of this quotation)

Fill in the amount of the quocte

You must chieck ofi-the“tax invoice required” field to receive your tax receipt and tax invoice
Continue to'next page.and fill out your company details

Rememberto‘gpen and save both the tax receipt and tax invoice PDF’s for your records

The gazette team will automatically be advised when the payment has taken place

Your notice will be gazetted in the next available edition

Noakowbd~

PLEASE NOTE: Payment is deemed to be acceptance of quote and approval to publish
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:49 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Maps for MP pack

Hi

Can you please upload the TLPI Boundary maps (in a single PDF) into WR21/37629?

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

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD/4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich/GLD 4385

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Ol v isprme o tesiniony afete Sl v ek
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TP sl erpie ik A papeeie,
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 4:30 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice
Categories: FYI

Hi

Proof approved, subject to the word “to” being replaced with “of” in this sentence on page 1:

Location of Area to which TLPI No. 1/2021 Applies

TLPI No. 1/2021 applies only to part of the Ipswich City Council local
government area, namely the land identified as within the

Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area and the Ebenezer/
Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation Area, which are Figures 1 to 3 of the TLPI.

We’'re still working towards Thursday 9%, but we can pop the date in-arice the Min signs the 2" brief.

If the gazette cut-off is still 3.30pm the day before, we should be able to make Thursday’s gazette if the Minister
signs the package tomorrow up to about 2pm? Otherwise we might be looking at Friday.

Regards

Regional Director (South)
Planning and Development-Services
Department of State Developrnent, Infrastructure,

i A Local Government/and Planning
Queensland
Government Microsoft teams <~ méét now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing persanal
EVEIHT 147 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

staiede\/eiopment.qld.gov.au
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From
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:35 AM

Subject: FW: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

Hey

Gazette notices for your approval!

We’ll obviously pop the date in when we get it — or did you want me to put in Thursday 9" as.an estimate?

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

gazette@chde.qld.gev.au

Good morning
Please find attached DRAFT Extraordinary No. xx to be checked and approved for possible future publication.

Please advise of any correciioiis as necessary to the above email address.

Payment of the-attached quote will be considered your authority to publish.

Next steps'to publish:

1. Tolproceed to publication, please go to https://www.smartservice.gld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette

2. Type in the gquotation number GAZ00716/21 as shown in the right hand top corner of the attached quotation.

3. //Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invoice as well as a tax receipt.

4. ~Remember to save the Tax Invoice PDF and the Tax Receipt PDF for your records, before closing the last
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

Level 26 | 41 George Street | Brisbane
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

| email @chde.qld.gov.au
www.chde.qgld.gov.au | www.forgov.qgld.gov.au/queensiand-government gazette

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | | Empower people |

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 8:48 AM

To: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qld.gov.au>

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

Hello,

Please find attached draft gazette notices (x2) for publishing on a date TBC. }We‘expect it inay be later this week and
will supply those details as soon as we know.

Can you please provide an invoice and a proof so | can progress for approvai?-{t will more than likely need to be
published as an extraordinary.

We will process payment as soon as this has been approved.

Kindest,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Developiment/Iinfragtructure,
Local Government and Plarning

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal
information

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4600
statedevelopmentatd-gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidertial or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were suppljed. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message'in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any respensibility for any ioss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ek A koK ok %k k¥ Dlsclalmer 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k >k 3k 3k 3k 3%k %k %k %k %k >k %k %k *k *k

The contents of this électrenic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not the addressee, you.are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the contents ef this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
message aind attachiments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message’in-error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone.

Pleasenote: the Department of Housing and Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E=mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM;, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect
the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies.
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Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental
Policy and/or law.

Thank you.
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| understand this afternoon the
Deputy Premiers office has made
contact with Mayors office to
discuss key messages etc.

Yes was discussing it with them
when you called. Thankyou. Q

Thu, 9 Dec, 11:08 an@

Hi Notice of the minister
intending to makethe TLPI should
be with you shortly. Ring me if you
need anything.

[/
Thu, 9 @:45 om

We got the formal espondence
this afternoon. T you.

Thanks for letting me know

Fri, 10 Dec, 10:22 am
[

Decision to make TLPI has now
been made. We are now going
through the gazette process. |
understand an announcement Is
expected to be made around lunch
time. | have managed to get my
hands on the media release.
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Q&As - Ipswich Temporary Local Planning Instrument
(TLPI) waste activity regulation

Q: Why have the two existing TLPIs been repealed?

In 2018, the Queensland Government made a TLPI for the Swanbank / New Chum
area and re-made it again in 2020 to introduce additional requirements tc manage
impacts in this area. In 2018, the council made a TLPI to extend these provisions to
the Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly area. This TLPI was re-made againin 2020.

Given the two existing TLPIs do not expire until 2022, in making this TILPI, the two
existing TLPIs have been repealed. The reason for repealing the exisiing TLPIs is to
ensure good governance through single document that reguiaies waste activities
within the TLPI area.
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

On XX December 2021, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.
1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation) for the Ipswich City Council local
government area.

Temporary local planning instiument — effective XX December 2021

¢ Notice Text to be changed to hyperlink to final notice document
e Temporary local pianning instrument Text to be changed to hyperlink to final TLPI document

For more information piease call our Planning and Development Services SEQ West Office on
(07) 3432 2404.

Caboolture’West Emerging Community (TLPI No. 1 of 2021)

On 28-September2021, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1
of 2021 (Caboolture West Emerging Community) for the Moreton Bay Regional Council local
government area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective 28 September 2021
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o Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

AVA

For more information please call our Regional and Spatial Planning Team on (07) 3452 7604.

Colmslie Road Industry Precinct (TLPI No. 2 of 2021)

On 29 June 2021, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning-Insirument No. 2 of
2021 (Colmslie Road Industry Precinct) for the Brisbane City Council local governmeit area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective 29 June 2021

o Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

For more information please call our Brisbane Policy and Statutery. Plarining Division Office on
(07) 3452 7668.

Protection of Sea Turtle — Bargara Building Fieights (TLPI No. 1 of
2021)

On 28 May 2021, the Planning Minister made Tempeorary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2021
(Protection of Sea Turtles — Bargara Building Heights) for the Bundaberg Regional Council local
government area.

Temporary local planning instrument - effective 28 May 2021

o Notice
e Temporary local planning instrtument

For more information please call our Planning and Development Services Wide Bay Burnett
Office on (07) 4331 5614.

Quandamooka Land Aspirations Area (TLPI No. 2 of 2020)

On 14 September,2020, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 2
of 2020 (Quandamooka Land Aspirations Area) for the Redland City Council local government
area.

Temporary iocal ‘ptanning instrument — effective 14 September 2020

e Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

Piease contact us for more information.

Narangba Innovation Precinct East (TLPI No. 1 of 2020)
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On 3 July 2020, the Planning Minister made Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1
(Narangba Innovation Precinct East) for the Moreton Bay Regional Council local govern
area.

Temporary local planning instrument — effective 3 July 2020

o Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument \\/

On 9 December 2019, the Planning Minister e Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 01

of 2019 (subdivision is rural zone) for the M hire Council local government area.
Temporary local planning instrument December 2019

o Notice
e Temporary local planning instrument

Bargara Buildi
of 2019)

On 30 May 201
(Bargara Building

ide Sea Turtle Sensitive Area Model Code has also been released providing councils
h a set of provisions to protect sea turtles from new development along the coastline.
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Page 1 of 2

Key messages — Ipswich waste activities TLPI
TOP LINES

Ipswich has a significant number of existing and proposed waste and landfill
activities.

Residents and the Ipswich City Council have long held concerns about the
cumulative health and environmental impacts of waste activities in the'locai
government area. The operation of landfilll and composting activities is
having a negative impact not just on tJenvironment but also on-the
community who are regularly subject to poor air quality, odour,-dust and
noise.

Today, | took steps to make a new single: Temporary Loca! Planning
Instrument (TLPI) for the Swanbank / New Chum and Ebenezer/ Willowbank
/ Jeebropilly areas to regulate new or.changed %ste activities.
N

The TLPI continues the urgent action first taken by the Queensland
Government in 2018 to protect Ipswich residen’t"ﬂ)y makirig a TLPI for the
Swanbank / New Chum area and continued in-2020 by the Queensland
Government-and Ipswich-City Council.

Combining both TLPIs into a single document provides additional regulation - | commented [AM1]: This wil need to be cleared by Icc |
for new and changed waste activities to Irprove protections for nearby
residential areas. The Department of Staie Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning has worked in partnership with Ipswich City
Council to develop new assessmeni criteria that better responds to potential
adverse amenity and envirchmental impacts associated with waste activities.

Importantly, this TLPI ircludes new provisions to regulate new and emerging
Energy for Waste preposals withiri the Swanbank / New Chum and Ebenezer
/ Willowbank / Jeebrapiily areas. These new provisions compliment the new
Energy for Waste Guidelines ielease by the Department of Environment and

. !
Science on ‘XX\ - -| Commented [AM2]: These guidelines are expected to be
7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 released imminently. This part of the message can only be
used if the guidelines are in the public domain.
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The TLPI provides interim protections for nearby residents up to two years,
whilst the Ipswich City Council continues preparing its new planning scheme
as a longer-term planning solution.

These measures will help alleviate the immediate amenity concerns as well
as provide clarity to the waste industry by providing consistent provisions to
protect local residents and provide certainty to industry on outcomes.

The TLPI complements actions already« being undertaken by the
Environment Minister and the Ipswich Ci ouncil with the newly formed
Waste Management Stakeholder Advisory Group and Odour. Abatement
Taskforce.

Along with better planning outcomes, the Queensland Government is
working with councils and industry on the State’s zero-waste future as part
of the Waste Management and Resource Reczﬁy Strategy.

D
.

9
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Q&As — Ipswich Temporary Local Planning Instrument (TLPI)
waste activity regulation

Q: Why has a TLPI been made for Ipswich?

A: Over the past few years, Ipswich has seen growth in landfill and waste management
activities in these areas. It has become apparent that Ipswich City Council’s planning
scheme has not adequately responded with the pace of development and the issuies
arising from these activities.

This TLPI continues the action first taken in 2018 by the Queensland Government and
Ipswich City Council to protect Ipswich residents' by making the TLPI for the area
(Swanbank / New Chum area) and re-made it‘again in 2020 to introduce additionel
requirements to manage impacts in this area.In 2018, the council made a TLP! to extend
these provisions to the Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly area. This TLPI was re-made
again in 2020.

Both TLPIs will expire in 2022. A new TLPl is required to ensure thisre are strong
provisions in place to properly regulate waste activities.

The TLPI also includes new provisions to safe guard community to regulate newly
emerging waste activities such as energy from waste, un \e council’completes its new
planning scheme, which is anticipated to be completed z2nd adopted’in 2023.

Q: What will the TLPI.do? v
A: The TLPLwill:

¢ <~ regulate applications for new or expanded waste activities, including energy from
waste, within the Swanbank / New,Chum and’Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly
industrial areas of Ipswich toawsure these areas are appropriately regulated to
protect existing, approved or planned sensiiive land uses from adverse impacts
associated with waste activities.

e protect sensitive land uses (such as residential uses) and the environment from
adverse impacts including cdour, aii and noise emissions.

e respond to serious,community cencerns around amenity impacts from landfills and
other waste management activities in these areas on surrounding residential uses.

o facilitate and-manage restoration of areas affected by past mining activities and
ensure these two significant economic areas are developed appropriately.

Q: What is a TLPI?
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A: A Temporary Local Planning Instrument, or TLPI, is a statutory instrument under the
Planning Act 2016 which effectively provides a set of rules that address a planning issue
that is not currently captured by a local government’s planning scheme. These rules
include what type of development is allowed and what work must be done to allow the
development to occur.

The TLPI rules override those in the planning scheme where there is any inconsistency.
In this case, TLPI 01/2021 will work alongside the Ipswich Planning Scheme 2006.

A TLPI has effect for up to two years to allow the local government time to make changes
to their planning scheme to address the planning issue.

Q. What does this TLPI mean for the council?

A: The council must have regard to the asses&ent benchmarks in the TLR| when
considering development applications for certain activities within Swanbank / New-Chum
and Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly, in addition to planning scheme provisions that
are not affected by the TLPI.

Q. Can a TLPI be appealed?

A: No, a TLPI cannot be appealed by the council or ‘mber of the public under the
Planning Act 2016. \

Q. Why was | not consulted on the TLPI? ‘/

A: The Planning Act 2016 allows the Minister for Planningto make a TLPI in response to
an urgent issue which affects‘a state interest. The TLPI is orly a temporary instrument
intended to be in place for up to two years to alisw.a ceuncil to undertake the necessary
amendments to its planning scheme. For this TLFI, the council is expected to incorporate
and or advance the TLPI provisions into the new planning scheme which is expected to
be adopted in 2023. Q}

Both a new planning scheme and a planning s¢cheme amendment process involves
mandatory public consultation which is an important part of a planning scheme process.

Q: Does this TLPI amend or repeal the existing planning scheme?

A: No. This TLPI does not amend or repeal council’s planning scheme. The TLPI only
suspends parts of the planning'scheme relating to Swanbank / New Chum and Ebenezer
/ Willowbank / Jeebropilly.ard provides new levels of assessment and assessment
benchmarks for the development of waste activities and restoring former mining voids.

Q: How long wil!i this T1.P!be.in effect?

A: Up to two years, unless the council adopts a new planning scheme earlier. While the
TLPl is in effect, the council will make necessary changes to its planning scheme.
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Q: Can community members have their say on this TLPI?

A: No. The TLPI will be effective for two years and during this time council will prepare a
new planning scheme. As part of the planning scheme process, the new Ipswich planning
scheme will include community consultation prior to its implementation.

The council is has already undertaken consultation with the community about the waste
future for Ipswich. It is expected that the council will be engaging with the commuriity or:
this important issue over and above the minimum statutory requirements under-the
Planning Act.

Q: Will this TLPI affect nearby communities? L

A: The TLPI includes specific provisions to ensure nearby residential areas are protected
from adverse amenity impacts including air, noise and odour impacts.

Q: How will residential areas and the natural environment be protecied from the
potential impacts of waste activities?

A: The TLPI includes assessment provisions to ensu eveloprnent for industry uses
avoids potential adverse impacts from emissions or ha NQUS activities on the health,

safety and amenity of the community and the natural-environment.

The TLPI will apply in conjunction with environmental mariagement and regulation
required by other state approval processes (e.g. under-the Environmental Protection Act
1994). Therefore, development applications for waste activities will still be subject to a
rigorous-assessment process.

Q: Where does the TLPI apply?

A: The TLPI only applies to the Swf)ank / New Chum and Ebenezer / Willowbank /
Jeebropilly areas of Ipswich.

Q: What is the difference between buffer areas and activity areas on the TLPI map?

A: Buffer areas are located less than 500 metres from residential land uses, so the TLPI
requirements for industry ai’e’ stricter-foi-this area. Proposals for waste activities are not
intended to occur within buifer arzas.

Activity areas comprise the central area located more than 500 metres from residential
land uses where waste, activities’may occur where adverse impacts are avoided or
mitigated. It contains all ‘existing landfill and composting activities. Certain types of
compost manufacturing/and energy from waste facilities are unlikely to be supported in
these areas.
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New landfills in Swanbank/New Chum will not be supported, while extensive assessment
is required to consider any landfill proposal in Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly.
Expansion of existing activities can occur in activity areas only where adverse amenity
impacts are avoided or mitigated.

Q: What is a waste activity?

A: The TLPI identifies landfills, compost manufacturing, resource recovery facilities ziid
energy from waste facilities as waste activities and regulated by the TLPI. These industrial
scale activities have potential for extreme impacts on the _environment or sensitive land
uses due to off-site emissions and require significant separation from residential areas.

Q: What is an energy from waste facility?

A: Energy from waste refers to the recovery.of energy from waste materiais, either'as
solid, liquid or gaseous fuels, or as heat. Fuels can be used, for example in a power plant,
to generate electricity. Energy from waste has a role to play in Queensland’s wider
management of waste as we move towards a zero-waste society and iransition to a
circular economy.

However, energy from waste is a newly. emerging industry for Queensland and it is
important that further work is undertaken with the com Q,Q/ waste iridustry and other

stakeholders to determine.what type of energy from waste are appropriate especially in
close proximity to sensitive receiving uses like people’s gmes
v,

It is important to ensure that any energy from waste occuars in an environmentally and
socially sound manner that contributes to the vision and targets of Queensland’s waste
strategy.

\Q: How does the TLPI relate to the Queensiand Government energy from waste
policy?

A:INSERT |

Q: What does the TLPI mean for proposed erergy from waste facilities

A: The TLPI includes a definition and assessment benchmarks for energy from waste
activities. These assessmerit benchimarks provide the council with criteria for assessing
the performance of an energy from wasie facility based on their size, scale, intensity and
proximity to residential areas.

The TLPI provides initerim protecticns for residents of Ipswich whilst emerging policy and
technology on energy from waste is monitored and allows for a precautionary approach
to managing impacts o7 the community and environment until such time the new Ipswich
planning scheme is made.
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Q: What does this mean for the Wanless proposal at Ebenezer?

A: The Planning Minister issued a notice of intent under the Planning Act 2016 on 22
November 2021 to call in the Wanless recycling park proposal at Ebenezer. It was issued
following the filing of an appeal with the Planning and Environment Court by the Wariless
group regarding the Ipswich City Council’s decision of 17 September 2021.

If the Planning Minister decides to call in the application, the Minister will -become
responsible for deciding the proposal and undertaking an assessment or reassessment
of any impacts upon any identified State interests lanning merit. The decision powers
applying to a local council do not apply to the Planning Minister and the Miinister may
have regard to any matter considered relevant, which could include the TLPI.

Q: What does this mean for the REMONDIS proposal at Swanbank?

A: The Coordinator-General is' currently responsible for ihe assessment of the
REMONIDS energy from waste proposal at Swanbank under /the State Development and
Public Works Organisation Act 1971 including. prepara of'the draft terms of reference
for an environmental impact statement (EIS). A decis i /what’ rnatters must be
addressed within an<EIS is up to the Coordinator-Genecral and-typically includes local
planning instruments such as a TLPI. /

If ultimately approved by the Coordinator-General, approvais’ from the Ipswich City
Council are-also required under the Planning Act 2016. This-includes assessment against
local planning instruments, including the TLPI.

Q: Why have the two existing TLPIs been repealed?

In 2018, the Queensland GovernmerYlnade @ TLPifor the Swanbank / New Chum area
and re-made it again in 2020 to introduce ‘additicnal requirements to manage impacts in
this area. In 2018, the council made a TLPito-extend these provisions to the Ebenezer /
Willowbank / Jeebropilly area. This TLPI was re-made again in 2020.

Given the two existing TLPIs do not expire 1ntil 2022, in making this TLPI, the two existing
TLPIs have been repealed. The ieason for repealing the existing TLPIs is to ensure good
governance through single document that regulates waste activities within the TLPI area.
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
Local Government and Planning and Minister assisting the Premier on Glympics Infrastructure, notify
that | have made TLPI No. 1/2021 in accordance with section 27(3) ofttie Planning Act 2016 and the
Minister's Guidelines and Rules. TLPI No. 1/2021 will have effect on <INSERT GAZETTAL DATE>
and will have effect for a period of two years unless repealed soorier.

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
activities on land within the TLPI boundary of the Swanbank / New Chum and Ebenezer / Willowbank
/ Jeebropilly areas in the Ipswich region to ensure triese regionally significant economic areas are
appropriately regulated to protect existing, approved or planned sensitive land uses from adverse
impacts associated with waste activities, facilitaie and inanage the restoration of areas affected by
past mining operations, and the immediate and long-term protection and improvement of the natural
environment.

Location of Area to which TLPI N¢. 1/2021 Applies

TLPI No. 1/2021 applies only to part of the ipswich City Council local government area, namely the
land identified as within the Swaribank / New Chum Regulation Area and the Ebenezer / Willowbank
/ Jeebropilly Regulation Area, which are Figures 1 to 3 to the TLPI.

Further Information

Copies of TLPI No. 1/2021 are available from Planning and Development Services, within the
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning’s SEQ West
regional office at Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305. TLPI No. 1/2021 can also be
viewed online at planning.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/tlpi.

For more information, please telephone Planning and Development Services, Department of State
Development, infrastructure, Local Government and Planning on (07) 3432 2413.

STEVEN M!LES MP

DEPUTY PREMIER

Ministcr-for State Development,

infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Minisier Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure
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
Local Government and Planning and Minister Assisting the Premier on Qlympics Infrastructure, notify
that | have repealed TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 in accordance with sections 24 and 27(3) of the
Planning Act 2016.

Purpose and General Effect

TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 are temporary local planning insiruments under section 23 of the
Planning Act 2016 that took effect on 1 April 2020 and 28 January 2020 respectively. Under section
23(3) of the Planning Act 2016, a temporary local planning iristrurnent may suspend or otherwise
affect the operation of another local planning instrument, but does not amend or repeal the instrument.

Under section 27(1) of the Planning Act 2016, | have determined it is necessary to repeal TLPI
01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 and to replace them both with a new temporary local planning instrument
| will make under section 27(3) of the Planning/Act 2016 immediately after TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI
02/2020 have been repealed.

Location of Area to which TLPI No. 1 of(2020 and TLPI No. 2 of 2020 Applies

TLPI No. 1 of 2020 applies only to part of the-ipswich City Council local government area, namely the
land identified as within the Swanbank / New Chum Regulation Area, identified as Attachment A to
the TLPI.

TLPI No. 2 of 2020 applies only io part of the Ipswich City Council local government area, namely the
land identified as within the Ebenezer /- Willowbank / Jeebropilly Waste Activity Area, identified as
Attachment A to the TLPI.

Further Information

Copies of my notice of repeal aie available from Planning and Development Services, within the
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning’'s SEQ West
regional office at Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305. The notice can also be viewed
online at planning statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/tlpi.

For more inforimation, biease telephone Planning and Development Services, Department of State
Development, infrastructure, Local Government and Planning on (07) 3432 2413.

STEVEN MILES MP

CEPUTY PREMIER

Minister for State Development,

Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure
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MEDIA RELEASE - Waste protections extended and improved for Ipswich

Waste protections in Ipswich have been extended and advanced to provide more certaiity to the
Ipswich community when it comes to proposed waste and landfill activities.

Deputy Premier and Minister for Planning Steven Miles said a renewed Temporary LocaiPlanning
Instrument (TLPI) is being implemented to ensure protections continue when the existing TLPIs
expire early next year.

“Today, | have made a new combined TLPI for the Swanbank / New Chum and Ebenezer /
Willowbank / Jeebropilly areas, to regulate new or changed waste aclivities in\these areas,” Mr
Miles said.

“The renewed TLPI provides additional regulation for new and changed waste activities that
protects nearby residential areas from adverse amenity impacts by introduicing stronger planning
safeguards to better regulate waste activities.”

“The TLPI provides interim protections for nearby residerits for up to two years, while the Ipswich
City Council continues preparing a new planning scheme as the/ionger-term planning solution.”
he said.

The new planning scheme is expected to be in place by late 2023.

The Queensland Government continues to suppart and work in partnership with the Ipswich City
Council to improve waste regulation in the, Ipswich/region. Improving the waste future for the
Ipswich community to continues to be & priciity for both the Queensland Government and the
council.

The Queensland Government sees the fuiure of the waste industry evolving over time, particularly
with approaches to managing waste like the SEQ Waste Management Plan plotting a positive
path to the future for the management of waste. As such it is important that policy such as this
TLPI help to move into thefuture.

ICC QUOTE BELOW.

“Local residents have raised ‘concerns about the cumulative health impacts of waste activities,
such as landfills/ effect/on air quality, odour, dust and noise, as well as impacts on visual amenity
from surrounding areas,” hie said.

“This TLPi continues the Queensland Government’s urgent action first taken in 2018 to protect
Ipswich residenis and then continued in 2020 by the Queensland Government and Ipswich City

Council.

“Noiably, the venewed TLPI includes new provisions to address the emerging Energy from Waste
sector:
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“The TLPI complements actions already being undertaken by the Environment Minister.and the
Ipswich City Council with the newly formed Waste Management Stakeholder Advisory Group and
Odour Abatement Taskforce.”

Insert DES quotes here.

Along with better planning controls, the Queensland Government is working-with couricils and

industry on achieving the State’s zero-waste future as part of the Waste Management and
Resource Recovery Strategy.

ENDS
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Public Notices

Legal Notices

STATUTORY NOTICE TO CREDITORS -
SECTION 67 TRUSTS ACT 1973

Deceased: RUTH MARY MOTTLEE

Last address: 4A Gayton Court, Bundaberg, in the
State of Queensland

Address in Will: 4A Gayton Court, Bundaberg, in
the State of Queensland

Date of Death: 14 September 2021

Any creditor or other person who has a claim on
the estate of the deceased is required to send
particulars of that claim to the applicant's
solicitors named below within 6 weeks of the date
of this notice. At the end of that period, the
applicant will distribute the assets of the deceased
among the persons entitled to those assets. In
doing so, and relying on section 67 of the Trusts
Act 1973, the applicant will have regard only to
the claims of which the personal representative
has been notified.

Lodged by: Charltons Lawyers Thorburn House
14 Quay Street, Bundaberg Qld 4670

Tenders, Quotes & Contracts

St Aidan’s Anglican Girls’ School wish to call for
expressions of interest for the construction of
Stage 2 of their Sports Precinct at Ambiwerra,
Erinvale Street, Corinda.

&8

Project Scope will be fully defined in the tender documents
but includes:

* ca. 1,700m2 Enclosed Sports Building

 Café, Offices, Store, Flexible Learning Area

* Landscape and Hardscape Area;

+ Civil works including a new dam, cut and fill.

Please email expressions of interest by 15/12/21 to
jamesh@dmapartners.com.au

Please note: These works are currently under assessment by the Department
of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning as part
of a Ministerial Infrastructure Designation (MID) process. This expression of
interest in no way assumes the approval or otherwise of the MID. Any MID will
be issued by the Planning Minister in line with the Planning Act 2016.

Public Notices

The Villanova College Terry Hendle Bursary offers
support to prospective and current students who
experience financial hardship and would not
otherwise be able to access education at Villanova
College. The Bursary eligibility guidelines and
application form can be accessed via
Ihttps://www.vnc.qId.edu.au/our-community/busaries

Looking for
car parts?

.com.au

Planning Act 2016

NOTICE OF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY LOCAL
PLANNING INSTRUMENT No. 1 of 2021
(RESOURCE RECOVERY AND WASTE ACTIVITY
REGULATION) (TLPI No. 1/2021)

IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL LOCAL
GOVERNMENT AREA

|, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State
Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning and Minister
assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure, notify that | have made
TLPI No. 1/2021 in accordance with section 27(3) of the Planning Act 2016
and the Minister's Guidelines and Rules. TLPI 01/2021 has effect on Friday,
10 December 2021 and it has effect for a period of two years unless
repealed sooner.

Purpose and General Effect

TLPI No. 1/2021 is a temporary local planning instrument under section

23 of the Planning Act 2016. Under section 23(3) of the Planning Act 2016,
a temporary local planning instrument may suspend or otherwise affect
the operation of another local planning instrument but does not amend
or repeal the instrument.

The purpose of TLPI No. 1/2021 is to regulate development applications for new
or expanded waste activities on land within the TLPI boundary of the Swanbarik
/ New Chum and Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly areas in the Ipswich
region to ensure these regionally significant economic areas are appropriately
regulated to protect existing, approved or planned sensitive land uses fiomi
adverse impacts associated with waste activities, facilitate and manage the
restoration of areas affected by past mining operations, and the immediate ’
and long-term protection and improvement of the natural environment.

Location of Area to which TLPI No. 1/2021 Applies

TLPI No. 1/2021 applies only to part of the Ipswich City Council local government
area, namely the land identified as within the Swanbank / New Chumn
Regulation Area and the Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly Reguiation Area,
which are Figures 1to 3 of the TLPI.

Further Information

Copies of TLPI No. 1/2021 are available from Plannitig 2nd Development
Services, within the Department of State Develonment, infrasiructure, Local
Government and Planning’s SEQ West regionai office at Level4, 117 Brisbane
Street, Ipswich QLD 4305. TLPI No. 1/2021 can als0 be viewed online

at planning.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/tlpi.

For more information, please telephone Planning and Development Services,
Department of State Development, infrastructure; tocal Government and
Planning on (07) 3432 2413.

STEVEN MILES MP
DEPUTY PREMIER

Minister for State Develcpmerit,
Infrastructure, Local Governinent and Planning
Minister Assisting the Premier o Olympics Infrastructure

M2491_A

Queensland
Government

Planning Act 2016

NOTICE OF REPEAL OF TEMPORARY LOCAL
PLANNING INSTRUMENT No. 1 of 2020 (WASTE
ACTIVITY REGULATION) (TLPI 01/2020) AND
TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT
No. 2 of 2020 (WASTE ACTIVITY REGULATION)
(TLPi 02/2020)

IPSWICH CiTY COUNCIL LOCAL
GOVERNMENT AREA

I, the Honourable Steven Miles VP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State
Development, Infrastructure; L.ocal Government and Planning and Minister
Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure, notify that | have repealed
TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 in accordance with sections 24 and 27(3)
of the Planning Act 2016.

Purpose and General Effect

TLPiot/2020 and TLPl 02/2020 are temporary local planning instruments
ander section 23 of the Planning Act 2016 that took effect on 1 April 2020 and
28 Januaty 2020 respectively. Under section 23(3) of the Planning Act 2016,
atemporary local planning instrument may suspend or otherwise affect

the operation of another local planning instrument, but does not amend

or repedl the instrument.

Under section 27(1) of the Planning Act 2016, | have determined it is necessary
t0 tepeal TLPl 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 and to replace them both with a new
temporary local planning instrument | will make under section 27(3) of the
Planning Act 2016 immediately after TLPl 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 have
been repealed.

Location of Area to which TLPI No. 1 of 2020 and TLPI
No. 2 of 2020 Applies

TLPI No. 1 of 2020 applies only to part of the Ipswich City Council local
government area, namely the land identified as within the Swanbank /
New Chum Regulation Area, identified as Attachment A to the TLPI.

TLPI No. 2 of 2020 applies only to part of the Ipswich City Council local
government area, namely the land identified as within the Ebenezer /
Willowbank / Jeebropilly Waste Activity Area, identified as Attachment A
to the TLPI.

Further Information

Copies of my notice of repeal are available from Planning and Development
Services, within the Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

Local Government and Planning’s SEQ West regional office at Level 4,

117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305. The notice can also be viewed online
at planning.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/tlpi.

For more information, please telephone Planning and Development Services,
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and
Planning on (07) 3432 2413.

M2491_B

STEVEN MILES MP

DEPUTY PREMIER

Minister for State Development,

Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

Queensland
Government
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From: Correspondence from DSDILGP

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 11:55 AM
To: 'sonia.cooper@ipswich.qgld.gov.au'
Subject: Correspondence from the Hon Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State

Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning, and Minister Assisting the-Premier
on Olympics Infrastructure — Our ref: MBN21/1783

Attachments: MBN21-1783 - Letter to Ms Sonia Cooper.pdf; Enc - TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).pdf

Good morning

Please find attached correspondence from the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premiier, Minister for State
Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning, and Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics
Infrastructure.

Please do not respond to this email. If you wish to reply please send your emailto
deputy.premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Kind regards

Executive Services Unit

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensland
Government

This email, together with any attachments, is intended fcr the riamed recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the’sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must'\not copy;distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication @f this eniail is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents orily the Wiews of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
Please consider the environment before printing this’email.
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Hon Steven Miles MP
Deputy Premier
Minister for State Development, Infrastructure,
Queenstand T ocal Government and Planning
Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

1 William Street
Our ref: MBN21/1783 Brisbane Queerisland 4000

PO Box 15009
City East Queensland 4002
Telepkione + 613719 7100

“g DEC 2021 Email deputy.oremier@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Website www:statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

Ms Sonia Cooper ABIN65959 415158
Chief Executive Officer

Ipswich City Council

sonia.cooper@ipswich.qgld.gov.au

{2 N
Dear Ms C%oper

In accordance with section 27(2) of the Planning Act 2016 (the Planning Act), | give notice that
| intend to:

o make Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste
Activity Regulation) (the proposed TLPI) effective from the day published in the Queensland
Government Gazette

e repeal Temporary Local Planning Instrumerit’No. 1 of 2020 (Waste Activity Regulation)
(TLP1 01/2020) and Temporary Local Plarining iristrument No. 2 of 2020 (Waste Activity
Regulation) (TLPI 02/2020) immediately before the proposed TLPI starts to have effect.

The proposed TLPI will suspend or otherwise affect the operation of the Ipswich Planning
Scheme 2006. A copy of the proposed TLFiis enclosed.

| consider that urgent action should be taken to protect, and give effect to, state interests in
accordance with 27(1) of the Plarining Act.

My reasons for taking this action are also enclosed.

If you require any furtiherinformation regarding this matter, please contact Ms Danielle Cohen,
Chief of Staff in my office; by email at danielle.cohen@ministerial.gld.gov.au or by telephone
on (07) 3719 7100.

Yours sincereiy

(\
NS

STEVEN Mil.ES MP

DEPUTY PREMIER

Minister for State Development,

Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

Enc (2)
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NOTICE TO COUNCIL

Given by the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State
Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning and Minister Assisting
the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

under section 27(2) Planning Act 2016

Notice of proposed action - section 27(2) Planning Act 2016

In accordance with section 27(2) of the Planning Act 2016 (the Planning Act) | provide notice that:

(@) | intend to make a temporary local planning instrument {TLP!) effective from the
day published in the government gazette. Attachment-A iothis Notice is the
TLPI that | intend to make;

(b) The effect of the TLPI which | intend to make wiii-be-to"suspend or otherwise
affect the operation of the Ipswich Planring Scheme 2006 (Ipswich Planning
Scheme) for the continued regulation of waste activities in the Swanbank / New
Chum and the Willowbank / Ebenezer / Jeekropilly areas. This area is shown in
Figures 1-3 of the TLPI;

(c) | intend to repeal temporary local planhing instrument No. 1 of 2020 (Waste
Activity Regulation) (TLPI 01/2020) immediately before the TLPI starts to have
effect;

(d) | intend to repeal temperary local planning instrument No. 2 of 2020 (Waste
Activity Regulation) (TLPI 02/2020) immediately before the TLPI starts to have

effect;

Reasons for taking the action - section 27{2)(b) Planning Act 2016

1.1 The purpose of the TLPI is to manage new or expanded Waste Activities within the TLPI
Boundary to:
(a) ensure the regionally significant economic areas are developed appropriately to
provide econcmic benefits to the City and local area
(b) facilitate aric’ manage the restoration of areas affected by past mining operations
(c) ensure/Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from adverse impacts associated

with waste activities and

(9) ensure the immediate and long-term protection and improvement of the natural
environment

1.2 The purpose of the repeal of TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 is to ensure that there is a
single TLPI that regulates waste activities in the Ipswich Local Government Area, such that
the TLPI that | intend to make can operate effectively.

1.3 The reasons for the action, as required by section 27(2)(b) of the Planning Act, are set out
below.

)

Legislative framework

2.1 Under section 27 of the Planning Act, | can take action under section 26(2)(b) if | consider
that the action should be taken to protect, or give effect to, a State interest and the action

must be taken urgently.
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2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

26

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

A State interest is defined in Schedule 2 of the Planning Act as 'an interest that the Minisier
considers—

(a) affects an economic or environmental interest of the State or a part of the State] or
(b) affects the interest of ensuring this Act’s purpose is achieved.’

The action that | consider must be taken urgently under sections 27 and 26(2)(b) of the
Planning Act is:

(a) the making of a TLPI and
(b) the repeal of TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020.

Pursuant to section 27(4) of the Planning Act, the action | taike has the same effect as if the
council had taken it.

Under section 23(1) of the Planning Act, a local government may-miake a TLPI if the local
government and Minister decide:

° there is significant risk of serious adverse cultural, economic, environmental or
social conditions happening in the local governmrient area and

° the delay involved in using the process in sections 18 to 22 to make or amend
another local planning instrument would increase the risk and

o the making of the TLPI would not adversely affect State interests.
Section 24 of the Planning Act provides for the repeal of a TLPI.
State interests

Waste facilities within the/loswich City Council local government area receive and process
most of the waste generated in’South East Queensland and other closely located
jurisdictions.

Both the community andthe council have long held concerns about the environmental and
health implications assaciated with storing and processing waste particularly near, or visible
to, residential properties.and other sensitive land uses.

Both the pravious-Minister for Planning and the council had identified that the Ipswich
Planning Scheme 2006 does not adequately regulate applications for new or expansion of
existing/waste actfivities to sufficiently protect sensitive receiving uses from adverse impacts
associated with these activities.

112018, two TLPIs were introduced to provide interim controls for certain waste activities in
the Swanbank / New Chum and Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly industrial areas. The
2078 TLPIs are detailed below:

° TLPI No.1 of 2018 (Waste Activity Regulation) for the Swanbank / New Chum
industrial area. This TLPI was made by the previous Planning Minister and is no
longer in effect.

o TLPI No. 2 of 2018 (Waste Activity Regulation) for the Ebenezer/ Willowbank/
Jeebropilly industrial area. This TLPI was made by the council and is no longer
in effect.

Prior to the expiry of the 2018 TLPIs, two new TLPIs were introduced to provide interim

controls for certain waste activities in the Swanbank / New Chum and Ebenezer /
Willowbank / Jeebropilly industrial areas. The existing TLPIs are detailed below:
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3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

w
XY
S

o TLPI No. 1 of 2020 (Waste Activity Regulation) for the Swanbank / New Chum
industrial area. This TLPI was made by the previous Planning Minister aric is in
effect until 1 April 2022.

o TLPI No. 2 of 2020 (Waste Activity Regulation) for the Ebenezer / Willowbank/
Jeebropilly industrial area. This TLPI was made by the council and\is in eifect
until 27 January 2022.

The purpose of the existing TLPIs is to regulate applications for new or‘expanded waste
activities within the TLPI areas to ensure they are appropriately regulated o protect
existing, approved or planned residential and other sensitive receiving uses, frarmn adverse

impacts associated with waste activities.

Given the pending expiry of the two existing TLPIs, there is a need to continue the
increased regulation of waste activities through a new TLPL

The TLPI | intend to make consolidates the existing TLPIs into-a single TLPI, with
amendments to include assessment benchmarks for resource recovery and Energy from
Waste (EfW) activities and improve the workability and legibility of the existing TLPIs.

| have decided that | intend to repeal TLPI 01/2020 and. TLFP1/02/2020 to ensure the TLPI
that | intend to make operates effectively.

| have decided that | intend to take the action of making a TLPI to protect, or give effect to,
the following State interests:

(@) the State interests of emissions’and hazardous activities and liveable
communities in the State Rlanning Palicy 2017 (SPP); and

(b) the State interests in the Souih East Queensland Regional Plan 2017
(ShapingSEQ) relevanttothe/New Chum / Swanbank and Ebenezer /
Willowbank / Jeebropilly industrial areas which are identified as major enterprise
and industrial areas within-ShapingSEQ.

State Planning Policy

The State Planning/Policy (SFPP) identifies that planning for liveable communities and
housing, of which residentiai amenity is an important part, contributes to a healthy,
sustainable and prosperous Queensland.

The SPP alsoidentifies that certain activities have the potential to adversely impact upon
the ameriity or the hezlth and safety of individuals and the natural and built environment

and there is aneed for developments to be planned and effectively managed to avoid or
minimise any potential adverse impacts.

The TLPI provisions further the SPP policies by ensuring waste activities are appropriately
located; designed and managed to avoid or mitigate adverse impacts on sensitive land
uses and the natural environment.

ShapingSEQ — South East Queensland Regional Plan 2017

ShapingSEQ - South East Queensland Regional Plan 2017 (ShapingSEQ) identifies
complex and competing State interests including:

o the need to ensure land and infrastructure is used effectively to enable Ipswich
to sustainably accommodate a growing population

o the Swanbank / New Chum industrial area is located in close proximity to the
Ripley Valley Priority Development Area (Ripley PDA). ShapingSEQ identifies
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4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

52

5.3

the Ripley PDA as a key area to support housing choice and land availability,
ensuring the area is well-planned and of a high quality

o the Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly area contains the Willowbank
Motorsports Precinct. This use is required to be protected from adverse impacts
associated with adjacent waste activities

° recognising the Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly and the Swanbank / New
Chum areas as significant industrial areas that are a major driver of ecanomic
growth for the region in relation to industry/business expansion,increase in jobs
and new technologies.

Urgency

| am informed that the current planning scheme does not agequately regulate development
for new or expansion of existing waste activities to sufficieritly protect sensitive receiving
uses from adverse impact associated with these activities.

In addition, the current planning scheme and the existing TLRIsdo not include specific
provisions for EfW or resource recovery proposals:.

The existing TLPIs will cease to have effect in early 2022 and the council has advised the
new planning scheme is still being prepared and is not due to be in effect until the end of
2023.

| am informed there are existing development applications, and the potential for further
development applications to be made for waste activities in the TLPI area.

Material findings

Prior to making my decision | was-provided with a Briefing Note and Planning Assessment
Report prepared by departmental officeis dated 3 December 2021 (Briefing Note
MBN21/1783). | have had regard to these documents (and all attachments) in making my
decision.

| have also had regard to the following:

o the Plannirig’Act /2016 and Planning Regulation 2017
° StiapingSEQ

° the SPF

o TLPI,01/2020

e TLPI 02/2020

Having regard to this material, | am satisfied that:

(a) the TLPI is required to protect, or give effect to, the State interests in the SPP
and ShapingSEQ outlined above

{b) the current planning scheme is deficient in regulating development for new or
expansion of existing waste activities to sufficiently protect sensitive receiving
uses from adverse impacts associated with these activities

(c) the existing TLPIs provide an assessment mechanism to assess waste activities
within Ipswich and provide a level of protection for the State interests in the
Ipswich local government area
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(d) however, the existing TLPIs, which are due to expire in early 2022, and the
current planning scheme, do not include specific provisions for EfW or resource
recovery proposals

(e) expiry of the controls provided by the existing TLPIs without replacement
controls would create a significant risk of serious adverse economic,
environmental and social conditions happening in the Ipswich region because
the Ipswich Planning Scheme does not adequately protect the State interests
outlined in the SPP and ShapingSEQ

() the delay involved in using the process in sections 18 to 22 of the Planning Act
to make or amend another local planning instrument would increase this risk

(9) the making of the TLPI would not adversely affect any State interests

(h) accordingly, action needs to be taken to protect/or give effect to these State
interests in the area subject to the TLPI

(i) given the status of the existing planning scheme, the expiry of the existing
TLPIs, the existing development applications, and the potential for further
development applications to be made forwaste activities in the TLPI boundary, |
am satisfied this action should be taken urgentiy/to protect, or give effect to, the
above state interests.

Attachments:

e Attachment A — Temporary Local Planiing Instrument No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery
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

2.4.

2.5.

In 2018 the first of a series of TLPIs addressing emerging and urgent waste issues in Ipswich
commenced. These earlier TLPIs refined the regulatorv-framework to address the prevalence
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
State and Commonwealth Governmenis' towards the achievement of a ‘zero-waste future’
through the adoption of the waste hierarchv. Corrimunity attitudes towards waste reduction,
re-use, recycling and disposal, togettier with protection of the environment, are also changing.

This TLPI adopts, supports and imripieinents the Ipswich City Council’'s Waste and Circular
Economy Transformation Policy Directive’and Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy
for a zero-waste future at-.a practical, local level. It also responds to negative waste
management experiences in|pswich whilst providing a framework to support these changing
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
possible part oi-the Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy. Currently, there is no
nationally consistent poiicy approach to recovering energy from waste in Australia, with a
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
Boundary (see Figure 1: TLPI Boundary), for example Landfiil and Energy from Waste
facilities.

3.2. The TLPI recognises the role that the spectrum .0f Waste  Activities play as both critical
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
significant risk of being impacted by current arnid expected waste activity proposals within the
TLPI Boundary.

PART 4 - PURPOSE OF THE TLPI

4.1. The purpose of the TLPI is to manage néw or expanded Waste Activities within the TLPI
Boundary to ensure:

(a) the regionally significant economic areas are developed appropriately to provide
economic benefits to the City and local area;

(b) facilitate and mariage’the restoration of areas affected by past mining operations;

(c) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from adverse impacts associated with waste
activities; and

(d) the immediate and long-term protection and improvement of the natural environment.

4.2 To achievethis purpose; the TLPI—
(a) suspends parts of the Ipswich Planning Scheme (Planning Scheme), set outin Part 7;
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
(ii)~uttimate site use considers and responds to the safety, geotechnical stability and
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
(iii)
(iv)
v)
(vi)
(vii)
(viii)
(ix)

Clean Earth;

Compost Manufacturing Enclosed;
Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed;
Energy from Waste Facility;

Landfill;

Void;

Resource Recovery Facility;
Restoring a Void; and

Waste Activity.

(d) includes two regulation areas:

(i)
(ii)

Regulated Buffer Area; and
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

Note: the Minister repealed Ternporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2020 (Waste
Activity Regulation) (TLPI 01/2020) and Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 2 of 2020
(Waste Activity Regulation) (TLFP{-02/2020) immediately before the TLPI starts to have effect

PART 6 — INTERPRETATION

6.1. Where a term used in the TLPVis not defined, the term shall have the meaning assigned to it
by the Planning Scheme. Where the term is not defined in the Planning Scheme —
(a) the Planning Act; or

b

d

(b) the Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2011; or
(c) the Environmeniai Protection Act 1994; or
(d) asscciated regulations.

6.2. To theextent of ary inconsistency between the Planning Scheme and the TLPI or a planning
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

TLPI No. 1/2021
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

The Strategic Outcomes set out in Part 4.2(b) of this TLPI apply in additich to the Desired
Environmental Outcomes in Part 3, section 3.1(3) of the Planning Scheme.

The categories of assessment for development types and relevant criteria is set cut in the Table
of Assessment in Attachment B.

This TLPI includes definitions as set out below in Attachment<T.

This TLPI does not regulate activities authorised under Mining lieases (and associated
Environmental Authorities) under the Mineral Resouices-Act 1289 and the Environmental
Protection Act 1994 and the associated regulations. This \includes works which might
constitute Restoring a Void where those works are. a. component of a remediation plan
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

This TLPI does not regulate composting that.is domestic / home composting end products for
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
Recovery and Waste Activity Code constitutes undesirable development-and is assessed
against the Part 4 of the TLPI.

2. Purpose and Overall Outcomes of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity. Code
(1)  The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code.is to ernigure that:

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

(iv) significant impacts on visual/amenity to residential and other Sensitive Receiving
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

(d) Land affected by former mining operations is appropriately restored and made available
for future uses.

(2) The purpose’of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code will be achieved by the
following overali outcomes:

(#) Restoring a Void:
(i)—eceurs in the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area;
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
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(i) all Waste Activities other than Resource Recovery Facilities do not occur in"the
Regulated Buffer Area;

(i) Landfill is avoided in the Regulated Activity Area;

(i) Compost Manufacturing Enclosed is only established in the Regulated Aciivity’Area

where:
a. adverse environmental impacts on and beyond the premises are aveided;
b. anyincrease in environmental risk on and beyond the premises is avoiced; and
c. adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust, noise, air quality; visual and.general
amenity impacts) on Sensitive Receiving Uses are avoided; and
d. on any other use of adjoining and nearby premises are mirimised and best

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

adverse environmental impacts on and beyond trie‘premises are avoided;

any increase in environmental risk on and beyaiid the/premises is avoided; and
adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust; nicise; air-quality, visual and general
amenity impacts) on Sensitive Receiving Uses\are avoided; and

adverse impacts on any other use of -adjoining and nearby premises are
minimised and best practice managementis irnplemented.

(d) Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed is avoided in all locations within the TLPI Boundary.

(e) Energy from Waste Facilities within the TLPI'‘Boundary:

(i) are located to avoid adverse irmpacts on all existing or planned areas for Sensitive
Receiving Uses;

(i) are of a size, scale and “interisity /consistent with the intended or planned
development for the area.

(f) Extension or expansion of/a lawfuily existing Waste Activity improves amenity by:

(i) minimising environmentalermissions and amenity impacts on existing and proposed
residential areas;

(i) reducing the exient-and intensity of adverse off-site impacts;

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

3. Application ot €pecific Outcomes for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

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

Development Relevant provisions ___}
Development within the Swanbank/New Chum SO1-S805; and
regulation area S012 -S019
Development with the Ebenezer/ Willowbank / S0O6 — SO11; and
Jeebropilly regulation area S012 -S019

4. Specific Outcomes and Probable Solutions for the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity
Code

(1)  The specific outcomes and probable solutions for the Resource Recovery\and Waste
Activity Code are set out in Table 4.1.

Table 4.1: Specific Outcomes and Probable Solutions

Column 1 '4-)/ 2
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

(2)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void in”,; No probable solution provided
the Regulated Buffer Area occurs where if:

(a) does not have any adverse impact cn
Sensitive Receiving Uses; and |

(b) implements and maintains best/practice |
measures to protect Sensitive
Receiving Uses from potential adverse
impacts (including odour, dust, air
quality, noise, visual and generai
amenity impacts) at all times.

(3) The use of premises foi Restcring.a Void No probable solution provided
uses:

(a) materials sourced fromthe/premises in
priority to the importation of materials
from other locations; and

(b) for any shartfali; Cleanr Earth.

(4) The use of premises for Restoring a Void: No probable solution provided

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;

(b), /does notiimit the establishment of
productive current and future use of the
premises;

{c) protects and enhances existing
environmental values;

(d) improves and adds to identified green

| space and open space;
l (e) includes landscaping and revegetation
[ strategies appropriate for the long-term
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

(5)  The use of premises for Waste Activities: No probable solution’provided

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

Ebenezer/Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regiilation Area — Restoring a Void

(6) The use of premises for Restoring a Void No probable solution provided
occurs in the Regulated Activity Area.

(7)  The use of premises for Restoring a Void in | No probable solution provided

the Regulated Buffer Area-accui's where it:

(a) does not have any adverse impact on
Sensitive Receiving Uses; and

(b) implements and rnaintains best practice
measures to protect Sensitive
Receiving/lises from potential adverse
impacts (inciuding odour, dust, air
quality, noise, visual and general
amenity-impacts) at all times.

(8) The use of premises for Restoring a Void No probable solution provided
uses:
(a)._materials sourced from the premises in
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
0)
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

improves and adds tco’identified green
space and open space;

includes landscaping and revegetation
strategies appropriate for-the long-term
use of the premises;

provides buildings and other
improveinents (e.g. icads, fencing, site
infrastiucture and landscaping) that is
of a scale.and design which contributes
posiiively ta the visual character of the
area, especiaily as seen from the street;
implements-and maintains best practice
meascures to protect Sensitive
Receiving Uses from potential adverse
impacts (including odour, dust, air
quality, noise, visual and general
amenity impacts) at all times.

| No’probable solution provided

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

The use of premises for Waste Activities
involving Energy from Waste Facility is only
supported where the proposal is of a size,
scale, and intensity consistent with the
intended or planned development for the
area.

No probaisle solution provided

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

(b) for Landfill, use Clean Earthin/priority
to the importation of waste;

(c) are designed, operated arid maintained
so that Waste Activities are not visible
from Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(d) ensure that fill materials ai'e compacted
to the maximum extent possible.

—
| No‘probable solution provided

(16) Filling or earthworks associated with Waste
Activities above the Top of a Void only
occurs where it:

(a) prevides a necessary stormwater
management function;

prevents water ponding on the surface,
or infiltration of water into a Void that
contains any waste; and

does not exceed a maximum gradient
0f 5%, or where the proposed post

| closure use of the site requires a

l gradient of less than 5% (i.e. ongoing
h industrial uses), the final cap design

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

(d) for Landfill, ensure thatno wastie is
placed below the groundwater level
(having regard to any ground water
rebound that might occur)’and provides
a minimum 3m attenuation zone
between/'waste and the groundwater
level;

(e) for Landiil); include an engineered and
gectechnicaily/stable sub-base that will
stpport a minimum of 1.5 times the
proposed waste mass and will not result
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

(19)  Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are No prcbable solution provided
designed, operated and maintained so
that:

(a) airborne emissions, including odours,
dust or substances harmful to public |
health, do not cause nuisance ciharm_|
to surrounding and nearby Sensitive
Receiving Uses;

(b) the generation of noise or light does
not cause any nuisance. or
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
Relevant assessment/criteria

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

Commercial and Industirial Code (Part 12, division
7) Parking Code(Part 12, division 9)

Earthworks Code/(Part 12, division 15)

Resource Recevery and Waste Activity Code

All other Waste Activities — inconsistent use

Impact Assessable

The wkhiole Planning Scheme

Part4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity/Regulation).

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

Inpact Assessable

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
Manufacturing’Enciosed

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involvirig Compost

Manuiaciuring Unenclosed- inconsistent use

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

R R RERSSS©SRRE i ———E————————BB——————m—wRRBR =N
Waste Activity involving Energy from Waste | Impact Assessable | The whole Planning Scheme

Facility — inconsistent use Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource: Recovery end
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
(a) storing, processing, disposal, drying, anaerobic digestion ¢or cemposting of organic
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

For the purposes of Compost Manufacturing Enclosed, the storage of Finished Product may
occur outside.

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
Unenclosed, see Schedule 19 of ttie’Environmental Protection Regulation 1994 —

“anaerobic digestion, of crganic material, means the decomposition of the organic material
by microorganisms in the absence-cfoxygen.

composting, of orgaric matetial, includes mixing the organic material to manufacture a soil
conditioner.

organic material means-~-
(a) animal /matter, including, for example, dead animals, animal remains and animal
excreta; or
(b) plantmatter,including, for example, bark, lawn clippings, leaves, mulch, pruning waste,
sawdust/shawvings, woodchip and other waste from forest products; or
(c) organic waste.

orgénic waste—
(&) inciudes the following—
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

Page 15 of 20
TLPI No. 1/2021

Page Number 2884



(viij) green waste;
(ix)  poultry processing waste;
(x)  waste generated from an abattoir; but

(b) does not include—
(i)  biosecurity waste; or (ii) clinical or related waste; or
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

“enclosed system means a large building, or section of a buiiding, operating under negative
pressure where the receipt, mixing and composting of feedstocks occurs.”

“feedstock means the organic material/s used or intended to be lised for organic material
processing.”

“Energy from Waste Facility” means the extraction of energy frem waste materials. The energy can be
extracted in the form of solid, liquid, or gaseous fuels, heat, or electricity generated using the former.

“Finished Product” means an organic product/s that/Fias undergone controlled aerobic and
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
(a) the use of land for the disposail of any waste other than Clean Earth; and

(b) includes any consequential cr iricidental filling of, or permanent placement of waste or
material processed from waste on;tarid arising from or associated with any Waste Activity
whatsoever (e.g. where the ground level of any part of premises is varied by the permanent
placement of waste or compost associated with Compost Manufacturing Enclosed or
Compost Manufacttring Unenclosed).

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

“Regulated Bufier Area” itieans the Regulated Buffer Area identified on the Overlay Maps in Figure
2 and Figure 3.

“Restoriri¢f a voia”means the use of land to fill or partly fill any void (including a Mining Void or
Former Miniing Void) involving only Clean Earth.

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
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“Top of a Void’ means the natural ground level for the perimeter of the void which existed prio: to the
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
(i) /Compost Manufacturing Enclosed”;
(iiy. “Coimpost Manufacturing Unenclosed”;
(i) “Energy from Waste Facility”
{iv) ‘Lanafili”;
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

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 11:24 AM

To: Correspondence from DSDILGP

Cc: DLO DSDILGP

Subject: APPROVED BY DP - BRIEF 1 - MBN21/1783 — Resource Recovery & Waste Activity Regulation

TLPI — Intention to Make

Categories:

Hi ESU

I've been advised that the DP has approved this brief and have confirmed that the’email to the council can be sent by
ESU (once the package has been returned to you guys). I've updated the finalising instructions for this one below:

Finalising actions for BRIEF 1 — MBN21/1783 — Resource Recovery & Waste Activity Regulation TLPI — Intention to
Make
o PDF of signed brief can be saved on the Source

e Apply electronic signature on the letter to the CEO of the couricil (Attachment 2), date and save PDF version
on the Source.

e Send the email containing the DP’s letter to the CEO (Attachment 2)and a copy of the TLPI (Attachment 3).
Please note the letter refers to 2 enclosures, the notice and the proposed TLPI. The notice is part of the same
document as the letter so the outgoing email will contain 2 documents; the letter and the proposed TLPI.

e Save the sent email to the Source container.

e Return the finalised container to PG.

Once that brief has been finalised, I'll make the necessary changesto BRIEF 2 (MBN21/1784) and let you know when
that is with ESU for QA and DG/DP approval.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Regards

Correspondence Coordinator

Department of State Development,
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing
personalinformation

Microsoft Teams —meet how

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, CITY EAST QLD 4002
dsdilgp.gld.gav.au

Unite & Recover

l.acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and 4]
waters of Queensland. | offer my respect to elders past, c@ :
present and emerging as we work towards a just, equitable

and reconciled Australia. U
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Pages 2895 through 2964 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 3(7) - Legal professional privilege



From: Planning Correspondence

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 12:15 PM
To:
Subject: Email sent to council - Intention to Make TLPI and BRIEF 2 - Final Making MBN21/1784/- now

with ESU, regards

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
dsdilgp.qgld.gov.au

s

4 1.!.“":' (i

wexa) Queensland

Unite & Recover AP Gover:

e ecove Al ‘Government
| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands aiid (4]
waters of Queensland. | offer my respect to elders past, t@ :
present and emerging as we work towards a just, equitabie
and reconciled Australia. U
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From:

To:

Subject: Fwd: ICC - TLPI Runsheet

Date: Thursday, 9 December 2021 12:56:49 PM

Attachments: ICC TLPI - Ru Sheet - Week starting 6 December.docx
image001.png

Get Outlook for i0OS

From:

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 10:27:32 AM
To: Planning Correspondence <PlanningCorrespondence@dsdilgp.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: ICC - TLPI Runsheet
Hi

Please find attached the ICC TLPI run sheet for the two separate decisions. The DPO made no
changes to this version which was sent last Thursday.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Anna McGrath

Executive Director
Planning and Development Services
Planning Group

ST Department of State’Development, Infrastructure,
Queensland Local Ggvernment and Planning
Government

3 A0 Py Pl 837559
Level 13, 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

Y T

NOO 0

I &ffer my respect tu elders past, presentand emerging as we work towards a Just,

lacknowledge thetraditional custodians ofthe lands and waters of Queensland. c 5
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
package

DG endorses package

Monday 6 December

Comms pack drafted ready for
review

Monday 6 December

DPO review package

Tuesday 7 December

Minister decides to intend to
make TLPI

Wednesday 8 December - PM

No media required

Notice served on Council

Wednesday 8 December

Planning Group ring officers

Wednesday 8 December

DPO to ring Mayor

Wednesday 8 December

Minister decides to make a TLPI

Action Timing
State Planner endorses Wednesday 8 December
package 2

[ Comment
|

DG endorses package 2

Wednesday 8 December

DPO review package 2

Wednesday 8 December

DPO finalise Comms Material

Wednesday 8 December

DPO provide MPs with comms
pack

Wednesday 8/December

Minister decides to intend to
make TLPI

Thursday-2 Decembper — AM

DP/CoS ring council

Thursday @ December

Phone call made directly after
decision

Planning Group ring officers

Thursday 9 December

Phone call made directly after
decision

Planning Group Gazette
decision

Thuréaay 9 December

To action as soon as decision
made. Could take 1.5hrs
depending on the time of day.

/]
Planning Group/Comms update-_|
website

|

Thursday 9 December

Website needs to be live before
media release drops so people
can view the TLPI

Media released issued

Thursday 9 December - PM

Planning Group/Comms/put acd
in Courier Mail.

As soon as practical after the
decision is made.
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From:

To:
Subject: Financial approval for gazette and public notice publication
Date: Thursday, 9 December 2021 3:02:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
Hi

| authorise payment for the gazettal and public notices associated with the lpswich TLPI.

Regards

[ ]

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Microsoft teams — meet now

|_Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal |

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.go¥/au
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 3:29 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Finalising Ipswich TLPI and gazettal / public notice
Attachments: ICC TLPI - Ru Sheet - Week starting 6 December.docx
Importance: High

Hi

We have just heard the Min is likely to sign package 2 tomorrow morning which/means we will be ‘go live’ for
gazettal sometime tomorrow following confirmation of the signing.

In my absence tomorrow will arrange to pay the relevant invoices forthe gazette / public notice.
Please send any requests to her and CC me in.

If your team can update the website immediately following the gazettai-with'the TLPI doc and the gazette notice as
per the other Min TLPlIs.

s the contact for Gympie TLPI next week, as well as for director support if
required.

Regards

Regional Director (South)
Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

i Local Governmerit aricd’ Planiing
Queensland
Government Microsoft teams — mieetl fiow

Sch. 4(4)(6) - fisclosing pepsonal
information

Level 4,117 Brishane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedeveiopment.qld.gov.au

{ ikt San O OeiSeoed rrsipiaes oS foofs ol weies o (edaesioad,
TSI 7y v S ST S SR A AAT PSS & BT BeEcareR aden G =
TP a e s eEng A esieeie, U
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
Subject: Re: Finalising Ipswich TLPI and gazettal / public notice
Date: Thursday, 9 December 2021 3:52:07 PM
Attachments: image005.png

image006.png
Thanks

We’ll get it sorted don’t worry :)

From:

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 3:29:05 PM

Subject: Finalising Ipswich TLPI and gazettal / public notice

We have just heard the Min is likely to sign package 2 tomorrow morning which means we will
be ‘go live’ for gazettal sometime tomorrow following confirmation of the signing.

In my absence tomorrow,

public notice.

will arrange’to paythe relevant invoices for the gazette /

Please send any requests to her and CC me in.

If your team can update the website inimediately following the gazettal with the TLPI doc and
the gazette notice as per the/cther Min TLPIs.

s the contactfor Gyrpie TLPI next week, as well a or director

support if required.

Regards

Queensland ,
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
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I offer my respect to elders past, present and emerging as we work lowards o Just,
equitable and reconciled Australia
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Finalising Ipswich TLPI and gazettal / public notice
Date: Thursday, 9 December 2021 5:00:25 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image006.png

image004.png

image007.png

image009.png

image010.png

image011.png

Hi

The website update changes are in D21/238639
The TLPI doc is D21/238625
The gazette notice won’t be avail until it’s published.

Nat Deans is avail tomorrow to help on B¢ 44)©) -

personal
information

Regards

[ ]

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Sérvices
Department of State Deveiepinent, rifrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

|Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pérsonal informati1>n

Level 4, 117 Brishane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelgpment.qld.gov.au

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 4:15 PM

Subject: RE: Finalising Ipswich TLPI and gazettal / public notice
Hey again,

Would you mind sending through everything we need for the web updates either this arvo or
tomorrow once it has been signed?
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We need the notice/TLPI file and anything else you’d like updated.

Thanks!

Senior Communications Advisor
Strategic Communications
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

R e Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government |Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informat‘on
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelopment.qld.gov.au
From:

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 3:29 PM

Subject: Finalising Ipswich TLPI and gazettal’/ public notice
Importance: High

Hi

We have just heard the Min is likely to sign package 2 tomorrow morning which means we will
be ‘go live’ for gazettal sometime tomorrow following confirmation of the signing.

In my absence tomorrow, vill arrange to pay the relevant invoices for the gazette /
public notice.

Please send any.reguests ta her and CC me in.

If your team can update the website immediately following the gazettal with the TLPI doc and
the gazette notice as per the other Min TLPIs.

is the contact for Gympie TLPI next week, as well as for director
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
Ech. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal |
evel 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Finalising Ipswich TLPI and gazettal / public notice
Date: Thursday, 9 December 2021 4:14:52 PM
Attachments: image004.png
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
Local Government and’Planning

Queensland LL Ll
Government |Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatio"n
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedeveloprment gidgov.au
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
be ‘golive’ for gazettal sometime tomorrow following confirmation of the signing.

In-my-absence tomorrow will arrange to pay the relevant invoices for the gazette /
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

| |is the contact for Gympie TLPI next week, as well a for directer,
support if required.

Regards

L]

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
Cc: Planning Group Communications
Subject: FW: Ipswich TLPI and gazettal / public notice
Date: Friday, 10 December 2021 10:47:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image006.png

image009.png

Ipswich TLPI Receipt-4906124.pdf

image007.png

image010.png

image011.png

image014.png

image015.png

image018.png

Hi
As discussed the ICC TLPI has been approved.

The receipt for the gazette notice is attached. The gazette needs to be updated with today’s date (10 December 2021) at
the locations below.

The Minister’s office is intending on making the media announcement around midaay. The gazette and website need to
be published and updated prior to the media announcement.

VoL. 388] MONDAY XX 2021 [No. oo

Planiing Act 2016 Further Information

Copies of /TLPl No. 1/2021 are available from Planning and

NOTICE OF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING Developmeiit Services, within the Department of State Development,

INSTRUMENT No. 1 of 2021 (RESOURCE RECOVERY AND WASTE Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning’s South East
ACTIVITY REGULATION) (TLPI No. 1/2021) ‘

Queensland West regional office at Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street,
IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Ipswich QLD 4305. TLPI No. 1/2021 can also be viewed online at

I, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Ministér for_/P'anning.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/tipi.
State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and ol . .
Planning, notify that | have made TLPI No. 1/2021 in accordance h’_' ”.-‘_O‘e information, please telephone Planning and Development
with section 27(3) of the Plsning Act 2076 and the Minister’s ,S.EW"ES’ Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local
Guidelines and Rules. TLPI No. 1/2021 will have effect on Govemment and Planning on (07) 3432 2413,
«gazette date to be added> and will have effect for a period of two

STEVEN MILES MP
years unless repealed sooner.

DEPUTY PREMIER

Minictor far State Navalanmoent

Thanks
A/Planning Manager
SEQ West
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning
Sch..4{4)(6) 5
Ei?&!fé?;m% {7 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
HBePRRx 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305
statedevelopment.qld.gov.au
From

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 5:00 PM

Subject: RE: Finalising Ipswich TLPI and gazettal / public notice
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i ]
The website update changes are in D21/238639

The TLPI doc is D21/238625
The gazette notice won’t be avail until it’s published.

I:ls avail tomorrow to help on h 4).)

personal

Regards information

Regional Director (South)

Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Microsoft teams — meet now
Ech. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing persoral
evel 4,117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

From
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 4:15 PM

Subject: RE: Finalising Ipswich TLPI and gazettal / public notice
Hey again,

Would you mind sending through everything we/need for the web updates either this arvo or tomorrow once it has been
signed?

We need the notice/TLPI file and anything else you'd like updated.

Thanks!

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland ch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosin
. - g personal
Government E]formation
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

We have just heard the Min is likely to sign package 2 tomorrow morning which means we will be ‘go live’ for gazettal
sometime tomorrow following confirmation of the signing.

In my absence tomorrow, will arrange to pay the relevant invoices for the gazette / public notice:
Please send any requests to her and CC me in.

If your team can update the website immediately following the gazettal with the TLPI doc and the gazette niotice as per
the other Min TLPIs.

is the contact for Gympie TLPI next week, as well as fordirector support if required.

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

PRA39997 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.a0
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Government
From enquiries@smartservice.gld.gov.au
Date paid 10 December, 2021,.10:44 am
Paid by Credit card
Amount Amount
Item description Reference (excl. GST) GST (incl. GST)
Queensland Government Gazette GAZ00716 $455.54 $45.55 $501.09
Payment for advertising costs as per quotation 121
provided from Queensland Government Gazette.
Department of Housing and Public Works
Total $501.09
Total (excl. GST) $455.54
Total GST amount paid $45.55
Tatal’amount paid (incl. GST) $501.09

page 1 of 1

Please note: Your purchase will appear as "Queensiand/Govt 2" on your credit card statement.
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From:

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 10:29 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice
Attachments: Financial approval for gazette and public notice publication

Hi

Could you please make the payment below.
Please see approval attached.

Thanks

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland
(Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal

bevehdgn117 Brisbane Street, lpswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.go¥/au

Follow us ‘
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
Piease find attached DRAFT Extraordinary No. xx to be checked and approved for possible future publication.
Please advise of any corrections as necessary to the above email address.

1
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Payment of the attached quote will be considered your authority to publish.

Next steps to publish:

1. To proceed to publication, please go to https://www.smartservice.gld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette

2. Type in the quotation number GAZ00716/21 as shown in the right hand top corner of the attached guotation.
3. Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invoice as well as a tax receipt.
4

Remember to save the Tax Invoice PDF and the Tax Receipt PDF for your records, before closing the last
screen.

5. Once payment has been made, the Gazette Team will be notified via email from Smart Service Queensland.

If you have any queries or concerns regarding the above change in process, please do not hesitate ic-contact us.

Regards

Senior Gazette Publishing Coordinator | Communication and Engagement
Department of Communities, Housing and Digital Economy

Level 26 | 41 George Street | Brisbane
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information email chde.qld.gov.au

www.chde.qgld.gov.au | www.forgov.qgld.gov.au/queensland-government gazette

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | | Empower people

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 8:48 AM

To: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qld.gov.au>

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

Hello,

Please find attached draft gazette notices (x2) for publishing’cn a date TBC. We expect it may be later this week and
will supply those details as soon as we know.

Can you please provide an invoice and a proof so |.can progress/for approval? It will more than likely need to be
published as an extraordinary.

We will process payment as soon as this has beenagproved.

Kindest,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local'Government and Planning

Sch/4(4)(6).- Discloging personal information

1 Wiiliam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statetevelopment.qld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other thari for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does-not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

LR AT EE A RS R EEEEEEEEEEEEEET] Disclaimer 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k %k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k ok sk sk sk sk kk ok

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
2
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are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Housing and Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, fiitering and
blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicicus code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken-to respect
the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Folicies.
Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Degartmental
Policy and/or law.

Thank you.
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From:

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 10:31 AM
To:
Subject: RE: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

Could you please send me the receipt to confirm it’s been made.

Thanks

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
tosing:p

eI ¥ Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Follow us \
o=
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
i i Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government
Sch. 4(4)(6) -

E{i&g{?&?&p? r1s9hi§|risbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
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
Please find attached DRAFT Extraordinary No. xx to-be checked and approved for possible future publication.

Please advise of any corrections as necessary-to the-above email address.

Payment of the attached quote will be’considered your authority to publish.

Next steps to publish:

1. To proceed to publication, please go to https://www.smartservice.gld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette

2. Type in the quotation numiber- GAZ04G716/21 as shown in the right hand top corner of the attached quotation.
3. Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invoice as well as a tax receipt.
4

Remember to save the Tax/inveice PDF and the Tax Receipt PDF for your records, before closing the last
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
Sch. 4(4)(6)- Disclosing personal information | email

www.chde.qld.gov.au | www.forgov.qld.gov.au/queensland-government gazette

Customeérs first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | | Empower people |
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

Can you please provide an invoice and a proof so | can progress for approval? It will more than likely néed to be
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

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged inforrmation and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you/must a6t use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

e N T a1 bbb i L L L L E LR ELELEELELEEEE L

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may‘only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not the addressee, you are notified that/any.iransmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
message and attachments is not waived, lost 0r destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message in error please notifythe sender.by return e-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Departmerit of Housing and Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attachiments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable pregrams or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect
the privacy of individdals)in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only
be used for officiai-purpeses, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies.
Personal information wili-not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental
Policy and/ordaw.

Thank you

Page Number 2988



From:

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 10:47 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice
Attachments: Ipswich TLPI Receipt-4906124.pdf

Hi

Please find receipt attached.

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

Department of State Develogpment, Infrastructure,
Local Government,and Planning

Queensland
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) -

E\Sdoélmp%r??ﬁglrisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North/Ipswich QLD 4305

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
e Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal

infeveligy 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
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From: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:29 AM

To:

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

gazette@chde.gld.gov.au

Good morning
Please find attached DRAFT Extraordinary No. xx to be checked and approved for possible future publication.

Please advise of any corrections as necessary to the above email address.

Payment ef the attached quote will be considered your authority to publish.

Next steps to publish:

1. //To proceed to publication, please go to https://www.smartservice.qld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette

2.~ Type in the quotation number GAZ00716/21 as shown in the right hand top corner of the attached quotation.
3.  Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invoice as well as a tax receipt.
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4. Remember to save the Tax Invoice PDF and the Tax Receipt PDF for your records, before closing the last
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
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information email

www.chde.qgld.gov.au | www.forgov.qld.gov.au/queensland-government gazette

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

Please find attached draft gazette notices (x2) for publishing on a date’ TBC. We expect it may be later this week and
will supply those details as soon as we know.

Can you please provide an invoice and a proof so | can progress for appreval?/t will more than likely need to be
published as an extraordinary.

We will process payment as soon as this has been approved.

Kindest,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Development/ Infrastructure,
Local Government,and Plannirg

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personalinforimation

1 William Streget, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelchment.gldzgov.au

This email and any attachments may contain cenfidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes {for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this messaga in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept-any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k >k 3k - %k sic 3k >k %k %k %k %k %k k ok DISC|aImer 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3%k %k %k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3%k %k %k %k %k >k %k %k *k *k

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not‘the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the conients of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message’in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone.
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Please note: the Department of Housing and Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect
the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Pslicies.
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

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 10:48 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Ipswich TLPI and gazettal / public notice
Attachments: Ipswich TLPI Receipt-4906124.pdf

Hi

As discussed the ICC TLPI has been approved.

The receipt for the gazette notice is attached. The gazette needs to be updated with today’s date (10 December

2021) at the locations below.

The Minister’s office is intending on making the media announcement arourid-inidday. The gazette and website
need to be published and updated prior to the media announcement.

VoL. 388] MONDAY XX 2021 [No. ¢

Planning Act 20716

NOTICE OF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING
INSTRUMENT No. 1 of 2021 (RESOURCE RECOVERY AND WASTE
ACTIVITY REGULATION) (TLPI No. 1/2021)

IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA

I, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Winister for

State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and
Planning, notify that | have made TLPI No. 1/2621 in accorddnce
with section 27(3) of the Alanming Act 2076 and the Minister's
Guidelines and Rules. TLPI No. 1/2021 will have effect on
<gazette date to be added> and will have effect fora®eriod of two
years unless repealed sooner.

[ V- P R Y - S

A/Planning Manager

Further Information

Copies of TLPI No. 1/2021 are available from Planning i
Development Services, within the Department of State Developm
Jafrastructure, Local Government and Planning’s South E
Queensland West regional office at Level 4, 117 Brisbane Strt
Ipswich QLD 4305. TLPI No. 1/2021 can also be viewed online
planning.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/tlpi.

For more information, please telephone Planning and Developm
Services, Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Lc
Govemment and Planning on (07) 3432 2413.

STEVEN MILES
DEPUTY PREM

Minictar far Qtata Nevalanme

SEQ West
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland

Government

Scir. 4(4)(6) -

E{Sdogﬂgﬁ.p%rﬁng'risbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

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
The gazette notice won't be avail until it’s published.

is avail tomorrow to help onSch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing

personal
information

Regards

Regional Director (South)
Planning and Development(Services
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

S Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government Microsoft teams — meet now

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing jersonal
information

LCevel 4, 117 Brisbane/Strest, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopmentgid.gov.au
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

Would you mind sending through everything we need for the web updates either this arvo or tomorrow once it has
been signed?

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

We have just heard the Min is likely to sign package 2 tomorrow morning which means we will be ‘go live’ for
gazettal sometime tomorrow following confirmation of the signing.

In my absence tomorrow, will arrange to pay the relevant invoices for the gazette / public notice.
Please send any requeststo her and CC me in.

If your team can update the website immediately following the gazettal with the TLPI doc and the gazette notice as
per the other Min TLPIs.

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
i 47117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

Follow us

(fAv oL
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Recelpt no. 4906124 Queensland
Government
From enquiries@smartservice.qld.gov.au
Date paid 10 December 2021,10:44 am
Paid by Credit card
Amount Amount
Item description Reference (excl. GST) G3T (incl. GST)
Queensland Government Gazette GAZ00716 $455.54 $45.55 $501.09
Payment for advertising costs as per quotation /21
provided from Queensland Government Gazette.
Department of Housing and Public Works
Total $501.09
Total (excl. GST) $455.54
Total GST amount paid $45.55
Total/amount paid (incl. GST) $501.09

page 1 of 1

Please note: Your purchase will appear as "Queensiand Govt 2" on your credit card statement.
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From:

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 10:59 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: [Gazettes - EXTRAORDINARY] [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10-December2021]
Gazette notice

Attachments: 10.12.21 - [83] Extra Gazette.pdf

Hey

The gazette had been paid and is now online! Thank you for progressing that so quickiy!
Can you please just check the link below to ensure you’re happy with it?
I'll get online to make the update.

Do you have a copy of the actual notice like the one here: https://dsdmiperd.blob.core.windows.net/general/tlpi-
nol-of-2021-subdivision-in-rural-zone.pdf

an we please go live with Ipswich? Link to gazette notice below.

Thanks,

Senior Communications Advisor
Strategic Communications
Department of State Development; Infrastructure,

T T Local Government and Flanning
Queensland — : :
Government Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosirig persanal information

1 William Streét, Brisbana QLD 4000
statedevelopment.gld/gov.au

From: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 10:52 AM

To: crm <crm@smartservice.gld.gov.au>

Cc

Subject: [Gazettes - EXTRAORDINARY] [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10 December 2021] Gazette notice

gazette@chde.qgld.gov.au

Good morning

Please find attached the approved Extraordinary No. 83 for today, Friday 10 December 2021.
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LINK: https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/extraordinary-gazettes-december-
2021/resource/c7df2149-15e3-4108-a273-106d99e25fc0

This Extraordinary may be released to the general public.

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

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 9:40 AM

To: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10 December 2021] Gazette rictice

Hi
Could we just change the date in the first paragraph too please? Where it says <date to be added>?
Thank you

From: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 9:38 am

To:

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10 December 2021] Gazette notice

gazette@chde.qld.gov.au

Good morning
Please find attached Extraordinary No. 83 to-be checked and approved for publication today, Friday 10 December
2021.Please advise of any corrections as necessary-fo the above email address.
Payment of the attached quote will be considered your authority to publish.
Next steps to publish:
To proceed to publication, please gn to hitps://www.smartservice.gld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette
Type in the quotation number GAZ0Q716/21 as shown in the right hand top corner of the attached quotation.
Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invoice as well as a tax receipt.
Remember to save the Tax lrivoice PDF and the Tax Receipt PDF for your records, before closing the last screen.
Once payment has been made; the Gazette Team will be notified via email from Smart Service Queensland.

If you have any queries oi concerns regarding the above change in process, please do not hesitate to contact
us.Regards

Senior Gazette Publishing Coordinator | Communication and Engagement

Department of Communities, Housin% and Digital Economy )
Level 26 | 41 George StreetSCh' 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

ph mb email
www.chde.gld.gov.au | www.forgov.qld.gov.au/queensland-government gazette

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | | Empower people |

From:

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 6:10 AM

To: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qld.gov.au>

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10 December 2021] Gazette notice

2
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Hi

This one will more than likely go today, so could we please change the date to 10 December on the top and on the
first paragraph?

Thank you

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 9:05:48 AM

To:

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

gazette@chde.qld.gov.au

Good morning,

Please find attached DRAFT Extraordinary No. xx to be checked and approved for-publication TBA 2021.

Please advise of any corrections as necessary to the above email address.

Payment of the attached quote will be considered your authority to publish.

Next steps to publish:

To proceed to publication, please go to https://www.smartservice.gld.qgov.au/services/bill/gazette

Type in the quotation number GAZ00716/21 as shown in the righit-hand top/corner of the attached quotation.
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

PN~

Gazette Publishing Coordinator | Internal Communication tUnit
Communication and Engagement | Strategy, Governance & Engagement
Department of Communities, Housing and Digital Economy

Level 26 | 41 George Street | Brisbane
phSch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatiiremail

www.chde.qgld.gov.au | www.forgov.qgld.gov.au/queensland-government-gazette
Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | | Empower people |

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 8 December 2021 8:50 AM

To: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qld.gov.au>

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

Hi

Proof approved, subject tc tiie’ word “to” being replaced with “of” in this sentence on page 1:
Location of Area to which TLPI'No. 1/2021 Applies

TLPI No. 1/2021 appliesonly to part of the Ipswich City Council local

government area, naneiy.the' land identified as within the

Swanbank/New Chum Regulation Area and the Ebenezer/

Willowbank/Jeebropilly Regulation Area, which are Figures 1 to 3 of the TLPI.

As soon as we have a final date (could be today) I'll let you know.

Thank you,

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

1 COll gazette@chde.gld.gov.au

Good morning
Please find attached DRAFT Extraordinary No. xx to be checked and approved for possibie future publication.Please
advise of any corrections as necessary to the above email address.

Payment of the attached quote will be considered your authority to publish.

Next steps to publish:

6. To proceed to publication, please go to https://www.smartservice.gid.gov.au/services/bill/gazette

7. Type in the quotation number GAZ00716/21 as shown in the righit‘hand top corner of the attached quotation.
8. Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invaice as well as a tax receipt.

9. Remember to save the Tax Invoice PDF and the Tax Receipt PDF for your records, before closing the last
screen.

10. Once payment has been made, the Gazette Team will be notified via email from Smart Service Queensland.
If you have any queries or concerns regarding the above change in process, please do not hesitate to contact
us.Regards

Senior Gazette Publishing Coordinator | Communication and-Engagement
Department of Communities, Housing and Digital Economy .
Level 26 | 41 George Street | Brisbane S¢N- 4(4)(6) - Disciosing personal

ph mb email

www.chde.gld.gov.au | www.forgov.qgld.gov.au/queens!arig-government gazette
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

Please find attached draft/gazette notices (x2) for publishing on a date TBC. We expect it may be later this week and
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

1T William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

Queensland
Government

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must niot™usp or
disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to tlhis meSsage and
attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use,‘\disclose, yetain,
forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by keturn emzil or
telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email and/or attachments.

Kok kKR KKK kK KKK KKK KK KRR KRR KKK Digolalmer *rFE KKk ko kokkkokk ko Kok k ok kK Kk Ak

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contaim.privileged 1 confidential
information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you are not the addresgee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or attachments is stridtiy prohibited. The
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasen ‘ef mistaken delivery to you. If
you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone. Please note: the-Department. of Housing and Public
Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and blocking of E-mails and attachments (including-emails of a personal nature) for
detection of viruses, malicious code, SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All/ reasonable'precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Persopal informatioh will only be used for
official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies. Personal infcrmation will not be divulged or
disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law. Thank you.

HHKKKKKKKKKKK KK KKK KK KKK KKK KKK Digolaimer * &%k k k& ko kk ko kkkokk k& kokk k& kK

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and mav. contain privileged or confidential
information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you are h¢t the”addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of the contents of this message Or~attachments is strictly prohibited. The
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destrodyed by freason of mistaken delivery to you. If
you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone. Please note: the Department of Housing and Public
Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and blocking of E-mails and attdchments (including emails of a personal nature) for
detection of viruses, malicious code, SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable.\ All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009,/(Qld). Perspnal information will only be used for
official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies.| Personal information will not be divulged or
disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law. Thank you.

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k ok 3k >k 5k 3k %k %k k k ok k DBCbhﬂer*****************************

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not the addressee, you are notified that any transinission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the contents of this message or attachments is strictly, prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed hy reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by returin-e-inail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Housing and-Pubiic- Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deemis'unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect
the privacy of individuals in accordarice with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies.
Personal information will not be divulged or'disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental
Policy and/or law.

Thank you.
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: M2490 - M2491_Public notices

Date: Friday, 10 December 2021 11:07:36 AM

Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image015.png
image023.png
M2491-QU01-1.pdf
M2491A Artwork v2.pdf
M2491 B Artwork.pdf
image014.png
image016.png
image017.png
image018.png
image019.png
image020.png
image021.png
image022.png

Hey
Would you mind approving the public notices as well withthe new date?

We might still have time to go in the Saturday Courier but if not, they’ll give us a new quote for it
to be published on Monday.

Thanks,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local' Government and Planning

Queensland
Government Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatian
1 William' Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
From
Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 9:12 AM
T

Subject: RE: M2490 - M2491_Public notices
Hi
We just noticed that the artwork was named with the incorrect size, so | miscalculated the quote

| sent you before for the two Public Notices. Please find attached the quote updated and the
artwork amended ( for the first public Notice) as
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Please let me know if we should change any date for the second notice ( screenshot below)

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
(TLPl 02/2020)

IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL LOCAL
GOVERNMENT AREA

|, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State
Development, Infrastructure, Local Govemment and Planning and Minister
Assisting the Premieron Olympics Infrastructure, notify that | have repealed
TLPI oi/ 2020 and TUPI 02/ 2020 in accordance with sections 24 and 27(3)
of the Plarnning Ad 2016.

Purpose and General Effect

TLPI 01/ 2020 and TLPI 02/ 2020 are temporary local planning instruments
under section 23 of the Planming Act 2016 that took effect on 1 April 2020 and
28 lanuary 2020 respectively. Under section 23(3) of the Flanning Ad 2016,
atemporary lecal planning instrument may suspend or othenwise affect

the operation of another local planning instrument, but does not amend

of repeal the instrument.

Under section 27 (1) of the Planning Act 2016, | have determinad it is necessary
to repeal TLP 01/ 2020 and TLPI 02/ 2020 and to replace thand bothaith a new
ternporary local planning instrument | will make under section 27{3) of the
Plarning Act 2016 immediately after TLPI 01/ 2020 and 7iF) 02/ 2a20have
been repealed.

Location of Area to which TLPI No. 1 of 2020 and TLE!
Mo. 2 of 2020 Applies

TLPI Mo. 1 of 2020 applies only to part of the |nswich City Councii local
govemment area, namely the land identified as-within-the Swanbank |
New Chum Regulation Area, identified as Attachiment A Tothe TLPL

TLPI Mo, 2 of 2020 applies only to partaF the Ipswich City Council local
govemment area, namely the land identified as within the Ebenezer/
Willowbank | |esbropilly Waste Acti/ity Arda] identified as Attachment A
to the TLPL.

Further Information

Copies of my notice of repeal are available from Planning and Development
Sendces, within the Depanment of State/Development, Infrastructure,

Local Government and Planning's SEQ/West regional office at Level 4,

iiz Brisbane Strect/Apswich-QLD 4305 The notice can also be viewad onling
at planning. statzoaveloproent,5io. gov.au tpi.

For more information, please telephone Planning and Development Services,
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and
Planning on 07} 3432 2413

MAG1 A

STEVEN MIiLESMP

DEPUTY PREMIER

Winjster for State Development,

Infrasinucture, Local Govemment and Flanning

Minister Assisting the Premier on Chympics Infrastructure

ﬁ‘} Queensland
g‘ﬁ! * Government

Thanks,
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Investment Coordinator

MediaCom Brisbane

Phone:Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing

megditicom

People First, Better Results

W®e®

From

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 4:43 PM
To!

Subject: RE: M2490 - M2491_Public notices

Hi
That’s okay. We might require the signature before 11 am.

Regarding the changes for the additional 2 Public notices, one doesi’t have the same copy. Do
you require to make any change to it? — screenshot below
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
(TLPI 02/2020)

IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL LOCAL
GOVERNMENT AREA

|, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State
Development, Infrastructure, Local Govemment and Planning and Minister
Assisting the Premieron Olympics Infrastnucture, notify that | have repealed
TLPI 01/ 2020 and TLPI 02/2020 in accordance with sections 24 and 27(3)
of tha Plamming Act 2018,

Purpose and Ganeral Effact

TLPI 01/ 2020 and TLPI 02/2020 are temporary local planning instruments
under section 23 of the Planning Act 2016 that took effect on 1 April 2020 and
28 lanuary 2020 respectively. Under section 23(3) of the Planning Ad 2016,
a temporary lecal planning instrument may suspend or otherwise affect

the operation of ancther local planning instrument, but does not amend

or repeal the instrument.

Under section 27 (1) of the Flanning Act 2018, | have determined it is necessan/
to repeal TLPI o1/ 2020 and TLPI 02/2020 and to replace them both with a new
temporary local planning instrument | will make under section 27/3) of the
Plarning Act 2016 immediately after TLPI 01/ 2020 and TLF 02/ 2020/ fiave
been repealed.

Location of Area to which TLPI No. 1 of 2020 and TLPI
Mo. 2 of 2020 Applies

TLPI Mo. 1 of 2020 applies only toe part of the |pswich City Codneitlocal
govemment area, namely the land identified as withinthe Swanbank /
New Chum Regulatien Area, identified as Attachment A to the TLRL

TLP Mo. 2 of 2020 applies only to part of the/ipswich Ciry Council local
govemment area, namely the land identified\as within the Ebenezer |
Willowbank / |esbropilly Waste Activity Area, identiied as Attachment A
to the TLPL.

Further Information

Copies of my notice of repeal are‘availablefrom Manning and Development
Senvices, within the Department of State‘Development, Infrastructure,

Local Government and Planning's SEQ Westisgional office at Level &,

117 Brisbane Street, |pawich QLD 430s. The notice can also be viewed online
at planning.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au, tlpi.

For more information/ please telephode’ Planning and Development Services,

Department of State Develdpment, Infrastructure, Local Government and
Flanning on (07} Q432 2414

M35 A

STEVEN MILES MF

DEPUTY FREMIER

Ministe fdrState Development,

Infrastructire, Lacal Govemment and Planning

Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

:-"::.,'-;;’f Queensland
T Government

Investment Coordinator
MediaCom Brisbane
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Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing

mediticom

People First, Better Results

D@®E®

Phone:

From:

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 4:16 PM
To:

Subject: RE: M2490 - M2491_Public notices

Hi again

Are we please able to make the below change to those additional two natices and have those
dated as of tomorrow (10 December)?

These ones will still go in the Courier Mail.
They’re likely to be signed tomorrow morning

Thank you,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland — : :
Government Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing-personal information
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 12:49 PM
To:

Subject: RE: M2490 - M2491_Public notices

Hi

So sorry for the mess around — could be possibly make one change to the notice?
Because the notice isn’t coming out until Sunday, we need to put a line in past tense.

The last sentence of the first paragraph states: “will start to have effect”. As the newspaper

Hotice is on the 11t after the TLPI has effect, we just need to change the tense. Instead of “will
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start to have effect” please make it “has effect”.

Thank you

Senior Communications Advisor
Strategic Communications
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

ey Local Government and Planning
Queensland — : :
Government Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelopment.qld.gov.au
From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 12:00 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: M2490 - M2491_Public notices
Hi

The public Notice can be advertised this Saturday-becadse Mediacom receives the payments
after the placement.

Please find attached quote and artwork for the Public Notice for Mareeba updated
If approved, could you please sign off the quote?

Thanks,

Investment Coordinator
MediaCom Brisbane

PhoneiSch. 4(4)(6) -
Diselosing

megincom

People First, Better Results

D@®E®

From

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 11:46 AM
To

Cc

Subject: RE: M2490 - M2491_Public notices

H
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Does that mean the notice won’t be published until next week as well?
Or can we publish sooner and pay later?

Thanks,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

ggggasr:laenn‘{ Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelopment.qld.gov.au
From
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 11:37 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: M2490 - M2491_Public notices

Hi

| will send the new quote and artwark shortly.

You will receive the invoice/at the end.of next week

Thanks,

Investment Coordinator
MediaCom Brisbane

Phone:Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing

meglitcom

People First, Better Results

m®e®

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 11:24 AM

Subject: RE: M2490 - M2491_Public notices
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Only the Mareeba Shire one should be published at the moment — we’re still waiting on Ipswich
and not sure if it’ll be done today.

Will you be issuing a new invoice for Mareeba?
So sorry for the confusion.

Thank you

Senior Communications Advisor
Strategic Communications
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

ESrmny Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatioh
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4009
statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 11:22 AM
To
Cc

Subject: RE: M2490 - M2491_Public notices

Hi

Do you want me to update /the date to both public Notices?
And | confirm | can change Mareeba notice to Cairns Post.

Thanks,

Investment Coordinator

MediaCom Brisbane

Phone: [Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing

meidititom

Peiople First, Better Results

W®@®

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 11:17 AM
To:
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Cc:
Subject: RE: M2490 - M2491_Public notices

Hey
The Mareeba Shire notice has just been signed so payment should be going through shortly.
Can the date in the notice please be updated to today’s date please?

Thank you,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Development, Infrastructare,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland
Government Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informafien
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 December 2021 11:03 AM
To:

Subject: M2490 - M2491 Public notices

H

Thanks for sending the word version

Please find attached ¢he quotes-and artworks for your approval.

M2490 - Mareeba Shire
M2491 - Making and’'Repeal of TLPIs

Let me know if it requires any change

Thanks, N

Investment Coordinator

MediaCom Brisbane

Fhone: Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing

megititom

P2ople First, Better Results

W®@®
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From

Sent: Wednesday, 8 December 2021 8:50 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Public notices

No worries at all — attached (Mareeba Shire).

We also have two further notices that we’d also like published please — all threeshould be
guoted for Saturday.

If we could please get two separate invoices (one for Mareeba Shire ana one with the remaining
two notices) that would be great.

Thank you kindly,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Developmerit/ Infrastructure,
Local Government and/£lanning

Queensland
Government Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing/persoriai inforimation
1 William Street, Brisbane- QLD 4000
statedevelopmentgldigov.au
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 2:43 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Public notices

Hi =

Sure we can do that. Could you please send the word version over?
And confirming would you like to quote it for Friday or Saturday?

Thanks,

Investment Coordinator

MediaCom Brisbane

PhoneiSch. 4(4)(6) -
Biselesing

megixicom
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People First, Better Results

W®e®

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 1:37 PM
To

Subject: RE: Public notices

H
Thanks for that info!

We're expecting 4 notices in total — 3 this week and one early next week. Attached is one of the
notices that is likely to go at the end of this week.

Is it possible to please get this one drafted and an invoice sent through so we can jump on it
when needed? We're still waiting on that final date to come through.

Please let me know if you need a word doc version.

Thank you,

Senior Communications Advisor
Strategic Communications
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,

.u N Local Goyernment and Planning
Queensland — : :
Government Sch. 4(4)(6) - Diseiosing personal information

1 Wiiliam. Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelgpment.qgld.gov.au
From:
Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 3:41 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Public notices

H

Thanks for checking the deadlines

I'confirm that Courier publishes Monday to Saturday. | would recommend sending the request

three days before the publication, so we have enough time to get the approvals for the quote
and artwork. This means the next available day if you send the request today is Thursday.
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However, If you have an urgent request and can get the approval in a timely manner, we can
manage a 2 days framework.

Thanks,

Investment Coordinator

MediaCom Brisbane

Phone:Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing

meglioom

People First, Better Results

W®E@®

From:

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 3:15 PM
To

Subject: Public notices

H

We have a few public notices we’d like published this weék (unsure what the actual date is yet),
but | just wanted to let you know that they’ll be’‘coming through and we’d need them published
in the next issue of the Courier mail print editions.

Are you able to please advise what dates/days the print edition comes around and what the
deadlines around printing would be?

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

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
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contained in this email and/or attachments.

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are

not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In
such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to email
for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of Group M Worldwide LLC and/or
other members of the GroupM group of companies shall be understood as neither given
nor endorsed by it. GroupM is the global media investment management arm.of WPP.
For more information on our business ethical standards and Corporate Responsibility
policies please refer to WPP's website at http://www.wpp.com/WPP/Abgut/
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message:.Ifyou are

not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to-anyone. In

such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sernder by/reply
email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer deésnot corisent to email
for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of Group M-Waorldwide LLC and/or
other members of the GroupM group of companies shall be understood as neither given
nor endorsed by it. GroupM is the global media investmert’'management arm of WPP.
For more information on our business ethical standards and Corporate Responsibility
policies please refer to WPP's website at http://www.wpp.com/WPP/About/
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in‘this message. If you are

not the addressee indicated in this message/(or rasponsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may not copy-ordeliver this message to anyone. In

such case, you should destroy this message and/kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Please advise immediately if yeu or your employer does not consent to email
for messages of this kind. Opinions; conciusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to'the official business of Group M Worldwide LLC and/or
other members of the GroupM group of companies shall be understood as neither given
nor endorsed by it. GroupMiis the global media investment management arm of WPP.
For more information on our businéss ethical standards and Corporate Responsibility
policies please refer te. WPP's website at http://www.wpp.com/WPP/About/
Privileged/Confideritial Inferrnation may be contained in this message. If you are

not the addresses indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such personj./you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In

such case,you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Please @dvise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to email
for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of Group M Worldwide LLC and/or
other members of the GroupM group of companies shall be understood as neither given
nor endorsed by it. GroupM is the global media investment management arm of WPP.
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
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. in

such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consént to email
for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in.this
message that do not relate to the official business of Group M Waridwide LLE and/or
other members of the GroupM group of companies shall be understoed as neither given
nor endorsed by it. GroupM is the global media investment marnagementarm of WPP.
For more information on our business ethical standards and/Corporate Responsibility
policies please refer to WPP's website at http://www.wpp.com/WPP/About/
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are

not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this'message to anyone. In

such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Please advise immediately if you or your eriployer does not consent to email
for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions.and cther information in this
message that do not relate to the official/businress of'Group M Worldwide LLC and/or
other members of the GroupM group of comipanies shall be understood as neither given
nor endorsed by it. GroupM is the global media.investment management arm of WPP.
For more information on our business-ethical standards and Corporate Responsibility
policies please refer to WPP's website/at http://www.wpp.com/WPP/About/
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are

not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may/not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In

such case, you should-destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Please advise’immediately if you or your employer does not consent to email
for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do-netrelate’to the official business of Group M Worldwide LLC and/or
other members of the Gi'oupM group of companies shall be understood as neither given
nor endoised by it. GroupM is the global media investment management arm of WPP.
For more information on our business ethical standards and Corporate Responsibility
policies please refer to WPP's website at http://www.wpp.com/WPP/About
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Planning Act 2016

NOTICE OF REPEAL OF TEMPORARY LOCAL
PLANNING INSTRUMENT No. 1 of 2022 (WASTE
ACTIVITY REGULATION) (TLPI 01/2020) AND
TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT
No. 2 of 2020 (WASTE ACTIVITY REGULATION)
(TLPI 02/2020)

IPSWICH CITY COUNCIL LOCAL
GOVERNMENT AREA

I, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Mirister for State
Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and-Planning and Minister
Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure. notify that L iave repealed
TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 in accordance with sections 24 and 27(3)
of the Planning Act 2016.

Purpose and General Effect

TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 are temporary localplanning instruments
under section 23 of the Planning Act 2016 that took effect on 1 April 2020 and
28 January 2020 respectively. Under section 23(3) of the Planning Act 2016,

a temporary local planning instrument may suspend or otherwise affect

the operation of another local planning instrument, but does not amend

or repeal the instrument.

Under section 27(1) of the Planning/Act 2016, | have determined it is necessary
to repeal TLPI 01/2020 and TLPI 67/20z0’and te replace them both with a new
temporary local planning instrument | will make under section 27(3) of the
Planning Act 2016 immediately.after TPl 01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 have
been repealed.

Location of Area to which'TLPI Neo: i of 2020 and TLPI
No. 2 of 2020 Applies

TLPI No. 1 of 2020 applies aniy ta part of the Ipswich City Council local
government area, namely the land ideniified as within the Swanbank /
New Chum Regulation Area, identified as Attachment A to the TLPI.

TLPI No. 2 of 2020 appliesontly to-pait of the Ipswich City Council local
government area, namely the'land identified as within the Ebenezer /
Willowbank / Jeebropilly Waste Activity Area, identified as Attachment A
to the TLPI.

Further Information

Copies of my riotice of ‘epeal are available from Planning and Development
Services, within thie Departiment of State Development, Infrastructure,

Local Government and Pianning’s SEQ West regional office at Level 4,

117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305. The notice can also be viewed online
at planniig.statedeveigpment.qld.gov.au/tlpi.

For more information; please telephone Planning and Development Services,
Departmient of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and
Planning on/(07) 3432 2413.

M2491_B

STEVEN MILES-MP

DEPUTY PREMIER

Minister for State Development,

Infrast'ucture; Local Government and Planning

Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

Queensland
{&overnment




Planning Act 2016

NOTICE OF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY LOCAL
PLANNING INSTRUMENT No. 1 of 2021
(RESOURCE RECOVERY AND WASTE ACTIVITY
REGULATION) (TLPI No. 1/2c21)

IPSWICH CITY COUNCILLOCAL
GOVERNMENT AREA

I, the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State
Development, Infrastructure, Local Government arid Plarining and Minister
assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure, notify-that | have made
TLPI No. 1/2021 in accordance with section 27(3) of the Plarining Act 2016
and the Minister’s Guidelines and Rules. TLPI 51/2021-has effect on Friday,
10 December 2021 and it has effect for a peridd of two years unless
repealed sooner.

Purpose and General Effect

TLPINo. 1/2021 is a temporary local planning instrument under section
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

The purpose of TLPI No. 1/2021 is/t¢ regulate development applications for new
or expanded waste activities on land within the TLPI boundary of the Swanbank
/ New Chum and Ebenezer / Willowbank / Jeebiopilly areas in the Ipswich
region to ensure these regionaily sigriificant economic areas are appropriately
regulated to protect existing, anoroved-or pianned sensitive land uses from
adverse impacts associated with waste activities, facilitate and manage the
restoration of areas affected by past'mining operations, and the immediate
and long-term protection arid irprovement of the natural environment.

Location of Area to which TLPI Ne.1/2021 Applies

TLPI No. 1/2021 applies only to part of the Ipswich City Council local government
area, namely the land-identified as within the Swanbank / New Chum
Regulation Area and ttie Eberiezer / Willowbank / Jeebropilly Regulation Area,
which are Figures 1 to 3 ofithe/TLPI.

Further Information

Copies of TLPI No. 1/2021 are/available from Planning and Development
Services, withinthe Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local
Government and-Planiing’s SEQ West regional office at Level 4, 117 Brisbane
Street, Ipswich QLD 4305.TLPI No. 1/2021 can also be viewed online

at planning.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/tlpi.

For more infermation, please telephone Planning and Development Services,
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and
Planning on (07) 3432/2413.

STEVEN MILES MP

DEPUTY.PREMIER

Minister for State Development,

Infrastructure,.ocal Government and Planning

Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

Queensland
{overnment
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mediacom

Marketing Cost Estimate (M2491-QUO1-1 - PN SDILGP Making and Repeal of

Campaign

TILPIs - Dec 11)

DATE CREATED 09/12/2021 CLIENT CODE

PN SDILGP Making and
Repeal of TLPIs - Dec 11

CONTACT CLIENT REF/PO
CAMPAIGN TYPE Public Notices

CAMPAIGN MASTER CODE

Detailed Schedule

(SDILGP) - Strategic
Communications - Plenning Group

State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

PRINT MEDIA
WEEK COMMENCING 06 DEC 2021

11-Dec-2021 The Courier Mail - Classifieds (Including  24,x 3
Notices/Tenders)
Mono

11-Dec-2021 The Courier Mail - Classifieds (Including /23 x 3
Notices/Tenders)

$2,592.00

$3,312.00

Mono
SUB-TOTAL (EXC GST)  $5,904.00
ONLINE
11-Dec-2021 Newscorp Generic ~buysearcnsell BuySearchSell Listing $22.73
11-Dec-2021 Newscorp Generic - buysearchsell BuySearchSell Listing $22.73
SUB-TOTAL (EXC GST) $45.46
PRODUCTION
11-Dec-2021 Production Production $423.00

MediaCom Pty Ltd

SUB-TOTAL (EXC GST) $423.00

COST ESTIMATE ONLY

Level 1, WPP AUNZ House, Stanley Street Rate increases may occur and Production Charges may vary.

Plaza, Southbank, Queensland 4101
Phone: (07) 3144 6500 ABN: 37 000 421 018




mediacom

GROSS MEDIA TOTAL $6,372.46

LESS COMMISSION -$594.94
NET MEDIA TOTAL $5,777.52
SERVICE FEE $281.10
DESPATCH FEE $30.00
TOTAL $6,088.62
GST $608.86
TOTAL (INCL GST) $6,697.48

MediaCom Pty Ltd COST ESTIMATE ONLY
Level 1, WPP AUNZ House, Stanley Street Rate increases may occur and Production Charges may vary.

Plaza, Southbank, Queensland 4101
Phone: (07) 3144 6500 ABN: 37 000 421 018




mediacom

Marketing Approval Campaign Type

Client billing details must be filled out in full. Failure to do so will result in campaign delays. (Please print clearly.)

APPROVAL

Authorised by Title:

(Name):

Signature: Date:

Please ensure that the client/department detail provided in this document is the correct client/department for expenditure regorting to Queensland Government.
The Customer acknowledges that the advertising rates disclosed by the Supplier are Confidential Informatign for the purposes of the Contract.
Studio alterations & adaptions will be charged at 15 minute increments.

All approved activities on this cost estimate are subject to the clauses under the master media advertising placemérit services Standing Offer Arrangement (SOA) -
DPC-88-2017. If you require additional contractual information please contact the arrangement maragement team at the Department of the Premier and Cabinet
mastermedia@premiers.qgld.gov.au

Non-campaign & recruitment timeframes for placement
Cost estimates and artwork will be provided within 2 business days upon receipt of request. Booking / fina//artwork approval must be provided 1 business day prior to
the first booking deadline.

Niche timeframes for placement
Cost estimates and artwork will be provided within 2 business days upon receipt of request. Booking / final artwork approval must be provided 3 business days prior
to the first booking deadline.

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

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 11:19 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: [Gazettes - EXTRAORDINARY] [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10 -December.2021]
Gazette notice

Attachments: TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation).pdf

Thanks he gazette looks fine.

Attached is a copy of the TLPI.

Could you please let me know when the website is live?

Thanks

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland
Government
Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal

ikfevedidn 117 Brisbane Street,ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich.QE>4305

statedevelopment.qld gev_au

DR "\

{ecknowledge the traditfonal custodians of the londs and waters of Queensiand. c é S
J

offer my respedt to elders post, prese nitand eme/ying as we work towards o Just,
equitable and reconciled Australia.

From:
Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 10:59 AM

Subject: FW: [Gazettes - EXTRAORDINARY] {GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10 December 2021j Gazette notice
Hey
The gazette had been paid and is now online! Thank you for progressing that so quickly!

Can you please just check the link below to ensure you’re happy with it?
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I'll get online to make the update.
Do you have a copy of the actual notice like the one here: https://dsdmipprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/tlpi-
nol-of-2021-subdivision-in-rural-zone.pdf

can we please go live with Ipswich? Link to gazette notice below.

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

Subject: [Gazettes - EXTRAORDINARY] [GAZ00716/21 - Extra-No./83] [Friday 10 December 2021] Gazette notice

gazette@chde.qld.gov.au

Good morning Please find attached the apprcved Extraordinary No. 83 for today, Friday 10 December
2021. LINK:

https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/exiraordinary-gazettes-december-2021/resource/c7df2149-15e3-4108-
a273-106d99e25fc0

This Extraordinary may be released to the general public.Regards

Senior Gazette Publishing Coordinator | Communication and Engagement
Department of Communities, Housing and Digital Economy

Level 26 | 41 George Street | Brisbane

phSch. 4(4)(6) ~Disclosing personal mformatl(}nbmai

www.chde.qgld.gov.au. | www.forgov.qld.gov.au/queensland-government gazette

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

gazette@chde.qid,gov.au
Good morning
Please find attached Extraordinary No. 83 to be checked and approved for publication icday, Friday 10 December
2021.Please advise of any corrections as necessary to the above email address.
Payment of the attached quote will be considered your authority to publish.
Next steps to publish:
To proceed to publication, please go to https://www.smartservice.gld.gov.au/seivices/bill/gazette
Type in the quotation number GAZ00716/21 as shown in the right hand top corner of the attached quotation.
Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invsice as weii as a tax receipt.
Remember to save the Tax Invoice PDF and the Tax Receipt PDF for your records, before closing the last screen.
Once payment has been made, the Gazette Team will be notified via-email from Smart Service Queensland.

If you have any queries or concerns regarding the above change in process; please do not hesitate to contact
us.Regards

Senior Gazette Publishing Coordinator | Communication angd Engagement
Department of Communities, Housing and Digital Economy

Level 26 | 41 George Street | Brisbane >SN 4(4)(6) - Disclosing/personal

ph mb email

www.chde.gld.gov.au | www.forgov.qld.gov.au/queensland-gevernment gazette

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

This one will more than likely go today, so' could we please change the date to 10 December on the top and on the
first paragraph?

Thank you

Get Outlook for iCS

From: Government Gazetie <gazette@chde.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 9:05:48 AM

To

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

gazette@chde.gld.gov.au

Good morning,
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Please find attached DRAFT Extraordinary No. xx to be checked and approved for publication TBA 2021.
Please advise of any corrections as necessary to the above email address.

Payment of the attached quote will be considered your authority to publish.

Next steps to publish:

1. To proceed to publication, please go to https://www.smartservice.qld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette

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

5. Once payment has been made, the Gazette Team will be notified via email from Smart Service Queerisland.
If you have any queries or concerns regarding the above change in process, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards,

Gazette Publishing Coordinator | Internal Communication Unit
Communication and Engagement | Strategy, Governance & Engagement
Department of Communities, Housing and Digital Economy

Level 26 | 41 George Street | Brisbane

phiSch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatioremai

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

Proof approved, subject to the word “to” being replaced with-“of” in this sentence on page 1:
Location of Area to which TLPI No. 1/2021 Applies

TLPI No. 1/2021 applies only to part of the Ipswich City Council locai

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

Sch. 4(4){6)-- Disclogirig personal informatiagn

1 William Streét, Brisbane QLD 4000
statedevelepment.qld.gov.au

From: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:29 AM

To:

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

gazette@chde.qgld.gov.au
Good mornin
Please find attached DRAFT Extraordinary No. xx to be checked and approved for possible future publication.Please
advise Of any corrections as necessary to the above email address.
Payment of the attached quote will be considered your authority to publish.
Next steps to publish:
6. To proceed to publication, please go to https://www.smartservice.qld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette
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7. Type in the quotation number GAZ00716/21 as shown in the right hand top corner of the attached quotation.
8. Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invoice as well as a tax receipt.

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

Level 26 | 41 George Street | Brishane Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal

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

Please find attached draft gazette notices (x2) for publishing on a date TRC. We axpect it may be later this week and
will supply those details as soon as we know.

Can you please provide an invoice and a proof so | can progress for appraoval?/It will more than likely need to be
published as an extraordinary.

We will process payment as soon as this has been approved.

Kindest,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Deveiopment, Infrastructure,
|_ocal Government and Piannirio

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal iriormation

1 William Street, Brishane QLE2-4000
statedevelopment, gid-gev.au

This email and any attachments may contain cgnfidentidl or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or
disclose them other than for the purposes for“which /they wefe supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and
attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken deliwery /£¢ you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain,
forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. 7f/you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or
telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Depariment does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on, or use of, any information-contained in this email and/or attachments.

kK kK ok ok kK ok ok ok kK ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Disclaimer Rk Kk K ok ok kK kS ok ok kK k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok K ok ok

The contents of this electronic message and any aftachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged or confidential
information. They may only be used for the purpesSes for which they were supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, downYoAding/ printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The
privilege or confidentiality atitatChed (£¢ thisrmessage and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If
you receive this message in erkor“pleage notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone. Please note: the Department of Housing and Public
Works carries out automatic software &canning, filtering and blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for
detection of viruses, malicious. code, SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of indiyiduals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only be used for
official purposes, e.g. pnionitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or
disclosed to others, unieSs authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law. Thank you.

Kok kKR Kk KRk KRk kA Kk k ok knk *nxkk DI SOLALMEr ** kA Kk kK Kok Ak ok ok kK Kok Kok kKK Kk Ak

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged or confidential
information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, downlc¢ading, printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If
you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone. Please note: the Department of Housing and Public
Works carries /oyt autematic software scanning, filtering and blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for
detection of/viruses, malicious code, SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the/privacy of indiwviduals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only be used for
official purposes;.e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or
disclosed to othexrs,-unless authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law. Thank you.

o H KKK SR S oK KKK R KRR KR KR KRR D) gl gimer KKK KRR Kk Kok ko K ok ok o K ok K oK K ok K

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

This temporary local planning instrument (TLPI) may be cited as TLPIKNa. 1/202% (Resource
Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation).

PART 2 - BACKGROUND

Context

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

In 2018 the first of a series of TLPIs addressing emerging and urgent waste issues in Ipswich
commenced. These earlier TLPIs refined the regulatory-framework to address the prevalence
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
through the adoption of the waste hierarchy. Conrimunity attitudes towards waste reduction,
re-use, recycling and disposal, togethier with protection of the environment, are also changing.

This TLPI adopts, supports and inipieinents the Ipswich City Council’s Waste and Circular
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
industry on the appropriate’mechanisms and management techniques to address the external
impacts of the uses.

Energy from waste is an emerging waste management technology in Australia and forms one
possible part of-the Waste and Resource Management Hierarchy. Currently, there is no
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
future of waste and resource management for Ipswich City and its role in-Queens'and. It is
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
as the ever-increasing focus on the natural environment‘and the Waste and Resource
Management Hierarchy.

3.3. This TLPI seeks to balance land use, €conomic, social and environmental interests, at
significant risk of being impacted by current arnd expected waste activity proposals within the
TLPI Boundary.

PART 4 - PURPOSE OF THE TLPI

4.1. The purpose of the TLPI is to manage new or expanded Waste Activities within the TLPI
Boundary to ensure:

(a) the regionally significarit economic areas are developed appropriately to provide
economic benefitg to the City and local area;

(b) facilitate and manage’the restoration of areas affected by past mining operations;

(c) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from adverse impacts associated with waste
activities; and

(d) the immediate and long-term protection and improvement of the natural environment.

4.2 To achievethis purpase; the TLPI—
(a) suspends parts of the Ipswich Planning Scheme (Planning Scheme), set outin Part 7;
(b) includes<the following additional Strategic Outcomes (called “Desired Environmental
Cutcomes” in the Planning Scheme) for the local governmentarea:
(i) a-Waste Activity protects existing and future residential amenity through onsite
management of off-site impacts; and
(ii)~ultimate site use considers and responds to the safety, geotechnical stability and
releases to the environment including the visual impact that the final landform of the
site might have on a natural setting; and
(i) voids and end-of-life sites are restored to a natural or pre-mining landform through a
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
(vi)  Void,;
(vii) Resource Recovery Facility;
(viii) Restoring a Void; and
(ix) Waste Activity.
(d) includes two regulation areas:
(i) Regulated Buffer Area; and
(ii) Regulated Activity Area.
(e) prescribes the categories of assessment for development subject to this instrument; and
(f) includes Assessment Criteria for Development for a Stated Purpose or of a Stated Type,
being the “Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code”

PART 4 - DURATION OF TLPI

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
(Waste Activity Regulation) (1LP!-02/2020) immediately before the TLPI starts to have effect

PART 6 — INTERPRETATION

6.1. Where a term used in the TLPJVis not defined, the term shall have the meaning assigned to it
by the Planning Scheme. Wkhere the term is not defined in the Planning Scheme —
(a) the Planning Act; or
(b) the Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2011; or
(c) the Environmeniai Protection Act 1994; or
(d) asscciated regulations.

6.2. To the extent of ariy inconsistency between the Planning Scheme and the TLPI or a planning
scheme poiicy-and the TLPI, the TLPI prevails.

PART 7 — EFFECT OF THE TLPI
7.4, This~TLPI is a local categorising instrument under the Planning Act which categorises

development, specifies the categories of assessment and sets out assessment benchmarks
for assessing assessable development.
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7.2.

7.3.

7.4,

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

The Strategic Outcomes set out in Part 4.2(b) of this TLPI apply in additicn to the-Desired
Environmental Outcomes in Part 3, section 3.1(3) of the Planning Scheme.

The categories of assessment for development types and relevant criteriais set cut in the Table
of Assessment in Attachment B.

This TLPI includes definitions as set out below in AttachmentT.

This TLPI does not regulate activities authorised under Mining l/.eases (and associated
Environmental Authorities) under the Mineral Resouices-Act 1239 and the Environmental
Protection Act 1994 and the associated regulations. This jincludes works which might
constitute Restoring a Void where those works are.a. component of a remediation plan
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

This TLPI does not regulate composting thatis domestic / home composting end products for
self-use (see AS 4454-2012 Composts, sail conditioners and mulches) on a domestic scale.
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ATTACHMENT A: Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

1. Compliance with the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

(1)  Development that is consistent with sections 2 and 4 of the Resource Recovery and'Was'e
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

2. Purpose and Overall Outcomes of the Resource Recovery and Wazste Activity.Code
(1)  The purpose of the Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code.is to ernisure that:

(a) Sensitive Receiving Uses are protected from all adverse-impacts resulting from or
associated with all Waste Activities or Restoring a Veidwithin/'the TLPI Boundary;

(b) Regionally Significant Business Enterprise and Iridusiry Areas within the TLPI Boundary
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
planned residentizl areas.

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
{i)—occurs in the Swanbank/New Chum Regulated Activity Area;
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

(iii) Compost Manufacturing Enclosed is only established in the Regulated Aciivity’Area

where:
a. adverse environmental impacts on and beyond the premises are aveided;
b. anyincrease in environmental risk on and beyond the premises is avoidged; and
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
C.

adverse environmental impacts on and beyond trie-premises are avoided;

any increase in environmental risk on and beyoiid the’/premises is avoided; and
adverse amenity impacts (odour, dust; nicise; air-quality, visual and general
amenity impacts) on Sensitive Receiving Uses\are avoided; and

adverse impacts on any other use of ‘adjoining and nearby premises are
minimised and best practice management is_irnplemented.

(d) Compost Manufacturing Unenclosed is avoided in all locations within the TLPI Boundary.

(e) Energy from Waste Facilities within the TLPl'Boundary:

(i) are located to avoid adverse inpacts on all existing or planned areas for Sensitive
Receiving Uses;

(i) are of a size, scale and “intensity /consistent with the intended or planned
development for the area.

(f) Extension or expansion of/a’lawfully. existing Waste Activity improves amenity by:

(i) minimising environmentalernissions and amenity impacts on existing and proposed
residential areas;

(ii) reducing the extent-and intensity of adverse off-site impacts;

(iii) improving the rnanagement of adverse off-site impacts by implementing best
practice;

(iv) Improving enviironmental performance;

(g) New Resource Recovery Facilities are established in the Regulated Activity Area in
location that have safe and convenient access to supporting uses (e.g. consumers of
recycled material) aind minimise heavy vehicle movements on the road network.

(h) New or.expandea landfills include Resource Recovery Facilities to maximise reuse,
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
Development within the Swanbank/New Chum SO1 - S05; and
regulation area S012-S019
Development with the Ebenezer/ Willowbank / S06 — SO11; and
Jeebropilly regulation area S0O12-S019

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

Column 1 '1-) p
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

(b) implements and maintains best/practice
measures to protect Sensitive
Receiving Uses from potential adverse
impacts (including odour, dust, air
quality, noise, visual and generai
amenity impacts) at all times.

(3) The use of premises foi Restoring.a Void No probable solution provided
uses:
(a) materials sourced from the/premises in
priority to the importation.cf materials
from other lacations; and

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

No probable solutior’grovided

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
Receiving/UUses from potential adverse
impacts (inciuding odour, dust, air
quality, noise,visual and general
amenity-impacts) at all times.

No probable solution provided

(8) The use ot premises for Restoring a Void
uses:
(a)._materials sourced from the premises in
priority to the importation of materials
from other locations; and

() for any shortfall, Clean Earth.

No probable solution provided
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9)

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

(10)

The use of a premises for a Waste Activity
involving Landfill occurs only in the
Regulated Activity Area.

[
No probable solution provided

(11)

The use of premises for a Waste Aciivity

involving Landfill:

(a) protects Sensitive Receiving Uses from
adverse impacts of development;

(b) protects and enhances existing
environmental values;

(c) improves and adds t¢’identifiec! green
space and open space;

(d) includes landscaping and revegetation
strategies appropriate for-the long-term
use of the premises;

(e) provides buildings and other
improveinents (e.g. ioads, fencing, site
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

| ' No’probable solution provided
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

No probable solutioin provided

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

/ .

No probatbs!le solution provided

Filling and earthworks

|
| ‘No‘probable solution provided

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

(c) are designed, operaied ard maintained
so that Waste Activities are rict visible
from Sensitive Receiving Uses;

(d) ensure that fill materials ai'e compacted
to the maximum extent’possible.

(16) Filling or eartnworks associated with Waste

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

(¢} does not exceed a maximum gradient
of 5%, or where the proposed post
closure use of the site requires a
gradient of less than 5% (i.e. ongoing
industrial uses), the final cap design

16.1

Filling or earthworks does not result in
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
storm water runoff or the dewaterinig of
a Void;

(b) not result in any increase in
contaminant loads in the receiving
environment on or off the premises;

(c) where possible, improve the quality of
runoff to nearby surface and ground
water;

(d) for Landfill, ensure that no waste is
placed below the groundwater level
(having regard to any ground water
rebound that might occur)'and provides
a minimum 3m attenuation zone
between/waste and the groundwater
level,

(e) for Landiill, include an engineered and
gestechnicaily/stable sub-base that will
stpport a minimum of 1.5 times the
proposed wzste mass and will not result
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

(19)  Waste Activities or Restoring a Void are
designed, operated and maintained so
that:

(a) airborne emissions, including odours,
dust or substances harmful to public
health, do not cause nuisance ¢i harm
to surrounding and nearby Sensitive
Receiving Uses;

(b) the generation of noise or light does
not cause any nuisance. ¢r
disturbance to surroundirig.and
nearby Sensitive Receiving Uses; and

(c) contemporary emiissiori monitoring,
avoidance or mitigation processes and
technologies for impacts on Sensitive
Receiving Uses are implemented.

No prcbable solution provided

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
7) Parking Code-(Part 12, division 9)

Earthworks' Code(Part 12, division 15)

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

All other Waste Activities — inconsistent use

Impact Assessable

The whole Flanning Scheme

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

Waste Activity invelving-Compost
Manufacturing’'Enciosed

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

Waste Activity involvirig Compost

Manuiaciuring Unenclosed— inconsistent use

Impact Assessable

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery and
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

TLF1 No. 1/2021

Page 13 of 20

Page Number 3041




Column 1
Defined use or use class

Waste Activity involving Energy from Waste
Facility — inconsistent use

Column 2

Assessment
category

Impact Assessable

Column

Relevant assessment criteria

The whole Planning Scheme

Part 4 of TLPI No. 1/2021 (Resource Recovery end
Waste Activity Regulation).

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Code

3

UNSPECIFIED USES

Any use not identified above

As per the
Planning Scheme

As per the Planning Scheine

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
(b) manufacturing of soil conditioners by receiving and blending, stering; processing, drying
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
Unenclosed, see Schedule 19 of the 'Environmental Protection Regulation 1994 —

“anaerobic digestion, of organic material, means the decomposition of the organic material
by microorganisms in the absence-efoxygen.

composting, of organic material, includes mixing the organic material to manufacture a soil
conditioner.

organic material means--
(a) animal /matter, including, for example, dead animals, animal remains and animal
excreta; or
(b) plantmatter, including, forexample, bark, lawn clippings, leaves, mulch, pruning waste,
savsdust/shawvings, woodchip and other waste from forest products; or
(c) organic waste.

orgéanic waste—
(&)~ inciudes the following—
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

“enclosed system means a large building, or section of a biiding, eperating under negative
pressure where the receipt, mixing and composting of feedstocks occurs.”

“feedstock means the organic material/s used or intended to be uised for organic material
processing.”

“Energy from Waste Facility” means the extraction of energy frem waste materials. The energy can be
extracted in the form of solid, liquid, or gaseous fuels, heat, or electricity generated using the former.

“Finished Product” means an organic product/s that/hias undergone controlled aerobic and
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
material processed from waste on;{arid arising from or associated with any Waste Activity
whatsoever (e.g. where the greund level of any part of premises is varied by the permanent
placement of waste or compost associated with Compost Manufacturing Enclosed or
Compost Manufacttiring Unenclosed).

For the purposes cf waste’above, the definition of waste from section 13 of the Environmental
Protection Act 1994 is adopted.

“Regulated Activity-Area” mesns the Regulated Activity Area identified on the Overlay Maps in
Figure 2 and Figure 3.

“Regulated Buffer Area” ineans the Regulated Buffer Area identified on the Overlay Maps in Figure
2 and Figure 3.

“Restoriri¢j a void’-means the use of land to fill or partly fill any void (including a Mining Void or
Former Mining Void) involving only Clean Earth.

“Rescurce Recovery Facility” means a facility used for any storage, sorting, collating, physical or
mechanical processing or recycling of waste. The term does not include a facility for processing waste
using any biological, chemical or thermal treatment or transforming process.

“Sensitive Receiving Uses” include, but are not necessarily limited to existing, approved or land
zoned for residential and other sensitive receiving uses (and major events and motorsports uses).

Page 16 of 20
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Natural Ground Level

N Earth
@ Top of Void

- = Finished Surface Level Supported
= = = - Finished Surface Level No

~— Overburden

“TLPI Boundary” means the r areas shown on the map in Figure 1.

“Void” means any void cr maining on premises after the conduct of any mining activity

or extractive industry.

“Waste Activity” means—
(@) theu Wfor:
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

Figure 2 - TLP1 0172021
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Figure 3 - TLPI 0172021
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From:

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 11:28 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: [Gazettes - EXTRAORDINARY] [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10 -December.2021]
Gazette notice

Attachments: D21 238639 Website Text Update - Ministerial TLPI No. 01 of 2021 - Resource Recovery and

Waste Activities in the Ipswich Region.docx

Thanks There are a couple of updates that haven’t been made.

The highlighted part below needs to be moved to the ‘Expired and repealed temporary local planning instruments’
section, per the attached.

®

Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation (TLPI No. 1 of 2021)
Caboolture West Emerging Community (TLPI No. 1 of 2021)

Colmslie Road Industry Precinct (TLPI No. 2 of 2021)

Protection of Sea Turtles - Bargara Building Heights (TPl No.1 of 2021)
Quandamooka Land Aspirations Area (TLPI No. 2 of 2020)

Narangba Innovation Precinct (TLPI No. 1 of 2020)

Waste Activity Regulation (Ipswich) (TLPiiNe. 1 of 2020)

®@ 6 ® 6 ® ©

Subdivision in Rural Zone (Mareeba)[iNo. 1 af2021)

Expired and repealed temporary local planning
Instruments

Bargara building height and sedturtle sensitive area (TLPI No. 1 of 2019) @

Subdivision in Rural/S6ne (Mareeba) (No. 1 of 2019) @

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

Queensland
(Government
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pSch. 4(4)(6)
LB‘SCI qh';fpfsgnsbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305

PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
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From
Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 11:25 AM

Subject: RE: [Gazettes - EXTRAORDINARY] [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83}{Friday 10 December 2021] Gazette notice
Hi All,
All changes for the TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste Activity Regulation) are now live on

https://planning.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/planning-framework/plan-making/local-planning/temporary-local-
planning-instruments

Let me know if there are any issues.

Cheers,

Digital Communications Officer
Strategic Communications

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Geverament,and Planning

Queensland
(Government Microsoft teams.— meet now

Sch.-4(4)(6).-"Diseiosing
petsenal information

Level/39, 1 William Street, Meanjin QLD 4000

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
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From:

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 11:21 AM

Subject: RE: [Gazettes - EXTRAORDINARY] [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10 December 2021] Gazette notice
Thanks

| have flicked the document on to our online team so it should be live in a few minutes

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
Thank The gazette looks fine:
Attached is a copy of the TLPI.

Could you please let me know when tihe/website is live?

Thanks

A/Planning Manager

SEQ West
N Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
e Local Government and Planning
Queensland
Government
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Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal

infesgslian 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 2390, North Ipswich QLD 4305

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

{offer my respedt o ¢lders posi, presentond emerging os we work towards o Just,

{ecknowledge the troditfonal custodians of the londs and waters of Queensiand. c @ S
equitable end reconciled Australio. v]

From:
Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 10:59 AM

Subject: FW: [Gazettes - EXTRAORDINARY] [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10 December 2021] Gazette notice
Hey

The gazette had been paid and is now online! Thank you for progressing thatso quickly!

Can you please just check the link below to ensure you're happy with'it?

I'll get online to make the update.

Do you have a copy of the actual notice like the one hare: https://dsdmipprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/tlpi-
nol-of-2021-subdivision-in-rural-zone.pdf

can we please go live with lpswich? Link to-gazette notice below.

Thanks,

Senior Communications Advisor

Strategic Communications

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Goverriment and Planning

Queensland

Sch, 4(4)6).7 Di i i i
Government Sch, 4(4)(6). Disclosing personal information

1 Wiiiiarn Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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

Good morning Please find attached the approved Extraordinary No. 83 for today, Friday 10 December
2021. LINK:

https://www.publications.qgld.gov.au/dataset/extraordinary-gazettes-december-2021/resource/c7df2149-15e3-4108-
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

ph Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatioamail

www.chde.qgld.gov.au | www.forgov.qgld.gov.au/queensland-government gazette

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | | Empower/people

From:

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 9:40 AM

To: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qld.gov.au>

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83] [Friday 10 December 2021] Gazette notice

Hi
Could we just change the date in the first paragraph too piease? \Where it says <date to be added>?
Thank you

From: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 9:38 aimi

To:

Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. 83} [Friday 10 December 2021] Gazette notice

) COI] gazette@chde.qld.gov.au

Good morning
Please find attached Extraordinary Ne. 53 to be checked and approved for publication today, Friday 10 December
2021.Please advise of any/corrections as necessary to the above email address.
Payment of the attached quot= wili be considered your authority to publish.
Next steps to publish:
To proceed to pubiication; glease go to https://www.smartservice.gld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette
Type in the quotation’ iumber GAZ00716/21 as shown in the right hand top corner of the attached quotation.
Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invoice as well as a tax receipt.
Remember/ie save the Tax Invoice PDF and the Tax Receipt PDF for your records, before closing the last screen.
Once paymerit has been made, the Gazette Team will be notified via email from Smart Service Queensland.

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
Level 26 | 41 George-Streat-| Rrishane Sch.4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal |

ph mb email
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www.chde.gld.gov.au | www.forgov.qgld.gov.au/queensland-government gazette

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

This one will more than likely go today, so could we please change the date to 10 December on the tog-and on the
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

1. To proceed to publication, please go to https:/iwww.smartservice.qld.gov.au/services/bill/gazette

2. Type in the quotation number GAZ00716/21 as shown jin the right hand top corner of the attached quotation.
3. Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box-to receive a tax invoice as well as a tax receipt.
4

Remember to save the Tax Invoice PDF and-the Tax Receipt PDF for your records, before closing the last
screen.

5. Once payment has been made, the/Gazette Team will be notified via email from Smart Service Queensland.
If you have any queries or concerns iegarding thie above change in process, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards,

Gazette Publishing Coordinatet |-Internal Communication Unit
Communication and Engagerrent| Strategy, Governance & Engagement
Department of Communities; Housing.and Digital Economy

Level 26 | 41 George Street | Brisbarie

ph Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatioama“

www.chde.qld.gov.au | www.fcrqov.qld.gov.au/queensland-government-gazette
Customers first | Ideas into action | Unieash potential | | Empower people |

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

Senior-Communications Advisor

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

tte@chde.qld.gov.au

(]

g gdz
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
7. Type in the quotation number GAZ00716/21 as showivin the right hand top corner of the attached quotation.
8. Remember to mark the Tax Invoice Required box to receive a tax invoice as well as a tax receipt.
9. Remember to save the Tax Invoice PDF and the Tax Receipt’ PDF for your records, before closing the last
screen.
10. Once payment has been made, the Gazette Team wiii-be riotified via email from Smart Service Queensland.
If you have any queries or concerns regarding the: above chzange in process, please do not hesitate to contact
us.Regards

Senior Gazette Publishing Coordinator | Communication and Engagement
Department of Communities, Housing and Digital Economy
Level 26 | 41 George Street | Brisbane S¢h- 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal

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
To: Government Gazette <gazette@chde.gld.gov.au>
Subject: [GAZ00716/21 - Extra No. xx] [TBA 2021] Gazette notice

Hello,

Please find attached drati gazette notices (x2) for publishing on a date TBC. We expect it may be later this week and
will supply thase details as soon as we know.

Can you please pirovide an invoice and a proof so | can progress for approval? It will more than likely need to be
published as-an extraordinary.

We wili-process payment as soon as this has been approved.

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
1 WAl Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not/ wse or
disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this _messSage and
attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain,
forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or
telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss ox_damage that/may result from
reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email and/or attachments.

Sk kK kK ok ok kK ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Disclaimer kK kK ok ok ok kK ok ok ok kK ko ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok K ok ok

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged or confidential
information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you are not the addressee, ‘youware notified that any
transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or attfachments is.strictly prohibited. The
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed Dy reason\of mistaken delivery to you. If
you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone. Please note; the Depalktiment of Housing and Public
Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for
detection of viruses, malicious code, SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All“reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Perscnal 1nformation will only be used for
official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies. Personal-information will not be divulged or
disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law. Thank youw.
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The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may goatain privileged or confidential
information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you are not the addreéssee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or—dattachments is strictly prohibited. The
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, lgst” or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If
you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephéne. Please, niote: the Department of Housing and Public
Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and blocking of E-mails and attachments | (including emails of a personal nature) for
detection of viruses, malicious code, SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacueptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (@la). PgfrsSonal information will only be used for
official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental P¢licies. Personal information will not be divulged or
disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law. Thank you.

e N T T o ] bt LA L L E L E L EAELEELELEEEE L

The contents of this electronic message and any attachiients are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmissicn, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
message and attachments is not waived, lost or destioyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Housingand Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it’deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect
the privacy of individuals in accordance with thie Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoririg Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies.
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

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 11:27 AM
To: 'sonia.cooper@ipswich.qgld.gov.au'
Subject: Correspondence from the Hon Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State

Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning, and Minister Assisting the-Premier
on Olympics Infrastructure — Our ref: MBN21/1784

Attachments: Letter to Ms Sonia Cooper.pdf; Enclosure - TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste
Activity Regulation).PDF

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

Brisbane Queensland 4000

PO Box 15009

City East Queensland 4002

10 December 2021 Telephone + 61 37157100
Email deputy.premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Website www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

Our ref: MBN21/1784

Ms Sonia Cooper ABN 65953415 158
Chief Executive Officer

Ipswich City Council

sonia.cooper@ipswich.qgld.gov.au

Dear Ms Cooper

On 9 December 2021, | provided Ipswich City Council (the counci!) with notice of my intention
to:

e make Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery and Waste
Activity Regulation) (the TLPI) effective from the day published in the Queensland
Government Gazette

e repeal Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 1 of 2020 (Waste Activity Regulation)
(TLPI 01/2020) and Temporary Local Pianring Instrument No. 2 of 2020 (Waste Activity
Regulation) (TLPI 02/2020) immediately before'the TLPI starts to have effect.

| advise that | have exercised my powers under section 27 of the Planning Act 2016 and have
now made the TLPI and repealed TLPi-01/2020 and TLPI 02/2020 to take effect immediately
before the TLPI starts to have effect. A copy-of the TLPI is enclosed. The TLPI takes effect on
the day public notice is given in‘the Queensland Government Gazette. The Department of
State Development, Infrastructure; Local Government and Planning (the department) will
provide you with a copy of the public notice.

The TLPI will suspend or otierwise affect the operation of the Ipswich Planning Scheme 2006
(the planning scheme). The TLRI will be in effect for two years. During this time, | expect the
council to incorporate the TLPI into a new planning scheme. Departmental officers will continue
to be available to support the/council as part of this process.

If you have any-guestions about my advice to you, please contact my Chief of Staff,
Ms Danielle Cchen by email at deputy.premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au or by telephone on
(07) 3719 71.00.

Yours sinceraly
- /’/7
4 //'/ /'//!/
73 C
M/ /}' ——

STEVEN MILES MP

DEPUTY PREMIER

Minister for State Development,

infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

Enc
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

Page Number 3063



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

Page Number 3065



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

Page Number 3073

Page 11 of 20




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

“Local residents have raised concerns about the impacts of waste activities such as landfills on
health, air quality, odour, dust and noise, as well as impacts on visuai amenity,” Mr Miles said.

“The renewed TLPI covers the Swanbank / New Chum and Eberiezer /\Wiliewbank / Jeebropilly
areas and regulates new or changed waste activities, protecting nearby residential areas from
adverse amenity impacts by introducing stronger planning safeguards to better regulate waste
activities.

“This continues the action first taken in 2018 by the Queensland Government to protect Ipswich
residents by making a TLPI for the Swanbank / New Chum area and continued in 2020 by the
Queensland Government and Ipswich City Council.

“‘Notably, it includes new provisions to address’the emerging Energy from Waste sector.
“The TLPI complements actions already being underiaken by the Environment Minister and the
Ipswich City Council with the newly formed Waste Management Stakeholder Advisory Group and

Odour Abatement Taskforce.

“The TLPI provides interim protectiens fer nearby residents for up to two years, while the Ipswich
City Council continues preparing a hew planning scheme as the longer-term planning solution.”

Mr Miles said improving the' waste future for the Ipswich community continues to be a priority for
both the Queensland Goverriment and the council.

“The Palaszczuk Government is committed to working with local government, the resource
recovery industry and the comirunity to improve sustainability and create jobs by harnessing the
potential value of rescurces traditionally discarded,” Mr Miles said.

Along with betier planning controls, the Queensland Government is working with councils and
industry oinZachieving the State’s zero-waste future as part of the Waste Management and

Resource Reccvery Strategy.

ENDS
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From:

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 11:29 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Hon Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister-for State

Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning, and Minister Assisting ihe Premier
on Olympics Infrastructure — Our ref: MBN21/1784

Attachments: Letter to Ms Sonia Cooper.pdf; Enclosure - TLPI No. 1 of 2021 (Resource Recovery-and Waste
Activity Regulation).PDF

Categories: FYI
Hi all good to go.
Cheers

From: Correspondence from DSDILGP

Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 11:27 AM

To: 'sonia.cooper@ipswich.qgld.gov.au' <sonia.cooper@ipswich.qld:gov.au>

Subject: Correspondence from the Hon Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development,
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning, and Minister/Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure — Our
ref: MBN21/1784

Good morning

Please find attached correspondence from the Honourable Steven Miles MP, Deputy Premier, Minister for State
Development, Infrastructure, Local Governmient-and Planning, and Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics
Infrastructure.

Please do not respond to this email. If you wish to reply please send your email to
deputy.premier@ministerial.qld.gov.al

Kind regards

Executive Services Unit

Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local ‘Government and Planning

1 Wiitiam Street; Brisbane QLD 4000

AL

Queensland
Government

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. if/received.in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended.recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless statedotherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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

Page Number 3085



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
re-use, recycling and disposal, togettier with protection of th